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CORRIGENDA 

Twentieth Report of the Public Accounta Cnanmittee an the Delbi Boed 
Transport Authority (Bus Section) -VoL II--Eviderrcu 

Page 8, CoL XI, line 14 from bottom: for 'meonbtr' ram2 'member'. 
Page 4, Col. 11, line 17: for 'so' read hog. 
Page 6, Col. I& line 4 from bottom: for 3 68' read 3.68'. 
Page 10, Footnote marked*, line 3: insert 'by' between bvef ond 

ment'. 
Page 15, CoL I, line 6 from bottom: for W' read 'wlll'. 
Page 19, Col. I, line 12 from bottom: for fnisrin-trip* d ve.  
Page 25, Col. I, line 20 from bottom: for 'pecular' r e d  'jxmlh'; d 

Col. 11, line 17: for 'Deport' read Depot'. 
Page 27, Col. I, line 6, Heading: for 'Arrangement' read 'AGREEMJWF. 
Page 81, Col. I, line 18: add 'terms of the Agreement' a t  the end of UPe, md 

Col. 11, line 11: for 'repaid' read 'repair'. 
Page 34, Col. 11, line 8: f w  'showing' read 'shoving'. 
Page 35, Col. 11, line 16 from bottom: ins& 'on' between M' crad W. 
Page 48, Col. 11, last line: insert 'assess Rs; 10,000' after 'to'. 
Page 53, Col. 11, line 24: for 'on eyear' read 'one year'; and 

line 32: for 'mines' read Imlnus'. 
Page 55. Footnote marked*: for 'Refered' read 'Reiere8. 
Page 56, Col. I, line 16 from bottom; for 'SM 8. GupteB red 'Elhrl 

S. V. Ayyar'; and 
Col. 11, line 10 from bottom: for 'thng' r ed  'thing'. 

Page 80, Footnote marked*, line 2: fo7 'G.N.I.SO' read '(3. N. I. T. Cd. 
Page 62, Col. I, line 16, for 'Mr. Ashacony' read 'Mr. Ardmcony'. 
Page 68, Col. I, last line: for 'tnree' read Yhree'; and 

Col. 11, line 20: f w  'Shri P. S.' read 'Shri T. 8.'. 
Page 83, Col. I, line 11 from bottom: insert 'and' between 'over' and 'abolrer. 
Page 87, Col. 11, line Q from bottom: for 'Rs. 1.12.877-11' mad %a. 80,858-1V. 
Page 89, Col. 11, last line: for 'them' read 'them8. 
Page 100, Col. I, line 2: for 'an* read 'and'; and 

lines 10 and 11 from bottom: delete 'and eubstitute'. 
Page 102, Col. I, line 14 from bottom: f w  'doae' read 'does': and 

Col. 11, line 20: for 'obivious' read 'obvious*. 
Page 103, Col. II, line 9 from bottom: for 'farfluin& tcod Yartlung'. 
Page 111, Col. I, line 13 from bottom: f w  'cornmereed' tcad 'commendB. 
Page 124, Col. 11, lines 4 and 5 from bottom: insert 'Miles* after the ilgura 

'2,50,000 and 1,25,000'. 
Page 126, Col. I, line 14 from bottom: delete 'Mr.' before 'the atore-keqd. 
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(The Sub-committee met at three of 
the Clock) 

AUDIT REPORTS ON THE AC- 
COUNTS OF THE DELHI ROAD 
TRANSPORT AUTHORITY FOR THE 

YEARS 1950-51 TO 1953-54 

Mr. Chainm: You remember, when 
we met last, there was lot of discussion 
about the affairs of the Delhi Road 
Transport Authority and the Chairman 
of the Public Accounts Committee 
thought it fit to appoint a sub-commit- 
tee. We have been going round and 
even today we were in the Coronation 
Depot and the Central Workshop. Now, 
what we are worried about is  this: 
here is a monopoly, namely, the Delhi 
Transport Service and it is axiomatic 
that any monopoly must yield a proflt. 
But to our surprise we find that this 

service is not yielding any proflt. 
Why? That is what we are bothered 
about. What arc the reasons for the 
transport not b-ing profitable? Either 
the expenses myst be high or the 
return must be low. These are some 
of the things that we must bestow our 
attention to. Can we cut down the 
expenditure? Can we increase the 
income? If so, what are the ways? 
We would like to see that as a result 
of our deliberations we are able to 
set right things in the organisation. 

I may also invite your attention to 
the press comments regarding this. 
They are not quite favourable to the 
D.R.T.A. (Delhi Road Transport Au- 
thority) and the public also seem to 
be complaining about the way in which 
things are going about. I -think, we 
should make a deep study of this p r e  
blem especially since road transport, 



I 

29 March, 19561 PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE [D.R.T.A. 
if it is in private hands, is yielding 
tremendous profits elsewhere. Why 
should it not yield proflt when it is in 
the public sector? NOW, take for 
instanceMr. Ayyar comes from the 
south and he will know the TVS Bus 
Service which is in the private sector. 
How they started with humble begin- 
ning? How they built up tremendous 
business? Today, the punctuality, 
service and efficienw of that Organisa- 
tion is A-1. Nobody can complain. 
I think some such thing we ought 
to do here also to set this right. 

I do not know whether Diwan 
Charnan Lall wants to say anything. 

D i m  Chaman Lall: Who are the 
representatives of the D.R.T.A. present 
here? 

Shd B. K. Lalk Two members of 
the D.R.T.A. are here, Mr. Parsuraman. 
and Mr. Abbhi. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You (Mr. 
Abbhi) are from the Finance side and 
the other. . . . 

Shd B, K. Lall: . .from the Transport 
Ministry. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How long 
were you there? 

Shd T. S. ~aIiuraman: I was there 
for the last four years with a few 
breaks in between. 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: I was there for 
the last 18 months, since September, 
1954. 

Diwan Chamam Lall: The reason why 
I asked how long have you been there 
is obviously to say that the responsi- 
bility is not only of the General 
Manager, but also of the representa- 
tives of the Government of India who 
are on the D.R.T.A. So, if any- 
thing has been going wrong, it has to 
be shared equally by the representa- 
tives of the ~inist 'r= d o n g  with the 
other representatives of the D.R.T.A. 
Something has obviously been going 
wrong. We want to know, as the 
Chairman has said quite correctly, 
what is it that has been going wrong, 
which has resulted in a monopoly of 
this nature not yielding profits. He 
has not asked this question in a criti- 
cal spirit. That is a matter for the 
Public Accounts Committee to deal 

with. We ask this question in the 
interests of the service itself, and also 
in the name of those who represent 
the Ministries on the D.R.T.A. So, 
that is Question No. 1. No. 2 is this: 
Do the D.R.T.A. or the representatives 
of it feel that the present set-up is not 
adequate for the purpose for which it is 
meant? For instance, do they know 
of the very large number of vehicles 
which are immobilised? There is 
no reason why they should be 
immobilised. Secondly, do they 
know of the slow progress of 
rehabilitating these vehicles? Are 
they aware that for months the 
proposal has been before them asking 
them to sanction extra staff-mechani- 
cal staff? It has taken six months to 
do so. It is only two or three days 
ago we were told that the sanction 
was obtained. The effect of that can 
be seen if any member of the 
D.R.T.A. visits a first class workshop 
where a large number of these vehi- 
cles are parked behind the workshop. 
It is a disheartening sight. ~ lso ' th i s  
is visible in the job cards. The vehi- 
cles that came in September are still 
there. An engine has been taken out 
and put in another place and that bus 
is still there. Some of them have been 
there for a year. So, it continues. It 
is really a disastrous state of affairs 
as far as efficiency of work is concern- 
ed. Now, we would like to know, first 
of all, whether those who are repre- 
senting us on this Authority are aware 
of these things and if they are aware, 
what steps they have taken to put 
these things right; if no steps have 
been taken-adequate steps-what do 
they suggest should be done? Allied 
with these questions, of course, there 
is another question which the Chair- 
man referred to. There are other 
concerns like the PEPSU Transport 
Authority, Bombay Transport Autho- 
rity and some in the South also which 
are paying concerns returning their 
capital and adding to the capital year 
by year, whereas we are hard-put to 
it as the Authority was hard-r>ut to 
it to explain to the public through the 
Minister-in-charge that Rs. 3.6 lakhs-- 
without actual proflts-were earned by 
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this .concern during the year 1954-55. 

' This needs a close examination. I 
Q not say that this is misleading the 
public or misleading the Minister. 
But it would be wrong to leave it at  
that and give incorrect figures. If 
you are hard-put to it as not to justify 
what is happening in this particular 
matter, it is a matter of grave con- 
cern to us. What should we do? 
What should we suggest to the 
Public Accounts Committee in this 
matter? 

The other question that arises is 
with regard to the responsibility for 
frauds and forgeries committed. There 
might have been minor frauds; 
there might have been minor forger- 
ies. But what is the action the Delhi 
Road Transport Authority took in re- 
gard to that? What about the losses 
incurred so far in this concern? What 
is it that should be done constitution- 
ally to improve the situation or what 
is it that should be done from the 
point of view of the management to 
improve the situation or from the 
point of view of accounts to control 
this disastrous state of affairs under 
which lakhs of rupees worth spare 
parts are ordered when even a Clerk 
in the Oflice would have said that 
these things were not needed? Now 
you have got those spare parts in your 
hands and you do not know what to 
do with them or whether you should 
sell them at a tremendous loss. These 
are the main things. I do not say that 
any one of you is responsible for these 
things. But these are' the main things 
that have been worrying us and we 
want your co-operation to try and ex- 
plain these things to us clearly so that 
we may be able to make our recom- 
mendations with the full facts before 
US. 

Mr. Chairman: Can you kindly give 
.us  an overall picture as to why we 
have no proflts here? 

Shri T. S. Paraurarmm: I shall try 
my best to explain the matter. I have 
been associated with this organisa- 
tion for the last four years, as I 
said, that is since 1951-52. In that 
year, Government as a result of 
numerous complaints received about 

the working of the Delhi Road Trans- 
port Authority suggested to the Authe 
rity itself that it should appoint a 
Committee to investigate into its work- 
ing and find out what were the l o o p  
holes and to make recommendationr 
for improving it. That Committee con- 
sisting of the then Chairman of the 
Authoritk, the Chief Commjssioner, 
Delhi, myself as a Member represent- 
ing the Ministry of Transport, Deputy 
Secretary of the Finance Ministry, 
Mr. Jagdish Prasad, the Transport 
Commissioner of U.P. and Shri B. K. 
La11 who is now present here as  ,the 
General Manager of the D.T.S. was 
called upon to produce a report within 
ten days because the Transpori Minis- 
ter felt that the matter was very 
urgent and accordingly they visited the 
Depots, inspected the organisation and 
the various ofices and came to the 
conclusion that practically every 
Department of the Organisation was 
considerably below par in its work, 
that there were several loopholes and 
procedural irregularities and on top 
of that the Authority itself-so the 
Committee found-was not administra 
tively geared to get speedy decisions 
on many proposals. It so happened 
that the General Manager could not 
get 'his proposals approved by the 
member representing the Ministry of 
Finance. This fact came to the notice 
of the Committee. As a result of the 
findings of that Committee, a different 
arrangement was made by which the 
representative of the Finance Minis- 
try-that Division of the Finance 
Ministry which adyises the Transport 
Ministry-was to be appointed as 
membtr on the Authority. 

After the Committee made its 
recommendations, the Government 
decided to make a change in the in- 
cumbency of the post of General 
Manager. That was the third ch-e 
made in the post of General Manager 
within three years from 1950 onwards. 
Further, there were deficiencies in the 
Accounts Dewrtment. The post of 
Accounts Officer was vacant for a 
long time, there were difficulties in 
getting a suitable OfRcer. Soon 
after the report of this Committee, 
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the General Manager was changed 
and the Comptroller and Auditor- 
General was pleased to lend the ser- 
vices of an experienced Accounts 
Officer to work as the Chief Accounts 
OWcer for the Authority. Since that 
time, a perusal of the financial work- 
ing of the Authority indicates that 
the losses which had taken place in 
the two years, 1950-51 and 1951-52 got 
converted into small surgluses. So 
it would not be strictly correct to say 
that the Authority is suffering losses. 
I t  may be that the profit was not as 
much as i t  should be. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: In which year? 
Shri T.' s. parsuraman: In 1952-53. 
Diwan Chaman La: In 1952-53, 

there was a profit. What was the 
profit? 

fjhri T. S. P a m a m a n :  Rs. 4'28 
lakhs. 

Diwm Chamam Lall: How much did 
you get selling scrap? 

Shri T. S. P a r s m n :  Quite a 
large part of it was due to the scrap 
being sold. It  was Rs. 3% lakhs 
including miscellaneous receipts. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: First of all. 
the Chairman says that for 1953-54, it 
was Rs. 4.28 lakhs. 

Shri T. S. PaXsuraman: For 1953-54. 
it &as Rs. 3.15 lakhs and for 1954-55. 
it was Rs. 3.17 lakhs. 

Mr. Chairman: So, in 1954-55, there 
was a loss. 

Diwap Chaman Lall: I take these 
figures to be correct. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Parsuraman, 
the balance sheet is here. You are 
showing a net profit of Rs. 3.68 lakhs. 
I am reading for the year ending 
313-1955. Now if you kindly look 
a t  the other side. advertisement and 
phblicity have accounted for Rs. 1.49 
lakhs, sale of scrap and obsolete and 
unserviceabIe stores aceounts for 
Rs. 1:20 lakhs, miscellaneous receipts 
Rs. 99,000. Total is Rs. 3.69 lakhs. 
This, you cannot say, is due to the 
operation of the bus service. This 
is something extraneous. This is 
sort 'of a wind-fall for you. If this 

is deducted you are certainly working 
at a loss. 

Mwan Chaman La: Surely you 
do not mean to tell the sub-committee 
that you are ~onvinced that this h a -  
nisation has made legitimate profits in 
that year. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I am only 
suggesting that there has been improve- 
ment over previous years. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You made a 
definite statement that this Organisa- 
tion made a profit of Rs. 4:28 lakhs, 
but according to the Balance Sheet i t  
turns out to be Rs. 3.68 lakhs and 
three items go to make up Rs. 3.69 
lakhs. There is so profit. 

If you leave the statement where 
you left it, it would mean that we 
should swear that this Organization 
on its running side made a proflt; and 
it would be false. 

Shri T. S. Parsnraman: If you ex- 
clude certain items. . . . . . 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You can con- 
vert 20 buses into scrap and sell them 
as scrap and say it is a profit. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: They have 
all been depreciated. Kindly refer to 
the Accounts. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This is the 
position in regard to the year 1952-53. 

Mr Chairman: You said something 
about the Year 3953-54. I will read 
upto end of 31-3-1954- You have 
shown a net profit of Rs. 3 14 lakfis. 
Look at the other side. How is this 
made up of? Advertisement and Pub. 
licity-Rs. 1.18 lakhs: sale of old 
vehicles and obsolete and unservice- 
able stores--Rs. 1.88 lakhs; and 
Miscellaneous Receipts-Rs. 1.03 lakhs. 
The total is Rs. 4.10 lakhs. If you 
deduct these items, you get a loss of 
nearly Rs. 1 lakh, . 

Shri S. Gupta: There is some point 
in what Mr. Parsuraman said. You 
cannot say that the sale of condemned 
vehicles should not be treated as an 
item of profit. They have provided 
for depreciation which has been 
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charged .to working expenses. As 
such it is correct to say that it is part 
of the proflt. 

Mr. Cbainman: What I am interest- 
ed in is the actual part of the bus 

working-the carrJiag of 
passengers. Did you make any pro- 
fit? You ought to be able to show a 
profit on this business of carrying 
passengers, that is, the transport 
business. 

Shri T. S. Parsurnman: The opera- 
tion of the Authority has to be taken 
as a whole in arriving at the moflt. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This is your 
Idea about the proflt? I take that this 
Is the conception you have got of the 
running of the Organisation. Suppose, 
your total revenue goes up to Rs. 10 
lakhs. Ultimately, you call, it still a 
profit. You will be proud even if 
Rs. Y lakhs is lost by this Organisa- 
tion in the actual operation? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: As a com- 
mercial Organisation, the overall in- 
come is, what matters. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Even if you 
'have to sell your buses in order to get 
an overall income? 

Shri 6. Gupta: But they had pro- 
vided for the depreciation of these 
vehicles and charged it to working 
expenses. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: 1 am not object- 

ing to the accounting procedure. Will 
you try to understand the point that 
we are trying to put? Here is an 

*Organization which is run on a com- 
mercial basis. As far as the commer- 
cial accounts are concerned, these are 

.adventitious items. There is loss and 
there 1s no profit. 

Shri S. G u p k  We must also take 
into account the additional expenditure 
on depreciation. 

Mwan Chaman Lam: Any buslness 
roncern does that, but they do not 
rhow profit merely on account of sale 
.of scrap. That is not their legitimate 

business. That is adventitious biisi- 
nesn. It  is part and parcel of some- 
thing that happen's. W h y  did they buy 
up all old rotten stuff? Supposing they 
have not got the old rotten things and 
supposing they have not had to 
dispose of these vehicles. what would 
they make on their own legitimate 
work of 'carrying passengers from one 
point to another minus expenses con- 
nected therewith. Is that loss or p d t ?  
I do not want to hoodwink myself or 
anybody else in regard to this matter. 
On the legitimate business, the com- 
mercial business of caqrylng passen- 
gers, was there a loss or profit? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman:' Taking 
operational expenses per mile and 
operational revenue per mile, I accept 
the position as stated. 

Mr. Chairman: That is how we view 
it. 

Diwan Chaman L a :  Now we take 
the next Year. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Is there any com- 
parative statement that could give an 
idea whether there has been improve- 
ment? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Such a comparative 
statement ran be prepared. 

Shri K. K. m. It wit1 tell us 
whether we are trying to reduce the 
operational expenses and at the same 
time whether earnings are increasing. 
That will give us an indication of the 
position. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The next iiem 
that the Chairman took up was about 
the year 1953-54. It is stated that 
income from advertisements is Rs. 1.18 
lakhs: sale of old vehicles Rs. 1-88 
lakhs; miscellaneous receipts Rs. 1-03 
lakhs. The total is Rs. 4.09 lakhs. 
They show a profit of Rs. 3.14 lakhs 
which means there is a net loss of 
nearly a lakh of rupees. 

Mr. Chairman: For 1954-53. the 
profit Shown is Rs. 3 68 lakhs. Now 
this wind-fall from miscellaneous 
receipts accounts for Rs. 3-69 lakhs 
and advertisements-Rs. 1'49 yak& 
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which means a net loss of about Rs. 1 
lakh. This is according to us. Is it 
on the bas t  of this that the nomble 
Transport Minister said in the Lok 
Sabha that there was a profit of 
Rs. 3-6 lakhs? 

Shri T. S. Pamuraman: Can we go 
to 1955-56 also? 

Mr. Chairman: This Is for the period 
endmg 314-1933. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Is it on this 
basis that the Minister made a state- 
ment that there was a profit of Rs. 3.6 
lams. 

Shri T. Y. Parsuraman: It is on me 
basis of the statement that we z a w  
him up-to-date. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you tell 
him tnat this included these three 
items also? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: We did not 
place the full Balance Sheet before 
hlm. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You know the 
Ministers are hard pressed for time. 
Did you give him the break-up of the 
figure? 

Shd T. S. Parsuraman: NO. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Would you not 

be misleading him if you did not give 
the break-up? 

Shri T. S. Parsanaman: 1 don't think 
so. 

Dtwan Chaman Lak You mean you 
Would not have misled hlm. 

S M  T. S. Pamuraman: May I put 
certain other facts also? This Authori- 
ty unllke an ordinary joint stock 
company, had no capital of its own. 
Its cayital was in the shape of loans 
from the Government and one of the 
conditions for the grant of loan vas 
that it was to be repaid immediately 
h m  the next year. In other words, 
fie profit that is shown bere is the 
result of surplus minus the payments 
to Government for repayment of loan, 
on account of interest on loan, full 

depreciation on all3 ~lants etc. h r 
normal undertaking, the charge. on 
account of capital would be the nor- 
mal interest, but here it is inkrest 
and return of capital also. 

Mr. Chairman: Your contention is 
that you are over-capitalised. You are 
paying excess interest over it. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Yes. When 
drawing conclusions, some of these 
facts have also to be considered. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The same thing 
applies to the Madras and PEPSU 
Road Transport Services. Each one 
of them paid back Rs. 40, 50, 64  70 
lakhs and yet they are making legiti- 
mate profits, not out of the sale of old 
vehicles or out of advertisements, but 
on passengers carried per mile. The 
same applies to them. The handicaps 
which you have, they have also got 
them. 

Shri T. S. Parsurman: So far as the 
Bombay Corporation is concerned, they 
got loans interest free for 7 years. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Take the case 
of Madras Transport service. 
Shri T. S. Parsuraman: They got 

loans interest free. They repay the 
loans after a certain period. 

Diwan Chaman .Lall: Take the 
PEPSU Roadway. 
Shri B. K. Lall: PEPSU have just 

s t k e d  their service. 
In the case of Madras, a t  is a GOV- 

ernment Department. They do not 
return capital. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: How much 
have you returned in 1952-53? What 
were your returns for 1952-53, 1953- 
54 and 1954-55? 
Shrl T. S. Parsaraman: I may read 

out the flgure of loans repaid. In 
1954-55, the loans repaid was Rs. 9-33 
lakns. 

Mr. Chairman: You may please 
begin from 1951. 

S M  T. S. ~arsuranian: I am sorry 
we don't have it. But the loans were 
repaid strictly in accordance wlth the 
terms. 
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Mr. Chairman: How much was 

repald in 19531 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: If the loan 
1s granted th& year, the flrst mstal- 
ment or repayment 1s next year. If 
Hs. 2U lakhs are given this year, Rs. 2 
lahhs will be reukid next year, Rs. 2 
lakhs, the year arter and so on. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How much did 
you pay In 1952-53, 1953-54 and 
19M-55? 

Shd T. S. Psrsuraman: In 1952-53 
we repaid Hs. 4 lakhs plus Interest. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How much was 
the interest? 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: Unfortunate- 
ly we have not got the figures. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What about 
1933-547 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: It should be 
more than that because we go on pay- 
ing every year. It should be more 
than Hs. 4 lams. 

s h d  S. Gu~ta :  Plus interest? But 
the loan repayment is not charged to 
the Revenue Account. 

Shri T. S. Parsruunan: Yes, Sir. It 
i s  from the year's revenue. 

Shri S. Gupta: I don't think you are 
correct. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: What 0th- 
resources the D.R.T.A. have? 

' Shri B. K. Lall: It is charged to the 
revenue Account. There are no other 
resources with the D.R.T.A. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What was 
your total capital in 1952-53? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: The loan 
outstanding at the end of the year 
1951-52 was Rs. 66.17 lakhs. 

Mr. Chairman: In 1952-53? 
mri T. S. Parsuramsn: In 1952-53 

it was Rs. 97.17 lakhs. In 1953-54 it  
was Rs. 135-84 lakhs. In 1954-55 it 

: was Rs. 161'5 lakhs. 
Shri S. Gupta: I am not sure on this 

point of the repayment of the loan 

being charged to the revenue account. 
I have to look into it. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Supposing they 
are having Rs. 4 lakhs profit and they 
are making Rs. 3.99 lakhs out of scrap* 
and out of advertisement. So, out of 
the Rs. 4 lakhs.. . . . . 

Shri S. Gupta: Their point is that 
it is a legitimate charge on revenue 
and they are meeting it out of the 
revenue. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The point is: 
did you deduct this Rs. 4 lakhs? 

Shri S. Gupta: Mr. Parsuraman is 
not correct. The repayment is not 
charged to the revenue Account. Only 
the interest is charged. 

Shri T. S. Parsumman: Yes. 

Shd S. Gupta: I was surprised to-- 
learn that repayment could be charged 
to the revenue. account. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The edifice on 
which Mr. Parsuraman has built up 
his storey has collapsed. Anyhow we 
wlll proceed. May I ask one other 
question? 

Mr. Chairman: What is the position? 
Do you agree with Audit? 

Shri T S. Parsuraman: Perhaps I 
was .not clear about it. Every year 
the Authority is returning the loan 
to the Government according to the 
terms of the Agreement. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: The loan 
terms are pretty rigorous. 

Shri S. Gupta: But that does ~ io t  
affect your Profit and Loss Account. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: May I ask one 
queshon with regard to your Pront and 
Loss Account? Is it a fact that in 
1953-54 you actually lost one per cent. 
of the turnover whereas in the pre- 
vious year, that is, 1952-53, you gam- 
ed one per cent. over the turnover? 
Mr. Parsuraman you are a very hard- 
pressed man in your Ministry. WhaL 
are your duties? Are you very busy 
in  your own Ministry. 
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Sbri T. S. Pamuraman: Yes, I am deterioration in 1953-54 as compared 
BUSY. to 1952-53 and whereas in 1952-53, 

you made a profit of one per cent. on 
Ulwan Chaman LaU: Naturally. Of 

course, ~t is a new Department and 
.nble men have got to be busy with 
-the new Department. 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: This is not 
my only Department. My maln 
activity relates to the administration 

.of Ports. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: I see. find 
every sort of bus troubles you In your 
Ports. So, Ports is your main activity. 
Would it not be better to appolnt a 
whole-time Oficer to do this work? 
Supposing you are on tour, wbst hap- 
pens? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: It is s sug- 
gestion worth considering. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Rs. 161 lakhs 
.of investment should Pc returning at 
least Rs. 20 lakhs profit which requires 
whole-time attention. When ycu 
appoint an Authority, it has to func- 
tion all the time. Take one example. 
I am asking about this particular 
figure. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: It is true 
that if you take only the operational 
side and leave aside incomes from 
sale 6f surplus stores and advertise- 
ment, then the picture is not bright. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Were you here 
last year when we asked this very 

.question? We had a long discussion 
,about it last year. Do you remember? 
Were YOU present tbm? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I was pre- 
sent. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Do you remem- 
ber it, Mr. Lall? 

Shi  B. K. Lalk Yes, I remember It. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: You come back 
with the same story over and over 

 gain. You come back with the same 
:wstlflcation over and over again. 
* ask you again: has there been any 

the turnover, in 1953-54 you lost one 
per cent? Is that correct? 

Shrl T. 5. Patsanman: This Is a 
developing Organisdion. 

Mr. Chairman: But it must work on 
sound lines. 

Shri T. S. Paraur~man: It  is not Ialr 
to ...... 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Don't bring in 
morals in this matter. I am asking 
facts. 1 am not asking for opinion. 
The explanation may be given by the 
Ministry themselves. They have got 
the Officers with them. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: The Sacts are 
there. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: We know mat 
it is a developing Organisation. Is 
the figure given by you correct? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Obviously, 
the figure is correct. I t  has been veri- 
Bed by Audit. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: E'ar from 
showing any improvement as compared 
to 1952-53, in 1953-54, there was a 
loss of one per cent. of the turnover 
whereas in 1952-53, there was a pro- 
fit of one per cent. 

Mr. Chairman: Kindly look at the 
second paragraph on page 25 of the 
Report of the D.R.T.A. for the year, 
1953.54 and 1954-55 whi& reads as. 

"I&. 6,33,334 were repaid during 
1953-54 and Rs. 9,33.334 during 
1954-55 to the Central Govern- 
ment as instalments of the loans 
taken durlng the prevlous years. 
Thus the Authority's capital 
amounted to Rs. 161:51 lakhs as 
on 31-3-1955. This amount is 
likely t.0 be scaled down, because 
the proposal, mentioned In the 
prevlous report, to reducc the 
amount of initial capital provided 
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by the Central Government is 
likely to be accepted by the GOV- 
ernment." 

Therefore, your position that in 
debitable to the Revenue Account is 
.twt corr-I. 

nhr! T. S. Parsuraman: I don't 
quite follow. 
Snri S. Gupta: He has admitted that 

.repayment 1s not charged to the Reve- 
nue Accouni. 

Shri T. S. Parsnraman: I myself do 
.not understand from where the 
Authority gets money for the yearly 
repayment of loan. 

Ghri S. Gupta: It is by reduction of 
capltal. It w~ll  not come to the Profit 
.and Loss Account. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: In other 
words, the y e d o  resources of rhe 
Authority go not merely to provide 
the wonts that we show but also for 
the repayment. 

Shri K. K. Basu: In your Profit m d  
Loss Account, you have only shown 
the payment of the interest. What the 
Audit Report says is the correct posi- 
tion. This payment was also made out 
of the profit. In the Balance Sheet, 
you mlght have a different picture. 
But the Revenue Arcount. on whicn 
the Profit and Loss Account is based. 
shows only the repayment of interest. 

Sbri T. S. Parsuraman: 1 do pot 
know. Thc profit is not sufficient for' 
the repayment of the loan. 

Mr. Chairman: Will the Chief Cost 
Accounts Ufficer explain whether it is 
charged to  the Rcvenue Account? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It would be charg- 
ed to the Revenue Awount as deprecia- 
tion is being charged and that amount 
or liquid money is available and had 
n not been for the repayment of this 
capnal, this money would have been 
available for being utilized in other 
ways. In a Limited Company there is 
no question of !his kind because there 
is no rigorous rule that every instal- 
ment must be paid. What would have 
been available to a Limited Company 
in the form of depreciation accumu- 
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lated in liquid assests for earning fur- 
ther profits is not available to this 
Company and to that extent there is 
a distinction between a Limited Com- 
pany for whom the liquid asset is 
available and this Company where 
this amount has to be paid back. 

It will not be proper to compare 
the business of a Limited Company 
with this simply because those extra 
assets which will be available in the 
form of liquid money is not available 
here for similar investment. 

Mr. Chairman: DO you think 'that 
private sector does not borrow though 
there is the Sinking Fund? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: For those who have 
a Sinking Fund, they get interest and 
that interest is included in the profit 
and loss Account. 

Shri S. Gupta: Will you please refer 
to page 54 of your printed report? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I must beg of you 
not to drag me into the details. as I 
must tell you that I have not gone into 
the details I was mentioning only 
the general aspect oi the question. 

ShY S. Gupta: There you have 
shown a loan of Rs. 45 lakhs. How 
do you pay the interest? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: The interest 
is charged to Revenue, of course. 

Shri S. Gupta: I do not find it there. 

Sh4  S. V. Ayyar: You find on page 
50 of the Report that for interest charge 
there is a provision of Rq. 4.13.389. 
Let me mention to you that in the 
case of a Limited Company, there is 
no interest debited to Profit and . 
Loss Accounts. Here it relates to the 
loan which has been borrowed. 

Diwan Ch;tman Lall: What about 
debentures? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: 'I'here are some 
Limited Companies which hare no 
Debentures and some which have 
debentures. 

Qiwm Chaman Lall: What is your 
-mpany then? Has it a Debenture 
or not? 
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Shri s .  V. Ayyar: What I want to 
hpress  is' this. The proflt earned by 
a Company with 100% borrowed 
capital cannot be compared with a 
proprietary concern or with a Limited 
Company whose capital is the share 
capital without any loan. The pro- 
per method will be to treat this interest 
also as a profit on the share capital 
m d  compare it with the total profits 
of the Company, and not to exclude 
it completely. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This is a mono- 
 PO^'. 

shrj S. V. Ayyar: May I just wen- 
tion that if you consider that it is a 
monopoly, I cannot say anything 
else. I t  is for you to judge. 

Diwsn Chaman Lall: You do not 
think that it is a monopoly? 
Shd S. V. Ayyw: I am not prepared 

to say that it is a monopoly, but it 
is a public utility concern. Mono- 
poly carries with it the-opinion of the 
Company to cut off any pLssenger 
traffic which is not found to be 
remunerative and to run only on the 
lines where passenger traffic is 
remunerative. I do not think that 
the Delhi Transport Service can afford 
to do that. When it is working as 
a public utility concern in a capital 
city like Delhi, it has got to run even 
Bpecial buses for the benefit and 
convenience of the public in the capital. 
A monopolist does not do this. 

Mr. Chairman: Is that one of the 
reasons why you say you cannot make 
proflts? 

f%N S. V. &Wr: As I have already 
said, I have never looked into all 
these details. 

Diwan Chaman Lalk YOU happen to 
h o w  a great deal of these details in 
spite of not looking into them, as 
you say- The question that you are 
raising now about this not being a 
monoPol~ is exactly what they have 

almg been raising. ~t is extre  

ordinary that you should also say 
the same thing. They cqtinue say- 
ing that they have to serve certain. 
routes which are not profitable. That 
does not take away from the fact of 
the concern being a complete mono-- 
poly of transport in Delhi in the mat- 
ter of buses. Whether it is in t h e  
interests of the indibidual or the Slate- 
or the public, the fact remains that 
it is a complete monopoly. 

Shri S. V. AyYar: Excuse me. I will 
leave this to you to judge whether 
a Government Organisation of this 
kind which is running as a public 
utility concern can be considered a 
monopolist concern. You are the 
better judges. I am afraid I cannot 
discuss this. 

Diwan Chaman LalI: I say it is ? 
very good thing. It is not a bad 
thing, and all that we are saying is 
this: that a good thing can be improv- 
ed. But if it continues to run it is 
running at present, there is a great 
danger. The point is, how can we 
improve it. Now that you know th- 
facts, let us know what' your sugges- 
tion is. 

Sh4 S. V. A Y Y ~ .  I entir& agree 
but I am not in a position to deal 
with it. 

Mr. Chairman: What we mean by 
monopoly is that there is no compe- 
titor. In the case of the Indian Air- 
lines Corporation, there is no compe- 
titor today. I t  is in that sense that 
we use the word monopoly. 

Slhri P. S. Rajagopal Naida: Accord- 
ing to him, the Indian Airlines Cor- 
poration will also be a public utility 
concern. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Ayyar knows a 
good deal about the *Agreement and 
we shall come to that presently. Mr. 
Parsuraman was saying something 
about their not showing as much pro- 
fit as they would like to. I would like, 
Mr. Parsuraman to resume the threa' 
of his argument. - ----% --- -- 

*Refers to the Agreement betweenGovernment and the Gwalior and 
Northern India Transport Co.; Ltd(G.N.1.T. Co.) dated the 23rd April, 
1948 relating to taking over Government of the Road Transport Busi- 
ness operated by that Company in Delhi. 
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Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I can at- 
Xempt to give some general remarks. . 
One of this principally is that the 
labour output is not as satisfactory 

.as it ought to be. 

Mr. Chairman: This is your third 
point, namely that labour output is 
not as good as it can be. 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: . We have 
had considerable difficulty in dealirlg 
.with labour. We had to give them 
concessions after concessions. They 

'have all the benefits of an organisation 
handed from a private Company to 

'the Government. They get the pay 
scales of the Government of India 

.Secretariat. They get all the holidays 
#of the Secretariat. They also get 
-the benefits of the Minimum Wages 
Act, namely overtime payments at 
.double the rates and so forth. Yet, 
they have not given us a headache- 
free time. 

Mr. ahairman: These are all appli- 
rcable to private industry. 

Shri T. S. Pamuraman: But the 
'Goverrirnent scales of pay are not 
applicable. Take for instance a crerk 
in the D.T.S. The clerk here gets the 
same pay as a clerk in the Secretariat. 

Mr. Chairman: Let us go into the 
details. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: They get 
certain pass privileges alsq. They 
get all the 23 holidays notified for the 
Government of India Secretariat, and 
-if we want to make them work on ' 

.those holidays we will have to 
employ more staff. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Is this not 
done elsewhere? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Commercial 
erganisations have no such privileges 
for their staff. This is a historical ac- 
cident. For some time, this was 
handled by the Transport Ministry 
and the staff then managed to get 
all the benefits applicable to the See- 
Jrtariat. 

TI 
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Diwan Chnman Lall: What is the 
total cost? Worked out on this basis, 
what is the t6tal. effect per mile on ' 
the cost? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: That will 
have to be worked out. I shall let 
the sub-committee have this infor- 
mation. 

S M  K. K. Basu: What is the posi- 
tion in regard to Government Corpo- 
rations and Port -Trusts? 

ghri T. S. Parsuraman: Port Trust6 
are not Government organisations. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Some of the P o 3  
Trusts are not and some are. ' 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: When their 
expenditure rises they raise their 
rates. Our expenditure bill is cons- 
tantly rising but our fare rate has 
been kept stationary because they are 
already high and . they cannot be 
raised further. 
- Shri K. K. Basu: Expenditure may 
be due to other reasons also. - You 
say you are giving special concessions 
to labour and there may be some 
other factors, you cannot generalise, 

Shri T. S. Pawuraman: One of the 
reasons is that the staff gets the bene- 
fits applicable to the Government of 
India Secretariat staff, 

Shri K. K. Basu: I know from my 
experience in Calcutta that in the 
private sector they have Directors 
paid even Rs. 5,000 and there are 
several such Directors. Unless you 
can make out a case and say that be- 
cause of these peculiar reasons you 
could not make a profit there is no 
point. 

S M  T. S. Parsmaman: Unless a 
close analysis is made. it is difllcult 
to form conclusions. 

Dlwan Chaman Lall: You may exa- 
mine it and let us know what the 
cost is per mile. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will give some 
flgures which relate to 1953-54. 



Pay and allowanc-4 Per cent. 
more than what we paid in 1952-53. 
This was due to merging 50 Per cent. 
of Dearness Allowance as Pay and 
arrears of house-rent allowance and 
compensatory allowanee. 

Audit fees k e r e  raised by Rs. 9,194. 

Provident Fund contributions etc. 
totalIed Rs. 7,53,301 more than what 
we paid in 1952-53. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You can give 
us the break-up of these figures.'This 
does not, of course, frighten us. Have 
you b d  more staff during the year? 

Mr. Chairman: Your number of 
buses also increased and so the num- 
ber of your staff should also have 
increased. 

Diwan Chaman ,Lall: The railways 
are tackling this problem and the 
Posts and Telegraphs are doing it. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Private owners are 
competing with us, for instance in 
the route to Kalkaji. They have one 
Driver and one Conductor to run 
their buses, whereas we have to have 
24 Drivers and 24 Conductors. The 
private owners can manage to carry 
on with only one driver and one 
conductor, but we cannot afford to 
do it. They are not observing all the 
Factory Rules and Regulations. 

Shti K. K. Basu: How can you say 
that the overall expenditure has in- 
creased. 

Shti B. X. Lall: If a man gets a 
salary of Rs. 60 p.m. then there is 
the Provident Fund. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You say that 
you have to man the buses with 24 
Drivers and 24 Conductors while the 
private man has only one Driver and 
one Conductor. Are you trying to 
suggest that this should be handed 
back to the private owners? Are 
you trying to make out that this is 
somewhat unique and does not exist 
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in any other private transport 0l'gani- 
sation? Does it exist in Bombay? It 
does not? Does i t  exist in PEPSU? 

shri a K. Lall: You must not ' 
compare Bombay or Calcutta with 
Delhi. 

Diwm Chaman Lall: Is it a fact 
that the same conditions regard~ng 
24 drivers and 21 Conductors exist 

Bombay, PEPSU, Madras or Tra- 
vancore, wherever there is a public 
Transport Authority? 

Shri B. K. Lall: In PEPSU there is 
no such thing. But for Madras, Bom- 
bay, Calcutta and Delhi it applies 
equally. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Is there any- 
thing which applles to you and which 
does not apply to them? There is. 
nothing extraordinary, I think. 

Shri B. K. Lall: More or less the 
.Sam: conditions everywhere, there is 
nothing extraordmary. 

Mr. Chairman: Please look at 
the diagram showing 'HOW A 
RUPEE WAS SPENT DURING 1953- 
54' included in the Report of the 
D.R.T.A. for the years 1953154 and 
1954-55 (ins-rted between pagcs 26 
and 27). You have given the figures 
for 1953-54 in which 'Pay and Al- 
lowances' come to 34 per cent. Can 
you give us the corresponding figure 
for the previous year and for the 
later year? Can you tell us what 
the figure was in 1952-53 and 
what it was in 1954-55, and to what 
extent it has increased? In this re- 
port, you have glven figures for 1953- 
54 and there is a diagram drawn on 
the page (not numbered) preceding 
page 27. 

Shri B. K. Lall: It gives the figures 
as 27.82 for the year 1953-54. 

Mr. Chairman: For 1953-54, it is 
shown as 34.02 per cent. on page 28. 

Shri 8. K. Lall: The percentage is 
corrxt. I t  is 34 per cent. 

Mr. Chairman: Then what is the 
figure of 27.82 ,that you now statdr 

Shti B. K. Lall: 34 per cent. is cor- 
rect. 
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Mr. Chairman: There is a difference 
of 7 per cent. between the. figure you 
gave and the figure of 34.02 per cent. 
in the Report. 

Shri B. K. Lall: The figure I gave 
was for petrol and oil, for spares and 
others. 

Mr. Chairman: What are the corres- 
ponding figures for 1952-53 and 1954- 
55? 

Shri B. K. Lalk For 1952-53, it is 
33.35 per cent. 

Mr. Chairman: For 1954-55?- 

Shri B. K. La& 34.5 per cent. 

Mr. Chairman: That is not very 
appreciable. 

Shri B. K. Lall: And for 1955-56. If 
is 34.8 per cent. 

Mr. Chairman: It is not very 
appreciable. 

Shri T. S. Pamaraman: Over a large 
revenue. . . . 

Mr. Chairman: All right. Can you 
kindly give us the comparative figures 
for B.E.S.T., Bombay. How much is 
it there? 

Shri B. K. Lalk On an average, the 
revenue is Rs. 118 per mile and 
expenditure is Rs. 114 per mile. I have 
got the figures. 

Mr. Chairman: Bombay is a costlier 
place.. . . 

Shri B. K. Lall: No, Sir. I & sorry 
I to say that service is cheaper there. 

Every thing is cheap there.. . . 
Mr. Chahnan: You will kindly 

furnish the comparative figures. 

You said that labour is not quite 
helpful as it should. Have you got 
any other point to say? 
S M  T. S. Parsuraman: My own 

impression is that our position cannot 
be compared with what obtains in 
those places. Delhi'is a city which 
is the Capital and where developments 
are taking place all around and where 
the density of population is not as 

much as it in Bombay, Calcutta or 
Madras and where most of the time 
traffic is uni-directional. Now, tke 
planning of the traffic in order to 
satisfy the public on the one hand 
and get the maximum possible reve- 
nue on the other is a very difficult 
proposition with the available number. 
of buses. We have tried various 
experiments. Last year, we got- an 
expert from the Bombay Transport 
Organisation as we had requested 
him to come here and advise us. He, 
studied our organisation and consider-. 
ed most of the things here as good and 
made certain recommendations. We, 
are now putting some revised routes. 
and doing some zoning of the areas. 

Mr. Chairman: Supposing certain. 
routes do not pay. Now, does the '  
statute prevent you from allowing i t -  
to be run on company lines? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Tine Autho-- 
rity finds it exceedingly difficult be- 
cause of the pressure.. . . 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Mr. Parsu- 
raman, the point is that you are giving 
us, if I may say so, a picture of the 
difficulties that you have got because 
of the extended nature of the terrain,. 
Delhi, and because of the extended ser- 
vices that you have to give to the 
public. But you are not putting your 
figures on the right spot. That may 
be on1-- a small reason why large profit- 
are m t  being made. There are other 
reasons, of course. What about your 
buses that are immobilised? , 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: We had 
great diniculty in putting up of the 
Workshop. getting the necessary 
equipment and placing it in complete 
order. We had again very great 
difficulty in getting the land required 
for our workshop. The Minister of 
Works, Housing and Supply personally 
interested himself in the matter and 
there was a certain meeting and ccr- 
tain decisions were taken. But for 
reasons which it is not necessary to 
detail here, the land took a long time 
in coming to us. 

Shri K. K. Basu: What progress.. 
have you made after getting the land? 
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shri T. S. P a t s n m n :  The building 

*was completed about 18 months ago. 

Mr. Chairman: You are straying 
.away from the question, You seem to 
think that the running of the transport 

'business is a charity business and not 
a business proposition. 

Shd T. S. Parsuraman: We ns a 
. public utility organisation are bound 
to put in a greater number of buses. 

Remune~ativeness of Bus Routes 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Lall was telling 
.me that Route No. 21 accounts for as 
much as 1/6 of the income o f  all the 

'bus routes. That means, a11 other 
routes, put together, bring you only 
5/6. Did the Authority ever examine 
the question why other routes are not 
paying? If so, what steps did they 
take to see that they are also paying? 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: With regard to 
Route No. 21, there is another point 
and if we compare the traffic earnings 
on that route with Route No. 30, it 
will be found that higher earning is 
on Route No. 20: But the maximum 

earning is from Route No. 21. By that, 
I mean that on Route No. 20. it may 
be Rs. 1/6 or Rs. 1 / 5  per mile whereas 
on Route No. 21, the amount earned is 
the maximum. But it is about Rs. 1/3 

a on that route. 

Mr. Chairman: How does it help us? 
You must develop other routes to 
maximise your income. That must be 
your objective. That alone can cut 
down your losses. 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: So far as traffic 
earning is concerned, it is an undisput- 
able fact that except for the current 
year there had -been no profit from 
the trafac earning. 

Shri K. K. Basu: May I know the 
nercentage of unrernunerative routes? 
S M  T. S. Parsuramau: Quite a gc od 

number of them are so. For Route 
No. 1, it is 121 annas: for Route KO. 
I-A. jt is 5 annas. For Route No. 2, 
it is 15 annas. for Route No. 2-A. it is 
11 annm and 5 pies. I could give this 
t o  you. 

~ k a n  Chamaa Lab Let me ?~ke 
the smaller figures. How mans buses 
do you run on route No. 1-A? 

Shd B. K. Lall: I cannot say OR 
hand. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How many 
miles does ambus cover in a day? 

Shri B. K. La& On an average, 120 
miles. 

Mr. Chairman: Your average ex- 
penditure is Rs. 1/0/6 per mile. Am I 
right? 

Skd 8. K. LaU: Approximately. 

Mr. Chairman: If you go through 
this list. you will find that most of 
them are unremunerative. 
Shri a K. Lall: They are not paying 

routes. Only recently we got a demand 
for a bus from the Di~lomatic Enclave 
side. We are losing there. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: What is your 

cost? 
Shri B. K. Lall: The cost is 15 annas 

and 7 pies. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Now, how could 

you increase your income? Apart from 
the general increase in the population 
in Delhi which will compel the wblic 
to use buses in larger numbers and 
the new colonies that are springing 
up as a result of wxich people may 
want more buses. What is the solution 
from the administrative side? Do not 
go into generality. Tell us sometlling 
about the overhead charges. Tell us' 
something about the shortage 3n the 
mechanical side. What are your ideas 
about these? 

Shri B. K. Lall: We cannot work on 
a flat rate. If t.hat is possible we 
would have definitely earned more. It 
is a question whether the Union will 
agree to the suggestion or not. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I happen lo be 
the grand-fatherJof the Union. I t  1% I 
who set up a simple organisation of l  
the workers and which is now run bY 
my friend who is the leader of the All 
India Trade Union Congress. I W8fi 
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myself organising this and I ,had tiever 
come across a 6n1on--auring the 21; 
years of my activities in that ;iel!- 
which is averse to giving more iloney 
in the pockets of the workers. liava 
you tried this? 

Shri B. K. Lsll: I have not. Cut 1 
will be very g:ad to try it. 

Diwan Chaman La& 1 am quite 
sure the Secretary of the Transport 
Ministry will bear with me when ; say 
ebout the efliciency of this Service. 11 
is a competition in ellicienry 7.hat 1s 

needed in this c0unir.y. We want t l l ~ s  
Organisation to be put on a smmler 
bas~s.  Do you want stall'? Do Y:JII 

require rnachinerj? We are -;italiY 
interested in this. Toll and Mr. hh i~h i  
sit togelher and think about ?his and 
Nay the$(. are thtb things, we suggesl 
ihould he done. 

Rlr. Chairman: Kindiy see that lic:. 
Your Route No. I-A gives you - /6 / -  :IS 

against an expenditure of Rs. I / 0,'fi. 
Routcr K<b. 1:: gives you 84 .mnas. 
Route No. 2:;-samples I am laking- 
.gives you 104 annas. Why should S. -L I  

ro!itlnuc ;hi:%'.' This is not 5 :oi:nl! 
busin:,.:.: :>:.op,..-iti;nn at al:. Your hends 
are nr)t 1ic.d down that you must rltn 
:hat scr:.icnc willy-nilly if it does nc,i 
Fay. How long can you run it ~t t!li; 
rate as n busincss proposition? 

Diwm Chaman Lall: May 1 rIra\v 
your ate'rtlcrri to the figures that you 
he\-r,:' For instance. take these \ , a r ;o~~s  
!'(JUf,I?S. 

Mr. Chairman: 1 mention IA. 
Diwm Chaman Lall: Rs. 1,189 for 

X.3118 miles. It  romes to - /5/7 pies 
per mile. These are not such impor- 
tant  factors which wot~ld rob ~ h c n  o f  
t he  profit to any appreciable extent. 
Thcsc arc just mere drops in the 
o!'ean. 

Mr. Chairman: If you will kindly go 
through it, you wil find that more 
than half ilw routes do not 9ay. The 
earnings per mile do !lot come up  tn 
the expenditure per mile. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You must fi17d 
thr reasons 

Shri K. K. Basu: Instead of l.avin# 
more number of b u s e s 4 0 0  or 500, 
you ran increase the frequency of 
service. This way you can get more 
income. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: There are 
a few outlying colonies in the outskirts 
of Dclhi. yet we have to run the 
service. 

I-r. Ckairrnan: How can you run 
them is the crux of the matter. 

Shri K. K. Basu: The losses h ive  
ir~creased. :lave you considered4 
submitted in t !~e  discussion yesterday, 
whe!.her these routes can be changed 
and made shorter instead of navik! 
long routes. Has some such far.tur 
been taken into consideration? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: This is 
receiving die attention of ;he D.T.S. 
T h ~ y  a le  rsonsidering the scientific rr- 
orgaaisation of routes. 

Mr. Chairman: I sl~all  read uilt 
certain poults. Please see whether 
t h ~ ~ y  arc rorrcrt. 

A: ~ J I ? s ~ ? ~ I ~  out of 19 lakhs per day 
inilcage done by D.T.S. buses, a b m t  
1 0  i ;~khs  is dead mileage, !he ni lace 
iwlc  !q. ~ L I W . ;  Irorn s h d a  to starting 
pu::it ;. Now : k i t  lhc. c1t.pot.s have been 
opened at three or four rentres, h?ve / 
yo\: been able tn reduce this dcn3 
r n i l ~ x q e ?  If so. to  what extect:' DG 
you a r w p t  fhc nnsition lhat before t h e  
opening of these depots, 10 iaichs 
m i l t - . t p c ~  oul of 19 1~1khs m-3s dead 
mileage? 

Shri B. K. Call: In the early stage. 
t l ~ e r ~  was f?ead mileage. 

Mr. Chairman: What is the cosition 
I? ow? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Today bu:es start  
picking Dassengers right from tne 
depots. and so the question of dead 
mi!eage does not arise. 

Take t.he rase of the Vinay N:~gar 
Depot. The bus stop is right in frrlnt 
of the Depot and buses pick up pas- 
sengers. Same thing happens in the 
rase of Coronation Depot and Rajghat 
nwot 
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Mr. Chairman: This must be reflect- 

ed in the earnings. 

Shri K. K. Barn: What about foun- 
tain? 

Shri B. K. Lall: There are only 3 u r  
depots: one at Karol Bagh, one at 
Rajghat, one a t  Vinay Nagar and the 
other is the Coronation Depot. T'nere 
is no depot. at Fountain. Fountain is 
the termlnus for some of the routes. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Therefore, what 
about the buses which are put in ~ h c  
Rajghat Depot? All of them do nr,t 
begin the same route. As soon as they 
get out of the Depot. they cannot strrt  
earning. There may be some buses 
which might have comp there lor just 
garaging. 

Shri B. K. Ldl: The buses which .:-e 
plying near about that Depot are Kepx 
 here. It is no use keeping buses at 
the Vinay Nagar Depot which ply in 
some other section. 

Shri K. K. Basu: My point is this. 
Suppose buses of a particular rmte 
which terminate a t  Fountain are 
<tabled in Rajghat Depot. Unless ti!e 
bus is actually on the route, it .!arrltot 
pick up passengers. . 

Shri B. K. Lall: They take up pas- 
.sengers. 

Shri K. K. Bmu: Even part of the 
routes? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. They pick up 
passengers. 

Mr. Chairman: I suppose you do not 
claim that there is absolutely no dead 
mileage now. There must be some 
percentage, but it might be less. 

0iri  B. K. Lall: Tnr percentage IS 
murh less. There are for instan-e. 
some buses which are plying letween 
the Railway Station and Cantonment. 
The last trip of that bus i,: a t  
1: o'clock and it has got to come '-ack 
m the Coronatinn Depot from the RJI- 
wav Statlon. Tn slwh a case. there Is 
bound &Y be some dead mileage. 

, 
Mr. Chairman: If you have been 

able to reduce the dead mileage. tnia 
must be reflected in increased earn- 
ings. 

S M  B. K. Lall: That is why the- 
earnings have pone up. 

Mr. Chairman: Does i t  reflect in tile 
increased earnings? 

Shri B. K. Lall: If you look into the 
sktcment, you will see that the earn- 
ing'; have gone up. For instance, in. 
1948-49 . . . .  

Mr. Chairman: I do not. ihink we. 
should PO s3 far back. 

Shri B. K. Lall: The income per 
mile in 1950-51 was Rs. 1/1/-; in 1951- 
52 it was 0/15/5: in 1952-53 i t  was 
Rs. 1/0/5: in 1953-54 it was Rs. [/I/-. - 

Mr. Chairman: The expenditure has 
also gone up correspondingly. 

SLri B. K. Lall: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: May 1 submlt 
another point. Here you have gi-/an 
figures for the difrerent routes. If  yo'^ 
take the near 13 anna routes and go 
up to one-rupee routes, whatever the 
maxlmum is, you get out of 9,48,121 
miles--or on a rough calculation about 
Rs. 9,78,475-viz-Rc. 1 or something. 
is your average income per mile. If you 
can bring down your cost of operatiun. 
naturally your profit will go up. YcU 
will be happy, the Ministry of Trans- 
port will be happy, the Finance will 
he happy and the Public* Accounts 
Commit.tee will be happy. 

Shri B. K. Lall: W e  can try. We 
can do that,. There is no dimculty. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Let us put our 
heads tozether and see what we can 
do. 

Shri B. K. Lall: There is no cqiffl- 
culty. 

Diwan Chaman Lan: I am not c9n- 
cerned with puerile criticism. We a r e  
not worried about it. We are worried 
from the Audit point of view. .Cer- 
tainly Audit will have to take tha t  
view if you do not improve. 
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If you start with that one basic 
point, vocal point, how to bring down 
the cost Der mile, i t  will be good. l%at 
is how we can do it. This requires 
very careful examination and trial 
and check. Develop your Workshop, 
put extra staff. see to it that the buses 
do not. wait there for months together 
and try to put some more life into the 
workers by the other method I had 
suggested. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 

Miissing Trips 
Mr. Chairman: Now, I would like to 

bring to your notice another ~ J I ' I ~ .  
The number of trips missed is ;orr?r- 
thing very appalling. I think :here is 
some improvement, but yet are 
the figures: For 1951-52, the averagc 
number of buses on road daily was 
163: average number of single trips 
missed per day 219: in 1952-53, average 
number of buses on the road daily was 
196 and the average single trips missed 
per day was 254; in 1953-54.  he 
average number of buses on ;he load 
dnily was 186 and the single trips 
r.lisscd were 220: in 1954-55, the ave- 
rage number of buses on the road was 
199 and the single trips missed 202. 
Don't. you think that this missing of 
trip, will drive a big hole into your 
revenues? What steps have you ?ekw 
to see that these trips are not missed? 

Shri B K. Lall: That is one o i n t  ' 

which has been worrying me and I 
took it up with the other nationalised 
undertakings as to how they were 
combating this trouble and I find that 
they were keeping reserve buses. 
Immediately there is a breakdown. 
another bus is sent to -continue the 
trip and the bus that broke down is 
brought back to the Depot. Of course, 
in 1952-53 and 1953-54, the number of 
trips missed may be on the incrnase. 
because we did not have reserve buses. 
But to-day in all our Depots we have 
cot reserve buses and in the event of 
any bus failing on road, another t u s  
is immediafely sent down to take its 

' plare. 
Mr. Chalrman: Is the missing of 

trips entirely due to break-down? 

OF EVIDENCE [D.R.T.A. 
Shri B. K. Lall: The missing may be 

due to a tyre puncture or i t  might t e  
clue to rnec*hanical failure. Whatever 
the case may be, another bus is imme- 
.ciately sent out. 

Shri K. K. Basu: It might also be 
due to a Driver failing to report for 
duty. 

Shri B. K. Lall: There was that case 
once. . . . 

Mr. Chairman: You had advance 
i~ifcwrr~atiori of your requirements a d  
yuu knew how many buses are the* 
and how many men are required, yet 
jus t  because one man did not iurn u p .  
you m k e d  five t r~ps?  

1)iwan Cl nman Lall: Perham a 
wrong e~,trg was put in. 

Shri B. K. Lall: 11 was the ~ o n t r a r y  
-4 very clear entry was put in. 

Mr. Chairman: Two days back. 1 
lead in the 'Hindustan Times' that 
because there was a dispute wer one 
rupee, buses plying on route Nos. 5. 
6, 17, 19, 22. 24, 27 and 30 were off 
the roads on Monday. How did this 
happen? If over a quarrel on account 
of one rupee, such a thing should hap- 
pen. we do not know what we can do. 

Shri B. K. Lall: It was actually a 
labour trouble. Actually much of my 
time has been spent on this ~ rob lem 
and a minor complairit or a minor 
quarrel between a passenger and an 
employee occurs, I do not know what it 
may lead to. 

This incident was on acrount of a 
bad roin. A passenger got in and gave 
a bad roin. It a s s  about 11 P.M. and 
the return trip for the bus and the 
Conductor brought the bus straight into 
the Depot. After some time one of 
the Technical Engineers collected the 
fare from these three passengers and 
he drop~od them at  their places, but 
the labourers resented this attitude as  
to why he took them in his jeep ar.d 
why did he drop them. So they did 
not out-shed a s i n ~ l e  bus. It was a 
lightning strike and mostly led by 
the leaders of the D. T. S. W o r k e d  
Union. 



Mr. Chairman: I1 mcms that thew 
is no effcctivis control oror  labour? 
That is one way of looking at  it. 

Shri B. K. UIf: There is a Labour 
Officer. But the labour all round 
Delhi is very erratic. 

Diwm Chaman La11: 1 am not go- 
ing t~ pass that statement without a 
challenge. ! don't think it is right to 
put all the blame op labour. In this 
particular rase. as the Chairinan has 
po i~ ted  out, thi. ~roub!: startxi hc- 
cause a passenger. passed a coin and 
it was refused by the employee. What- 
ever happened has happened. But I . 
don't think one should take advantage 
of that one incident to say lhat Inbow 
is diflicu!? tn ha~ldle. 

Shri B. K. Lnll: T did n:ji ,:I\ L. t l ~ c  
detail because 11 was no! :~sk .d for. 

Iliwan Chaman I.all: A bad roin 
passed on to the employee and :I:: a 
result of that a disputi. arose. Obvi- 
ously, the Conductor said that hc 
would not arcept the bad coin. Some 
person wanted to forctx him to accept 
the  bad coin. Naturally il endc.d in 
trouble. But, the dispu!:. via;: r!nt pro- 
perly and imm~c1i:~t!:lv !:;.:-!!:.!. That 
is why I am asking g o ~ i  about your 
L-r!n;~: Conlmissioncr or 1,abour - Id -  
viser. Who is he? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I have got a Idahour 
Officer working in my Oflice am3 there 
is a Conciliation Ofirer. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What is his 
CYP?:'~PIKT~ 

Shri B. K. Lall: He was in the 
Ccntral Ordnance Dr.pot. (C.O.D.) He 
has b x n  dralin:: with labour for a 
considerable time. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: He was a 
Labour Officer in the D ~ 7 f ~ n r ~  hIinis- 
try. 

Shri K. K. Baau: Was it during the 
War or after it? 

Shri B. K. Lall: After the War 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What is his 
pay9 

Shri B. K. L?n: About Rs. 350. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Could we have the 
figures relating to the missing trips? 
You said there were some 300 or 400 
mi.;si~~g trips? Has there been any 
inlprovcnletrt in 1955-56:' Now you 
arcn in a position to have more reserve 
briscs. As far as we know you have 
now reserve buses and reserve drivers. 

Shri B. K. Lall: But that is for 
at'tual requirement. 

!4\1:.i K. K. Raw: What is your &-en- 
gl h:' 

Kwan Chamrn Lall: ~ i i a t  is your 
rcsrr\.r? 

Shri B. K. Lall: On an average , 
th1.r.r 2t-v 10 Drivers and 10 Conduc- 
to:,$ on the reserve list in each De- 
pot. T h t ~ y  :trv take;] on the daily 
wage :;ya!cxn. They swve for six 
months antl thcn th ty  arc put on the 
monthi>- pay list. 

Shri K. K. Basu: What is pour 
acttxl rcq~~ircmcnt  of Ihr Depot? 

Shri R. K. Lall:. It will be vcry 
ditfic!~lt ? .;LIJ. :>If-!r::nd. I car1 giv~. 
yoa the actu:~! l i g u ~ . ~ ~  by chrrking 
it Irom !!~r Officc i f  so required. 

Shri K. K. Baau: As far as I know. 
in lhe main cities whc3re thew irre 
p r~va te  bunch. they also ha\-c sotne 
reservc stall' rither on daily wage 
syslem or on monthly salary. You 
cannot just say th;11. bccause .on*! 
Driver has not reported for duty. so 
one trip w a s  lost unkw thrre is some 
trouble like strike. 

Mr. Chdrman: Could you kindly v 

give us the reasons for the. missing 
of trips. 

Shri B .  K. LaII: The vehicles c:rw 
old. Some were due to mechanical 
failures Thc-rc arcL nthers due to 
hot weather bccause the fuel which 
w: harl becn usin:: mntains power 
alcohol and whc-n t.ht. tempemturt? 
is loo hich and the machine has been 
running rontinuousiy for 4 or 5 hours, 
suddenly it stops due to vapour lock 
antl thev it won't start. There are + 
rxtrrcnw conditior~s in Delhi which 
are not there in other cities. 



Mr. Chairman: Would i t  not be 
correct to say that in the majority 
of the cases it is due lo the fact that 
workers had not turned up? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Thew are 
many missing trips. 

Shri B. 'K. Lalt: There might be 
some bccausc of thst. Eut I would 
not say that in a majority of caw:: it 
is due to that. 

Mr. Chairman: Could you kindly 
give us the rcnsons? 

Shri B. K. Lall: 1 wil: give you 
t h r  reason. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopa.1 Naidu: W e  
wou!tl likc to know whcther the mis- 
sing trip is right from the heg111n111g 
or  it is somcwhcrc after a bus h x  
run for somcb tlmc-. 

Shri B. K. Lall: If thc bus is rwt 
out-siwdecl from thc beginnir~g, the11 
it is not  inc-1udc.d. But. if thc bus is 
out on the road then thc mi.islng 
ti-ip starts from thc p1ac.c wht-re it 
slopped. Suppose. there are 310 
vetlic.lcs and only 210 vehicles are nn 
th:  rcad. then the oihrr  I l l 0  arc, not 
lake:~ as missing trips. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidn: What 
do y o ~ i  call t hilt :' 

Shri E. K. 1~41: Ii i 
amount to  missi:1;: trips, 

Shri F. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Jus t  
noi-: :;ou said that t n ~ ~  bustss :+IT uat-  
si-icdcd and if tllerc is any bl-ea!;- 
d o w ; ~  clue to any of thc reasons arld 
if a bu.; does not cwmplctc the c n t ~ r c  
trip t l~cn,  of courst., according to yc.ur 
dcfinitlon of missin-trip, it wouid be 
a rni:;s~ng trip. B:i: suppo.w n bl!:. 
do:.s !.lot start at ail from the shrd. 

Shri E. K. IAl :  But that is a w r y  
rare case. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Could 
you give us the brrak-up as to what 
is the percentage of total failures. 
that is. the bus does not start at  all 
from the shed, and partial failures. 
that  is, once having etnrted broke 
down in the middle. 

Shri B. K. Loll: I can prepare a 
statement and give it to YOU. 

Mr. Chairman: What is the ws i -  
tion in 1955-56? 

Shri 6. K. Lall: We don't have the 
Latest figures. 

Mr. Chairman : Am I rarrect in 
saying that at thb rate of Rs. 10 per 
trip, on a n  averagc you are losing 
Hs. 2.000 per day? 

Shri B. K. Lall: It would not be 
cmrrcrt to say that. 

Mr. Chairman: Approximately. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Not even approxi- 
:11atcly. We have lo rons~dcr other 
aspects. 

Mr. Chairman: On an average you 
earn Rs. 10 Per trip per bus. 

Shri 6. K. Lall: Pro\i~!ed a bus 
c olers 180 miles. But none of our 
Ilusc, (Ices 160 mllcs On an average 
rwr buses are doing I20 mi!~s. 

Mr. Chairman: Rs. 10 per trip is 
an unrlct. estimate. 

Shri R. IL. -Lall: How can it be? 
It depends on the route on which the 
bus is plying. There are certain 
routrs where it might bc profitable to 
miss a trip. 

Mr. Chairman: W e  ar? not esamin- 
i:~g the question of a particular route 
(.;' thv thirty and odd routes. Rough- 
ly you ?re earning on the average 
2 s  i0 ppr bus. So if yo11 miss 200 
trips, you would bc losing Rs. 2.000 
I ~ C ' I  day by missing tripS alone. All 
thl, tim: you have ~ c t  your establish- 
ment. &\I1 the time you are paying 
Soar Drivers and Conductors. Th? 
o v ~ ~ h c w l  chsrgc.; a re  therc. Unless 
you increase your reyenue, how can 
Yo11 show a profit? And this missing 
trip is a very serious drain. Something 
ought to bc done to reduce this to the 
very minimum. 

Shri B. K. Lall: The position this . 
ycsr is definitely better as for as 
misBng trips are  concerned. 



Shri S. Gupta: In 1953-54, the miss- 
ing trips were one-sixth of the total 
number of scheduled trips. 

Mr. Clbhman: That year the 
figures were very high. If you are 
losing one-sixth of the total number 
of scheduled trips, that means that 
you are losing one-sixth of the 
income. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Nadh: There 
is some confusion about the figures. 
For 1953-54, Mr. La11 has given the 
flgures of 203. But it is given as 
409 in the Audit Report. 

Shrt B. K. Lall: The question of 
missing trips and losing Rs. 10 does 
not arise now. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: I am 
on the point of knowing what exact- 
ly is the figure for 1953-54. The 
average number of trips missed daily 
is given as 409. So the aversge 
number of trips is roughly about 
2,000 or 2.500. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I have got the 
figures for February. 1956. The 
number of t r i ~ s  scheduled daily in 
February was 3,339. The average 
number of trips operated daily was 
3,204. In January 1956 the corres- 
ponding figures were 3.212 and 3,027. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What are 
the number of t r i ~ s  missed in Jan- 
uary and February? The figure 
3000 is mentioned. Is it single trip 
or double t.rip? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Single trip. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: HOW many 
trips were missed? 

Shri B. K. Lall: We missed 135 
in January out of 3,339. 

Shri P. S. Ra.ja&mal Naidu: Any- 
way, the Audit Report is correct. It 
states that in 1953-54 the total num- 
her of missing trips forms onesixth 
of the total number of trips. 
Mr. Cbalrman: I would like to 

comest myself. Here -the trips are 
double trips-going and coming. 
Therefore, tbre income lost must be 
more. 
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Shrl B. K. Ldl: NOW the question 
of missjlng trims actually does not 
arise because whenever there is a 
breakdown, another bus comes up 
and the tfiP is continued. 

Shri S. Gupta: Since when? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Sinze long w e  are 
keeping reserves. 

Mr. Chairman: In 1952-53, the mis- 
sing trips were 204. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Because there 
were many break-down during that 
year. Now we have reserve buses in 
every Depot. 

Diwan Chaman LJ1: How many 
of these had been covered by this . 
reserve of 135? Let us take the 
latest figure for January, 1956 of 
3,339 trips, that is, round about 1,600 
double trips. ' Out of 1,600 double 
trips you have missed 135. How 
many were not covered by the rescr- 
ves? 

Shri B. K. Lall: It would be about 
68.5. I will have this Checked up 
and then I will submit a note. 

Diwan Chaman. Lall: Suppose we 
take they were missing trips. 62.5 
trips were missed. That much is the 
loss. 

Shri B. K. Lall: But then each and 
elery trip cannot be taken to be pro- 
fitable because there is the load fac 
tor. 

Mr. Chairman: I am taking the aver 
age. Some may be more and some 
may be less. . But roughly it is Rs. 10 ' 
per trip. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I ran work out the 
details. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What is the 
loss? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will work out. 

Shri P. S. Raja,ropal Naidu: What 
is the average total earnings per day? 

S M  B. K. Lall: The average total c 
earnings vary frpm Rs. 30.000 to 
Rs. 32,000. 
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Shri P: S. Rajagopal Naidu: Acrod- 
ing to the 1953-54 Audit Report, one- 
sixth of the trips have been missed 
during that year on the average per 
day. The total number of trips miswd 
during the year 1953-54 amounted to 
one-sixth of the total number of 
scheduled trips wisth the consequent 
loss of revenue. I suppose that ob- 
servation of Audit is correct. 

Shri B. K. Lsll: It would not be. 
Shri P.. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Ac- 

cording to the mathematical calcula- 
tion, if the average earnings are 
about Rs. 30,000 to Rs. 32,000 per day 
~d if the total number of trips 
missed forms one-sixth of the total 
number of scheduled trips that means 
that we have lost one-sixth of 
Rs. 30,000, that is, Rs. 5,000 per 
day. 

Shri B. K. Lall: That is not the loss 
becau;e you have not inclilded the  
expenditure in it. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Don't 
you agree there was a loss? 

Shri B. K. Lall: If the expenditure 
is taken out of that, then it will not 
be that much. 

Mr. Chairman: Sometime back you 
said that it is a public utility concern 
and you are serving the people. When 
you are missing so many trips per 
day, are you rendering public utility 
to the people? 

Shri B. K. Lall: If the conditijns 
are conducive, we will not be missing 
trips. You have visited the Depots, 
and seen the conditions. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: It is good for 
the health to walk ! 

Mr. Chairman: Now, you told us 
that these figures relating to 'missed 
trips1 are not so bad. Can you give 
us month-wise figures for the year 
1955-56. We have got the Annual 
figure for 1954-55. For 1955-56, you 
cannot obviously have the annual 
figure. Can you, therefore, give the 
figures month-wise? 

Diwm Chaman Lall: And also de- 
tails of the routes? 
SM B. K. U: I must compile 

tbcse flgures and send them to you. 

OF EVIDENCE [D.R.T.A. 
Xr. Chairman: A little while ago. 

you contended that this has been 
covered up. We would like to check 
up whether you have been able to 
cover up these 'missed trips! 

* 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: You 

said that you were able to cover up 
theje 'missed trips' by putting other 
buses on those routes. 

Mr. Chairman: Out of a fleet of 297 
buses which are ip order, the number 
of buses on the road varied from 
189 to 210 from month to month, 
giving an average of 199 buses per 
day. Is that correct? Out of 297 
buses, only 199 are functioning 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: There 
should be more than 297 buses. 

Shri B. K. Lall: That must be for 
the year 1953-34 and not for 1954-55. 

Mr. Chairman: As on 31st March, 
1955. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What 
was the total number of buses owned 
by D. T. S. on 31-3-55? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I find the 
figurc.s 273 in February, 1955, 232 in 
February 1954 and 400 in February, 
1956. 

Shri B. K. Lall: In 1953-54 it was 
260: in 1954-55 it was 266. The ave- 
rage of buses on the road was 187 in 
1953-54 and 199 in 1954-55. 

Shri Rajagopal Naidu: So, one- 
third of the number of buses were 
off the road? 

Mr. Chairman: One-sixth of the 
income was lost on account of the 
'missed trips' and one-third of the 
total number of buses were not on 
the road. 

Shri B. K. Lall: In 1953-54 we 
shifted from the Rajghat Workshop 
to Karol Bagh. Then again we had to 
shift to the Central Workshops, and 
you can imagine the ditliculties in- 
volved in shifting the Workshop 
from place to place. That is why 
there was not much of an improve- 
me*. 
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Mr. Chairman: We 
the question of the 
Albions. How many 

now come to 
Bedfords and 
of these types 

of buses are now locked up? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Fifteen are held 
up in the Workshopparts  are lying 
thcre with them-and they are ex- 
pected to be pushed out very shortly. 

Mr. Chairman: What about the 
Albion:? Out of 40 Albion buses, 
how many are on the road? 

Shri B. K. Lall: It  is very difficult 
for me to say. There must be some 
on the road. There are a good num- 
ber of them lying in the Central 
Workshop. The reason for this is 
that we do not have the spares as 
this model i.j obsolete and it is nc 
longer in production. 

Mr. Chairman: How long have they 
been lying in the Central Workshop? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Since a long time. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Perhaps having 
well-eamed rest? 

Mr. Chairman: With regard to 
E-dford~i, how many did you pur- 
chase? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Thirty. 

Mr. Chairmax: HQW many of them 
are lymg idie? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Fifit.Cn. 
Mr. Chirman: So, 15 out of 30 are 

nc,w idle? 
Shri B. K. Lall: Those bubes had 

d.lne o : ~  an averagc. if I am not mis- 
tcrken, between 60,000 and 70,OCO 
miles. 

Mr. Ch'airman: After these 60,000 to 
70,000 miles, they refused to budge? 

Shri B. K. Lall: It is not that they 
rcfusecl to budge. But t h e x  buses 
came ir. for overhaul of the engines. 
We did not have the spare parts. I t  
wl:; u~~rortunatc  that afler these 
buses were purchased, the factory 
was closed down. We had to place 
our indents on the D. G., S. & I). and 
now wc have completed receiving 
supplies. 

Leakage 

Mr. Chairman: 

[D.R.T.A. 
of Revenue 

How far ii thcre 
:c.:~kagt\ of rcwxiue? How for is this 
due to any pc~ssible understanding 
bctwcen the conductors them- 
sc.l\ c.3 or duc to the nlisbehaviour 
o f  conductors: 

Shri B. K. Lall: It  is very difficult 
to saF- and to put this down ir. actual 
figures showing how much qould b e  
dut 1.:) thi, reason or that. But what- 
ever we may do, there might be a 
cnrtain percentage of leakage likely 
to take place. This has, however. 
bce~i clamped down considerably by 
the step,: we have taken in this mat- 
te:. It is not the same as it used to  
bc. Iwforc.. There is a special squad 
which is gc.)ing round all the routes 
a n 3  the Conductor.: arc searched by 
hurprisr on the wa. .  I may tell you 
that somc of the Conductor.< have 
also represented that. it is very cruel 
:he wag in which these searches are 
r..,  . ... .-. liind out. Whether there is a col- 
iasio!~ between the passenger and the 
C\ i~d~l? to r  clr whether there is some 
kind (i!' understanding between Con- 
riuctors themselves, it will be very 
dii~l:tc!t I(, detect. But we are try- 
Ixg our bcst to reduce it to the bare 
minimum. 

I l k .  Chairman: Can you n ~ j t  cmtrol 
' t  i! ~ . O L I  ha\ ( ,  ;I lar~c:  inspecting stair? 
What is the. strcmgth of your inspect- 
ing staff? 

Skri 13. K. 1.;111: Thi:; staff was sanc- 
li:~;~:..! r.c:.cnily arrc! it will take UP 

:: 1::: ; lin:? t:! put  thr staff in pclsi- 
(::!:I. 

Shri B. K. Lall: The existing staff 
is Y4 Inspectors and Travelling Ticket 
Exrimiwrs. They work in three 
shifts. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What is the 
increase now? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Actually 
the increase is in terms of superior 
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personnel who would take over parti- 
cular zones and supervise them more 
intensively. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What. tlo you 
mean by 'superior personnel'? 

Shri B. K. Lall: We are calling 
them 'Traflic Contr6llcrs.' 

Diwan Chamal Lall: You are t t e n  
simply adding to the administrative 
side. in the sense that what  yo:^ arc 
actually doing is lo put these men to 
jump on to the buses and check the 
Checkers. They will bc Checlters c~f 
the Checkers. That is what v t u  are 
doing. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 
Diwan Charnan Lall: How many 

Checkc:,~ have you got? 

Shri R. K. Lall: We have 64. 
Iliwan Chaman Lall: How many 

of thpm are actual Checlrers:' 

Shri R. K. Lall: All arc checkers. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You sec how 
civerloaded thi: is. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I can give you the 
exact figures. 

Adminislrcltirrr sttrfl in  t h e  D.R.T.A. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Witii 
regard to Officers, we find that the 
I I U I ~ ~ ~ I : ~  ur o f f i ~ ~ : ~  has. doubicd bct- 
wcrn 1952 and 1905. Thr number 
of oiCc.c:.s in 1952 was 12 wnile in 
1955 it was 25. May I know the rea- 
son why thcrc was this increase in 
Li~e I ~ : I I T ~ ~ C > I -  of o t f i c ~ ~ ' !  

S!lri B. K. Lall: In 1952, if ,I rc- 
rrlember correctly, the total person- 
n6l wa.; 1350 or 1400. Today, tile 
p~.:.sorinrl i.s anywhere about. I think, 
2320 01. over. There has been, con- 
sidrmblt! incrcasc in the personnd. 

Shri P. S .  Rajagopal Naidu: O n  
31-3-55. the number of niembers of 
the w:is 2142 whereas on i-4-58 
it was, 1459. This shows that the in- 
crcasc in the number of members of 
the  staff is not so much, but the i.11- 
crease among the officers is more than 
double. 

Shri B. K, Lall: I e h d l  g i w  you- 
the figures: 

Year Twa! ycrsonnel 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: The 
ii~creasc: is not even 5071 among the 
staff whereas i t  amounts to double 
in the case of officer ;. 

Shri R. K. Lall: It is slightly above 
50 per cent. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: But 
w!th regard to the number of OfIi- 
rc.1. ... the increase is from 12 to 25. 

Shri Ii. K. B s u :  Has the Officers' 
vzdrc bven increased above 25, or is 
i t  still 25:' 

Sllri P. S. Raj:~gopal Naidu: What 
1, t i le total number of officers you 
have UAI date? 

Shri B. K. L31I: 23 Officer-; are now 
o.. t i l t s  bus slde. Tnere are two In 
t!lt, ;'rrr~nwa Section. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Saidu: So, the 
11unibr*:. oi. Officws has not been in- 
crezed:' 

Shri C .  K. L:~ii: N .  not after 
31-3-55. There has been no i,ncrease 
s i ~ i r r  then. 

Shri P. S. Eljagopal Naidu: The 
l i ~ t l l h t . ~  cf members of the staff was 
"42 on 31-3-55 and 2320 in 1956. The 
tc~tal increase in the number of staff 
i :  from 1459 in the year 1952 to 2142 
on 31-3-55. The increase is not even 
50 per cent. whereas thc incrt ase in 
ttic number of officers is ircm 1 2 0  :?5 
What is this due to? 

Shri R. K. Lall: I will have to look 
into thk.  I shall give you a rote  on\ 
this. 



Shri T. S. Pamuraman: In the 
-printed report itself, the number of 
Officersb has been given. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: But I 
, .want to know why there is an abnor- 

mal increase in the number of Offi- 
-cers. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: The increase 
in the number of Officers is not re- 
lated to the number of the staff. If 
*they increase the number of Depots 
.from two to four, they should have 
four Depot Managers. In the Ad- 
ministration Department, there are 
certain new Officers like the Publi- 
city Officer, the Legal Officer, the 
Medical Omcer and the Labour 
:Officer. The additions are quite plain. 
Then there are additions to the re- 
-pairs and maintenance Workshop. 

Shri P. S. Rajappal Naidu: Are 
,the Legal Officer and the Medical 
Officer full time? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Medical Officer is 
full-time; but the Legal Officer is 
gart-time. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Do you 
include those Officers also in the list 
of Officers? 

Shri B. K. Lall: They are includ- 
ed. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: I am 
sure that Legal Officer does not find 
.a place here. 

Shri B. K. Lall: He is included. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: So, do 
you mean to say that this 25 includes 
even part-time Officers? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Every one of them. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What 
do you mean fiy that? 

Shri B, K. Lall: Anyone who is in 
the  ofRcial cadre, whether he is full- 
& h e  or part-time OtXcer, is included. 

COMMITTEE [D.R.T.A. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: May I ask 
you to look into the abstract of which 
you were kind enough to give us a 
copy? If you take Delhi Road Trans- 
port (Bus Division), you will Bud 
there ii  a yariation in mileage. They 
have given there that the schedule 
mileage is so much. Now, there is a 
regular fall right through each r o u t e  
Vinaynagar, Rajghat, etc. These are 
the paying routes. What is it due to? 
Perhaps you may give us an explana- 
tion. 

Then, there is another point to be 
noted'a couple of pages further. You 
take General Statistics for February. 
1956-Bus Divijion. You see the mis- 
sed mileage there. In Rajghat it is 
7'15 per cent.. . . . . 

Shri B. K. Lall: Rajghat is one of 
the Depots where the facilities are 
very poor. I am afraid you did not 
visit the place but the Chairman and 
other members visited Rajghat and 
saw the conditions under which we 
arc working there. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: 7.15 per cent. 
missed; it is disastrous. The result 
caused is that the earnings dropped. 

Shri B. K. Lall: 1 quite agree. The 
total loss is 3% lakhs. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: It is a terri- 
ble drop. Something is wrong some- 
where. Instead of a drop, there should 
be an increase, So, that is where the 
leakage is likely perhaps. 

Now, take the next page. See the 
number of buses received and turned 
out duly repaired. The number of 
vehicles remaining, to be repaired on 
1-3-1956 is 95. This is so obvious that 
it requires immediate attention. 

NOW see the percentage of turn- 
over. The average is 38 end the total 
is increased. See what you can sug- 
gest in regard to that. Perhaps you ' 

,may give us a note on this also. 
Then see the vehicles utilisation 

percentage. This shows that there 
are about 152 buses which are not in 
commission. 

- - 
+Refer to the Report of the D.R.T.A. for the yutc; 1953-54 and r g ~ q - ~ ~ .  
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These are the two or three things 

that I thought I should draw your 
attention to. 

Before I finish, there are two or 
three other matters which I want to 
take up. Mr. Chairman, 'would you 
like that to be taken up? I mean the 
selling of certain vehicles. 

Mr. Chairman: Let me put this 
question. 

You said that because of certain 
statutory obligations you are requir- 
ed to have more men like Qrivers 
and Conductors than what the pri- 
vate owners are called upon to main- 
tain. What is the percentage of ex- 
cess staff t$at you have against the 
regular Drivers and Conductors? 

Shri B. K. Lall: We have got only 
30 per cent. leave reserve. We had 
no extra staff. It is only recently 
we started to have few men on daily 
wage system so that in the event of 
anybody not turning up these men 
can be used. 

Mr. Chairman: In the B.E.S.T. also 
is it 30 per cent? 

Shri B. K. Lall: In the B.E.S.T. 
they have a very pecular system 
They are keeping majority of their 
staR on daily wage basis because they 
find absenteeism too much among 
their staff and majority ef their Con- 
ductors and Drivers arc on daily wage. 
There they are put on a monthly wage 
system only after working for a cer- 
tein period on daily wage basis. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You also do 
the same. 

Shri B. K.   ail: We have got only 
: very few limited persons on a daily 

wage basis. It is practically negli- 
gible. 

Mr. ChnirmPn: Don't you think 
that 30 per cent. is high? 

. S M  B. K. W: It is not enough. 
.' Just before 15 minutes, some of them 
; apply for lean .... 

EVIDENCE [D.R.T.A. 

Shrl S. Gupta: Are your leave rules 
more liberal than the Government 
leave rules? 

Shri B. K. Lall! It  is more or less 
the same. 

S M  S. Gupta: So, the number of 
leave reserve should depend on the 
leave rule:. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: I think there is 
a fundamental difference. In Govern- 
ment service, if a particular man does 
not turn up, the work may go on. 
But in transport, if one Driver does 
not turn up, the bus cannot go un- 
less you can replace him. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How many 
buses leave Coronation Deport every 
day? 

Shri B. K. Lall:. Every day about 
74 buses. 

Diwan Chamam Lall: How many 
missed? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I can check up 
this. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Have you 70 
Drivers for the first shift? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Have you 10 
per cent. reserve, that is. 7 persons 
extra? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Would there 

be more than seven buses not leav- 
ing because of want of Drivers? 

Shri B. K. La11: Sometimes, during 
festivals and such things, greater 
number of people. stay away. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Will i t  be 
more than seven? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I can check it. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Let us see 

the facts as they are. Let us see 
what the position is. If the Driver is 
not there, the bus cannot fly; it hPr 
no wings. Therefore, it is very neces- 
sary to have the reserve.. . . . . 

S M  B. E. Lall: I can check it ?rp. 

3s 
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Reorganisatio~~ of Routes trips and thereby you will also be 
3lr. Chai-: The last point that preventing passengers getting into 

1 want to ask you is th.6: MY own other modes of transport. As a re- 
personal view is, as I told you, that sult of this, You will be augmmtine: 
these routes are very long and if you Your i~come.  I hope You will examine 
have these long routes, you are not . this. 
iikely to cater to the public as you Shri B. K. Ldl:  I shall put the 
would if these routes had been shor-. whole scheme before You- 
tencd. I was suggestin,! to you that Shri K. K. Basu: Is it a personal 
Connaught Circus must be made, a scheme? I mean, d~ you subscribe 
centre where the buses from outside to thc view expressed by the Chair- 
places come and terminate. Take, man? 
for instance, Route No. 17. Instead of Shri R. K. Lall: D. T. S. had ac- 
running it from Mehrauli to o ld  ~us l ly  berm' working On it for the 
nP,hi %ilu7ay Station, what I say is five months. But 1 do not want 
you must break it at ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ h t ,  c i r -  to n~alic too many sweeping changes. 

so that passengers can change to Ecsid1.s. out of 300 buses, most of 
some other bus in which event you t!lk.nl going round Connaught Circus 
can have more frequency. you can m d  taking round there, will make 
cater to the thus in a bettry I h c  locality very congested. 
\i7zy and very probably your income Shri T. S. Parsuraman: This sug- 
also will be going up. I do not know ~es t ion  was made by one of the, mem- 
if you have worked out a schcrnc by bcrs of the D. R. 7'. A. and it was 
which Connaught Circus should be also discussed. The General Manager 
made a centre where all buses come started to look into it and prepare 
and terminate and passengers get a programme to find out how far it 
down from one bus and catch another will be feasible. No expression of 
bus. You can kindly give such a opinion has been made by the 
scheme next time. D. R. T. A. yet on the soundness of 

shri B. K. ~ ~ 1 1 :  I have, worked such a scheme. Further, whenevcr 
out actually the complete for we makc a change, there is naturally 
all the different routes, for instance, dislocation and many complaints 
from Mehrauli coming down to Con- come. Complaints are made that 
naught circus and theE allother one revision of routes are ill-thought out 
to Raiiwu?; Station. Railway station "hemes and that they were produced 
should be linked along with different xithout consideration of the needs 
colonies. According to the new m d  ronvcriience of passengers. So he 
scheme, have divided the h x  prepared a scheme that is yct to 
area into four zones and all the buses b' considered by the Authority. 
come down to Connaught Circus and Shri K. K. Basu: What was the 
turn round. If you like, I will be opinion of the cxpc,rt who came frcqn 
very giad to put the whole schemc Rcmbay? 
before you at the next meeting. 1 Shri T. S .  Parsuraman: I I ~  has not 
have also gcl t.he route maps com- advised us at all on this scheme. 
pl~ted.  Each wing has been taken Mr. Chairman: Mr. La11 was tell- and complete details have been work- ing me that people have become cd out in respect of each route. to getting into the bus and going 

Mr. Chairman: From an expert's right upto the other terminus. I do 
point of view, I do not know whether not think there is any fundamental 
you will agree with me. This right glmntecing t h ~ m  to db so. 1 
Mchrauli bus, yon get only once in undcrstnnd that you arc considering 
45 minutes. Supposing you cut short it from the business point of view. 
the 4rip and make it terminable at You will kindly examine it. 
Connaught Circus, you can have two Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 

26 
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Mr. Cha1nna.m: It  will add'to your 

xcvenue if you have short trips than 
,the, long ones. 

Shri K. K. Basu: It  depends on 
the  frequency of service. 

ARRANSEMENT DATED THE 23F.T) 
APRIL. 1948 BETWEEN T H E  GOV- 
ERNMENT 06'  INDIA AND THE 
GWALlOR NORTHERN INDI.4 
TliANSPORT CO.R.IPAKY RELAT- 
ING TO T H E  TAKING OVER BY 
GOVERNMENT OF ROAD TRANS- 
PORT BUSINESS OP,-ATED EY 
TIIAT COMPANY IN DELHI. . . . 
Mr. Chairman:. We will now take 

u p  this question of Agreement which 
is covered by point No. 1 of the note. 
circulated to you with regard to the 
%\ation of Government capital ana 
vnll~e for compensation. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: On Xth 
-March, 1948. an Agrecmeqt was 
rearhed regarding the method t o  he 
followed for valuation. It was the 
1-cplacement c.r)ct less depreriaf ion at 
the rate of 25 per cent. per year on 
thc declining values from the. date, 
;on which the vehicle was registered. 

Now you had to scrap rertain of 
tlwsc vehicles and sell them for about 
1 k .  44.000 (Net) against Rs. 5.34 lalrhs 
w!~ich was the price you paid to the 

G.N.I.T. C!lmpany (Cwaljor Nortile;.r! 
India Transport Co. Ltd.). You had 
to scrap these vehicles within one 
.year. Did you ever check up as to 
when thcy were registered? 

F ~ r s t  of all before you go to that 
matter what was the cost of the vehi: 
cles that you purchased from t h ~  
Z.N.1.T. Company when you took them 
,over? What was the price that you 
 aid for thc. vehicles? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: In the Agrce- 
-merit, a formula v%-i-a?; fixed. I wil! 
read it. 

Diwan Chaman Loll: The formula 
was that they would pay 25 pc*r cedt. 
less for each year of service on the 
declinin~ valuc from tht, date thc 
x.t,hirlt. was registc1.c.d. You will tind 

it on page 2 of the White Paper 
towards the end of your note. What 
was the price that you paid? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The price was 
ascertained from the manufacturers. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did the Gov- 
ernment ascertain the price through 
the Company or direct? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The Company 
also ascertained the price and the. 
valuers aiso ascertained it. 

niwan Chaman Lall: How did you 
ascertain the valuc, of these condemn- 
(id v~hicles over which you paid 
Rs. 5:34 lakhs? 

Shri S .  V. Ayyar: These vehicles 
were riot condemned at the time they 
were taken over. Whichever vehicle 
was condemned by the valuers, they 
wcrr condemned, :or which only 
scrap value was to be paid. There 
was no condemned veshicle as such. 
As a matter of fact. the Committee 
of valucrs consisted of two technical 
Inen from the General Motors. one 
of whom 1s the present General Mana- 
ger and another was Mr. Arshacony, 
a iixc!tnician of the General Motors. 
They actually examined the vehicles 
by driving them. 

Mr. Chairman: Every one of these 
vehicles was examined? 

Shri S. V. Apyar: Yes. 
Mr. Chairman: Could you give us 

the date on which they were examin- 
ed? Also have they made any notes 
of their inspection as to the condition 
of the vehicles? 

Shri S. 1'. Ayyar: They have not 
made detailed notes of their inspec- 
tion. 

Shri T. S. Parswaman: The Com- 
mittee of Valuers was appointed on 
23rd April. 1948 with the direction to 
rcport. within a fortnight from the 
commencement of t h d r  work. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: "The formal 
agreement has to be executed on or 
before 10th April, 1948. By the 12th 
April. the valuers should start the 
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valuation of assets. By the 25th the, 
formal agreement should be ratified 
by the General Meeting of the share- 
holders of the Company. By 1st May 
the Company should make necessary 
arrangements for giving possession of 
buildings, fittings, etc." So it must 
be between 10th April and 1st May. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Actually 
they were appointed on the 23rd 
April, ' 1948. 

Mr. Chairman: When did they com- 
plete their inspection? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: When did 
t h e  Company hand over the assets? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Here is the list 
of items which were taken over at 
the time of inspection.. . . . . 

niwan Chaman Lall: This does not 
show the note or the* details of the 
examination of these particular vehi- 
cles. What was the type of examin- 
ation? 

Shri B. K. Lall: So far as I can 
recollect. I examined these vehicles 
in regard to their road-worthiness 
and we were given a margin of 
Rs. 500 or something around that 
figure which could be given in favour 
of a vehicle provided the tyres and 
the condition of the vehicle was good. 
In a majority of cases, this Rs. 500 
was not sanctioncd. When it was 
found that the tyres were not good, 
the paint work was not good and so 
on, this Rs. 500 was not paid. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You examin- 
ed the vehicles r-ompletely? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Only the technical 
side of it. 

Diwan Chaman LaIl: Did you go 
into the question of registration. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I did not look into 
anything cxcept the technical side. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I was responsible 
for it. 

Diwan Chaman Lall:. How many 
vehicles were scraped within one 
year? Is it 58 or 47? 

Mr. Chairman: 58 vehicles valued 
at about Rs. 5.34 lakhs were sold for 
about Rs. 44,000 (Net). 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Within one 
year they were sold as scrap for 
about Rs. 44,000 (Net). 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I would like to 
know more details about it. 

Mr. Chairman:. This is a rough 
estimate. Nobody has signed this. 
A body of experts went and examined 
each vehicle. Have they noted the 
condition of each vehicle as to whe- 
ther ~t was road-worthy and so on? 
Is there any authoritative statement 
signed by them? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: A report was 
scat by the Committee of Valuers. 

Mr. Chairman: What did they say? 
Did they say In the final report that 
such and such vehicles are road- 
worthy and worth so much? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The vehicles 
which were read-worthy and which 
were considered to be scrap have 
bcen mentioned in the final report. 

Mr. Chairman: You infer.. . . . . 
Shri S. V. Ayyar: There was no. 

question of inference. When we 
examined 150 or 200 vehiclcs and 
said that 10 or 15 are scrap and not. 
to bc paid for, it certainly means that 
thc others have been considered by 
the technical people to be road- 
worthv. 

Mr. Chairman: It is not specificallv. 
stated. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It is a positive 
report. It is not a negative report. 
There is no question of inference,. 

Shri K. K. Basn: These 58 vehicles 
which were subsequently declared as  
scrap were certified to be road- 
worthy. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 
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Mr. Chairman: For road-worthy 

vehicles you have given a particular 
value? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The formula for 
valuation was laid down and the 
Committee of Experts had valued 
accordingly. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: In regard to 
these, you checked up the registration. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. In the case 
of second-hand vehicles which were 
purchased, the original authority had 
been referred to. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Weae these 
58 vehicles second-hand? 

Shri S. V. Aygar: I do not know. 

should be deducted from the value 
payable otherwise". 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What was the 
registration period? When was it. 
rzgistered? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: DLH 9440 was. 
registered on 1-12-43. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What was i t s  
original price? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: This was pur- 
chased in 1943. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What was the 
price, the original price? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The original pur- 
chase price is not known to us. 

If you can give me that list. I will Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: How 
look into it and say. It mighi be do you fix the price? 
possible to say because the original 
certificates must be with them. Dhri S. V. Ayyar: Under the agree- 

ment there was no necessity to look Then it would be easy for me to into the original price. locate and find out from the original 
registration certificates of these Diwan Chaman Lall: Should you- 
vehicle.;. I have taken if front the not make allowance for repair and 
registration cards of the G.N.I.T. Co. replacement cost? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Suppose, a 
bus that is registered here had not 
been registered before in Bombay or 
dsewhere. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I have examined 
the books of the G. N. I. T. Co. to find 
out from whom the vehicles were 
originally purchaszd, whether they 
were purchased old. If they were 
purchased from the manufacturers, 
then we took them as new vehicles. 
Some of them w x e  new and some of 
them were second-hand. I have look- 
ed into from whom they were pur- 
chased and I have ascertained infor- 
mation from the books also. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I will put a 
specific quxtion. Have you got a list 
of vehicles which you recommended 
not to be purchased or to be excluded 
from the purchase. 

Shri S .  V. Ayyar: On the d a t  of 
taking over? 

Diwan Chaman tall: I t  is stated 
"less depreciation at the rate of 25 
per cent. per year on the declining. 
value from the date when the vehicle 
was registered". 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Quite true. We 
have to consider what was the re- 
placement value of that vehicl? on 
that date. That must be depreciated 
from 1-12-43 by 25 per cent. on the 
reducing balance structure. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: A car was 
registered in 1943. The replacement 
value of that car on the date of pur- 
chase happens to be. let us say, more- 
than what it cost in 1943. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It was so. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Let us take a 
Shri S. V. Ayyar: In respect of hypothetical question. Then. accord- 

vehicle No. DLH 9440 we have stated ing to your formula, the depreciated 
"damaged by accident, repair costs value is 25 per cent. in the first year. 
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So, if it costs Rs. 10,000 then 
Rs. 2.500 is depreciated in the first 
'yCE1'. 

Shri S. V. Ayyrr: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman La11: Have you 
done it? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. we have 
donr it. The replacement value of 

- that  vehicle on that date was Rs. 
12,800 and odd. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What was the 
. original price? 

Shri S. V. Ayyw: I do not know. 
I have not looked into it. 

nixvan Chaman Lall: Then how dcl 
you reckon the price? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: That replacement 
cost was the figure which we ascer- 
tained from the local dealer. 

Diwan Chaman LalI: Wher:. is the 
correspondence, the l r t t r r  you wrote 
to the manufact~~rer?  

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I have it. We 
have ascertained from t h ~  inanufac- 
t u r x  

Diwan Chaman .&all: For this veh- 
icle? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: For this parti- 
cular make. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What 
.Is the average life of a vehicle? 
'You say, that was a 1943 model 
.. k.ehicle. What is its !ifel 

Sfiri S. V. Ayyrrr: The valuers wer: 
not concerned with that; 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: I would 
like to know what is the life of a 

-vehicle? What is thc numbw of years 
that the aud~tor.; have fixed as th: 
life of a vehicle? 
Shri S. V. Ayyar: It depends on the 

;make and the use it 1s put to. 
Shri F. S. Rajagopal Naidu: How 

.many years? 
Sh?: 8. V. Ayyar: In every case it is 

workcd out. Probably 10 years. 
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Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What 
do your auditors do? How do they 
calculate. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Thry depreciate 
it 011 the basis of the Income-Tax 
rate. 

Shri P. S. Majagopal Naidu: How 
much? 

Shri S. V. Ayyrr: 25 pcr cmt.  

Shri F. S. Rajagopal Naidu: You 
yourself have admitted that this was 
a 1943 model vehicle. In which year 
was this acquired? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: In 1948. by the 
Go\-crnment. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: So, the 
vehicle was six years' old at the tim? 
of arquisitiun. 

Slwi S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: You 
did not even care to ascertain the 
origitlal purchase. price of the vehiclc. 
What was th-. price of the vehrcle in 
1913': Was it ascertained? 

Shri S. V. Ayyrr: No. It was not 
m,b7 duly. Under a particular clause 
in t ' lc agreemerit WP were appointed 
as valuers and this was ,nut  within 
the terms of my vtlluat~on. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: ~ m ' .  I 
cor rx t  in saying that in the year 19411- 
when this vchicle wa:i acquired 
had \ra!ued this vehicle at  more than r- 

the original price of :he vehicle after 
s w e n  years of use? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I t  is quite pos- 
sible. The value is governed by the 
market price and it i-; likcly that it 
was higher. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal h'aidu: In the 
course of the fivs or six years, a por- 
tion of the value of the v ~ h i c l e  should 
have been written off as depreciation * 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: YQe. 
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Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidn: You 

have to reduce it every year at the 
rate of 25 per cent. In the course of 

.. some years it will be reduced to noth- 
ing. , .. ' I  

Shri S. Gupta: This 25 per cent. is 
on the reducing instalment. The 
asset will never be reduced to zero. 

-e 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: In this 
particular case, even though the veh- 
icle was used for six years, you had 
valued the vehicle relying upon this 
Agreement that is entered into by 
them and you had paid much more 
than what this vehicle has cost in 
1943. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We were appoint- 
ed as valuers under the clauseof the 
Agreement and we worked as per the 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Did it 
not strike you that this vehicle has 
been on thc road for nearly six years 
and it costs nothing? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: 1 will not venture 
any opinion. We worked under the 
terms of the Agreement. 

Shri P. S. Ra'jagopal Naidu: Within 
one year most of those vehicles had 
to be sold as scrap. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I do not know 
the circumstances under which they , were treated as scrap. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Let us take 
' this DLH 9440. 

Mr. Chairman: I want an elucida- 
tion. What is the valuation for this 
vehicle? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Rs. 3,564/-. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: That was your 
valuation? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 

., Dlwan Chaman Lall: Does it in- 
clude depreciation also? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 

Mr. Chairman: What was the arl- 
ginal price? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Rs. 12,000 and 
odd as replacement cost. 

Mr. Chairman: According to you it 
has suffered an accident. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you made any 
enquiries? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We stated "dam- 
aged by accident; repaid cost must be 
deducted from the value". 

Mr. Chairman: You have deducted 
only Rs. 500. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Rs. 500 was de- 
ducted. But we qualified it by fur- 
ther saying that from the Rs. 3,564/-/-, 
we should again deduct the cost of 
repairs which are necessary to make 
this vehicle in a serviceble condition. 

Mr. Chairman: What was the de- 
duction? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I do not know. 
It is for the DTS to say how much 
they recovered for that. Paragraph 
2 of the Valuation R~por t  dated the 
23rd April, 1948 reads: 

"In Annexure 'A' we have in- 
dicated the vehicles which have 
been damaged very badly as a re- 
sult of accidents and which in our 
opinion would involve a complete 
overhaul and considerable ex- 
gedi ture thereon. Our valuation 
of these vehicles shown in the 
statement is subject to the further 
condition that from those assessed 
values, the expenditure on their 
complete repair and overhaul 
should be deducted." 

Mr. Chairman: What have you 
donc? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We have left it 
to the Ministry. We do not know 
what amount they have recovered. 
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Mr. Chairtuan: May we know from 
the Secretary what has  happened to 
this? 

Shri B. K. Lall: There was no in- 
formation. This valuc must have 
been adjusted at the time of purchase. 

Mr. Chairman: How? You are work- 
ing on a particular formula. Have 
you given effect to this formula? 

Shri S. Gupta: The Rs. 500/- that 
you have made allowance is for the 
overhaul. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: We want to 
know whether you have made the 
deduction of Rs. 500/-. 

Shri B. K. Lall: We can find out 
from the records. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How many 
years depreciation is this? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We have shown 
four years' depreciation. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Why not five 
years? 

Shri S. V. Agyar: Becsose the agree- 
ment says "cc~mpleted years". 

Diivan Chaman Lall: Where does it 
say so? 

Mr. 
Even 
not a 

Chairman: That is a sore point. 
if it had run for 360 days it is 
completed year. It was dis- 

cussed last time. 
Dlwan Chaman Lall: Where does 

the agreement say about the "com- 
pleted year"? I do not see it. 

Shri S. Gupta: Paragraph I l ( a ) ( l )  
refers to that. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Even if it is 
11 months and 29 days, as it is less 
than one year, it is not deducted. 

Mr. Chairman: Are you able to get 
the figures with regard to DLH 9440? 
Apart from the Rs. 500, what have 
you deducted by way of cost of re- 
pairs? 

Sbri T. S. Parsuraman: I will look 
into the records and will let you know 
the exact amount. 

Diwan chaman' Lall: This document 
says Its. 500. 

Mr. Chairman: There is nothing 
further in that. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: This Rs. 500 is 
not in respect of repairs. It is the 
amount which the Valuation Com- 
mittee is authorised to adjust plus or 
mjnus if it so thinks fit. 

Shri S. Gupta: The question is whe- 
ther we have recovered anything in 
respect of the vehicles which were 
declared to be in a bad condition. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: We have 
recovered. But we have to look into * 
the records to know the actual 
amount. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Could anybody 
give us any explanation as to how it 
came about? Could we have a detail- 
ed report? Who are responsible to 
see that the t-rms of the agreement 
are honoured in thcir letter and in 
the spirit? Either one is responsible 
or the other one is r?sponsible. It is 
stated that the report justifies the 
purchase of these vehicles. Where is 
that report? 

Shri T. S.  Parsuramm: It is not a 
separate report. The valuers submit- 
ted one consolidated report and a 
copy of that has been submitted to 
the Committee. 

Shri K. K. Basu: For this DLH 
9440. had any technician submitted 
similar report? - 

Shri S. V. Ayyrr: There was only 
one common report submitted by all 
the three people. Mag I just read 
out from the report a portion? 

Mr. Chairman: Have you got An- 
nexure A? Would 'you tell me how 
many come under Category A? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I will read the 
relevant portion. 

"In annexure 'A' we have iden- 
tified by asterisk certain vehicles. 
These are six wheelers. They are 
not vehicles suitable for eficient 
road transport. We understand 
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they were vehicles specially 
manufactured for the ,exclusive 
u s e  of 'the Army. It  is also 
understood that they are not re- 
placeable a t  present in the mar- 
ket. As such, we would not ordi- 
narily recommend the purchase 
of these vehicles for a road trans- 
port  organisation. 

In view of the agreement, how- 
ever, it would seem that the 
vehicles should also be taken 
aver  by the Government. For the 
circumstances explained above, in 
our opinion, the formula laid 
down in clauses l l ( a )  I & I1 of 
the agreement should not apply 
l o  these vehicles. 

I4 of these vehicles were pur- 
?chased second hand and recondi- 
tioned. We would recommend 
that they should be valued at  
their cost to the G.N.I.T. less the 
usual depreciation and adjust- 
-merits which we have recominend- 
ed in this report. The balance of 
8 vehicles were new when pur- 
chas-d and we have assessed a 
lumpsum replacement value of 
Rs. 10.000/- for each of these." 

.This paragraph would indicate to what 
extent the Valuers had gone into the 
positiojl. Then again. I want to bring 
.to pour notice the pains that we took. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Why did you 
not tell them so before the Agreement? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We were not con- 
sulted before the Agreement. I t  is for 
the authorities who entered into the 
Agreement to say that. 

Mr. Chairman: That report does 
not help us in the fare of the fact that 
even within one gear 58 buses were 
sold as scrap. 

Shri S. V. Anar:  What guarantee 
is there that after they were taken 
over they were maintained in moper 
manner, whether there were any nrci- 

d e n t s  and if so how many of the buses 
*ad accidents which made them abso- 
.wy useless, and so on. I have been 
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myself trying to find out about the 
maintenance of these vehicles. but I 
could not get any information from 
the Delhi Transport Service (D.T.S.). 
How can one say that these vehicles 
were scrapped simply because they 
were unserviceable a t  the time of 
taking over? That might have been 
due to the fact that they were not pro- 
perly maintained. 

Mr. Chairman: According to you, 
the Valuers, the buses taken over by 
the D. T. S. were not up to the mark. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I cannot say SO. 
If you can look into the details in res- 
pect of these 58 vehicles, ,what were 
the exact circumstances in which they 
were scrapped. what were the repairs 
which were carried out for these 58 
vehicles during the period after they 
were taken over, you can judge it.. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will check up on 
this from the rerords and produce the 
(*cord. 

Diwan Chaman Lal: This matter has 
been before the Public Accounts Com- 
mittee for over a year. Surely it is 
only courtpsy to this Committee that 
the figures and facts and everything 
connected with this matter should have 
been brought to the notice of this 
Committee. Why is it that we have 
got to fish for information? This is 
a very serious thing. Mr. Lall, you 
are the only permanent link in this 
whole matter. You must know what 
has happened. About 7.6 lakhs worth 
of loss has been causrd to Govern- 
ment-not a small loss. We are unable 
to get at the facts or the figures or the 
records in the matter! 

shri B. K. Lall: I was not there at 
that time. I joined later. I Was clqw 

one of the valuers. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: What is your 

opinion about the valuation? Whnt 
have you to say about the 58 vehicles 
whirn were scrapped? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I t  is difficult for Ine 
to :ay after so many years. I valued 
the vehicles technically. 
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Mwan Chaman Lall: Are there no 

records about this? Have you not 
made any report about your technical 
valuation? 
Shri B. K. Lall: I did not keep 

any personal copy. I can check up. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: If you had 
made your report, why should it not 
be there? 
Mr. Chairman: Shri S. V. Ayyar 

was asserting that he could not get at  
anything about these vebicles at all. 
H e  said he did try to get at  these 
buses and their history and why they 
were condemned and he could not get 
the information. 

Shri S. V. Assar: I had written a 
letter to tbe D. T. S. on this subject. 
May I read out this letter which was 
dated 13th Sept.ember, 1950, addressed 
by me to Shri Venkatachalam who 
was the Under Secretary? 

Mr. Chairman: You can read it. 
You can furnish a copy of that letter 
to the Committee. 

Shri S. V. AyJar: (Rcads letter 
dated 13-9-50). 

"A statement showing the details 
of 55 venirles. . . . . . ... . . . ." 

"Statement of 60 vehicles on 
31-3-50. . . . . . . . . . . O 

I had asked in this letter for a 
series of .detailed information. The 
answer I got was that there was no 
information. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: We want a 
copy of the letter that you have just 
now read. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. I will send 
it If by examination your Sub-Coln- 
mittee can ascertain how these vehi- 
cles were condemned, and 'whether 
there was any heavy damage to them, 
I can understand the conclusion being 
reached. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: It may also 
be that somebody. . . . . . 
S M  S. V. Ayyar: May I tell you, 

that you should know who carried out 
the examination of these vehicles, who 

wanted thema & 80, *a. were the 
parties that condemned them and what 
were their qualifications. 

Shri P. S. Rojsl~opal Naidu: We will 
come to that. 

Mr. chairman: Mr. Lall, the burden 
therefore seems to lie heavily on you 
to clear up these things. Mr. S. V. 
Ayyar is showing !.brill onto you. YOU 
are in posses~kn Of these records 
as to when these buses were sold, 
what were the conditions in which 
they were sold and at  what prices- 
These .are  the points which we 
require. 

Mr. S. V. Ayyar will kindly give 
us the list of buses referred to in An- 
nexure A and also let us know what 
was the condition of these buses. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I should give all 
the information. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Ayyar had said! 
that these bu.es may be excluded- 
Inferentially, we have to take it that 
the other buses were road-worthy. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Annexure A re- 
fers to six-wheelers. Nos. 157 to 178: 
about 22 vehicles-were referred to 

' in this Annexure. 

Mr. Chairman: How many attract 
clause 11 (a)  of the agreement? 

Shri S. V. A m .  Annexure A gives 
a list of all the vchicles. divided int* 
several sertions. 

Mr. Chairman: In the Annexwe, 
have you indicated. the vehicles which 
have been damaged very badly? Let 
ur: know what exactly is in Anncxure 
A. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: If yon refer to* 
the Valuation Report, the first para- 
graph dealing with vehicles will show 
what is contained in Annexure A. 

Mr. Chairman: la that Valuation, 
Report you have stated that in All- 
nexure A, you have indicated the veirk- 
cles which have been damae- 
ed very badly as a result 
of accidents and which, in t h e  
opinion of ~- valuers, would involve 
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a complete overhaul and considerable 
expenditure thereon. Let us itnow 
how many vehicles are in that cate- 
gory and how much. you have deduct- 
ed in addition to Rs. 500/. The Valua- 
tion Report says that the valuation is 
subject to the further condition that 
from those assessed values the expen- 
diture on their complete repair and 
overhaul should be deducted. We want 
to know how much yoy have deduct- 
ed. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I have not de- 
ducted. The Ministry will have to 
give that information. There were 
two vehicles which suffered an acci- 
dent. 

Mr. Chairman: One of these vehicles 
is'No. DLH 9440. What is the number 
s f  the other vehicle? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The number of 
the  other damaged vehicle is DLH 
5021. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: An attempt was 
made by the Ministry to get the 
figures. I might read out a letter 
which was received from the D.R.T.A. 
in  this connection. This letter is 

. 
of the maintenance of each of 
these vehicles should not have 
been less than Rs. 300/- per men- 
sem excluding the cost of labour, 
P. 0. L. tyres and tubes. 

(ii) The estimated expenditure 
of Rs. 4,14,549 is based on the * 
maintenance of all the 189 vehi- 
cles taken over from the ex- 
G.N.I.T. for the period 14-5-48 , 

to 31-3-49.' This works out to arv 
average of Rs. 2194/- per vehicle. 
that is, Rs. 209/- per month. As 
the maintenance cost on the 55 
vehicles in question was compara- 
tively more than the other vehi- . 
cles on account of the deteriorat- 
ed conditions, the maimenance 
cost has been estimated at  about 
50% more than the average cost. 

(iii) The question does not 
arise as expenditure on tyres and 
tubes has been excluded. 

(iv) The information is w t  
readily available. 

(v) The information is ro t  
readily available. 

(vi) Out of the 55 vehicles. 4 

dater? 2-1 1-1950. 
' Reference Ministry of Trans- 

port Letter No. 5-TAG (16)/49 
dated 21-9-50. 

I have the honour to furulsh 
below further information asked 
for: 

( i )  Figures of the average or 
the actual cost of malntcnance of 
these 55 vehicles are not available 
as these vehicles brcamc unroad- 
worthy even during the year 1!J48- 
49, in most cases soon after taking 
aver from the G.N.I.T. Con~pany. 
Moreowr, nu proper record of the 
maintenance cost of each of these 
vehicles was maintained. Never- 
theless, taking into account the 
deteriorated condition of the body 
and mechanical parts of the vehi- 
cles and the total expenditure in- 
curred on the maintenance and 
repair during the year 1948-48, 
it could reasonably be estimated 

tha t  the approximate average cost 

vehicles were off the road (2 in 
May, 48, bearing registration Nos. 
DLH. 9429 and DLH. 5021; 1 m 
July. 48, bearing registration No. 
DLH. 5047; and 1 in August. 48, 
bearing registration No. DLA.' 
5360). No report appears to have 
been made to the Ministry of 
Transport in this connection as the 
position of the loss to be borne by 
the Government this account was 
then not apparently clear as the 
value assessed by the valuers was 
or11y known towards the end of 
1948. 

(vii) Out of the 23 vehicles. 7 
vehicles are actually on the road 
at  prescnt. viz., DLH. 6130, 5579, 
8291. 8075, 7358. 8801 and 6108. 
The remaining 16 vehicles are at  
present unrondworthy. The mile- 
age performed by these vehicles 
from 1 4 5 0  up to 31-8-50 and the 
date from which they became , 
unroadworthy are indicated in 
the attached statement 

35 
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(viii) Apparently, the original 

list was prepared on the basis of 
the date of registration and the 
nwvhanical condition of the vehi- 
cles. The omission of the 27 
vehicles which became unroa i- 
worthy before June 1949 is pro- 
bably with the idea that they 
could be repaired and placed on 
the road again. This hope, ap- 
parently, did not materialise 
subsequently. 

(ix) The expenditure of Rs. 
3814/- -has been worked out on 
the basis of expenditure up to 
31-7-50 on Ford vehicles. In this 
connection, it may be stated that 
no new addition of Ford vehicles 
was made to the existing fleet. 
Figures of actual expenditure are 
not readily available. 

(x) No set procedure was fol- 
lowed. However, it may be stat- 
ed that when the physical and 
mbhanical conditions of the 
vehicles were such that it would 
not be economical to repair them, 
the Government was approached 
for the write-off of their book 
value. 

(xi) No individual history cards 
'are available in respect of these 
vehicles." 

Mr. Chairman: Could you kindly 
send a copy of that letter which the 
Secretary has read out, to this Sub- 
committee? I would also like to know 
another thing. Shri S. V. Ayyar was 
telling us that certain vehicles were 
found by the experts to be second- 
hand vehicles which had been recon- 
ditioned. I pFsume that before enter- 
ing into an Agreement, the Ministry 
had knowledge that these vehicles 
were secontl-hand. If that was so. 
why did you apply the formula of 
deducting 500/- only, in the case 
of these secondhand vehicles also? 

bhrPn' Chmrm- Lan: Mr. Lall, 
what have you got to a69  about this? 

S M  B. & LW: I can d y  say that 
I hoked into the technical side of bhe 

valuation. I sinply examir.ed the 
technical aspects. There were two ofi 
us. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Is there any 
record of the fact that these vehicles 
were actually tested? Did you make 
a note of it? 

Shri B. K. Lall: No separate note  
was kept. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Ayyar seemed, 
t,o be very clear that every one of 
the vehicles was checked and on that 
ground no deductions were made. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The deduction of 
Rs. 500 and Rs. 300 etc. was simul- 
taneously done at that time. 

Mr. Chairman: There is a deductiom 
of Rs. 500/- uniformly. 

DZwan Chaman Lall: Do you mean 
to say that no record of any exami- 
nation was kept? 

Shri B. K. Lall: There is no record. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Was there ur 

examination at all? 

Shri 8. K. La& There was. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: If so. there- 
would have been some record. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Did. 
you try to &note the condition of the 
tyres of the vehicles? How is i t  that 
a uniform formula was applied in  
respect of all vehicles? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I remember that 
at  that time it was late at  night when 
I carried out this work, Usually after 
my working hours, 1 along with a ~01- 
league of mine, checked up the busis 
and when we checked the buses and 
they were in good conditioa, then we 
made a &duction of Rs. 500/-. 

Shri P. S. Rajlyapal Naida: M y  
question is particularly with regard 
to t-. Each vehicle had six t m .  
and each tyne during that period 
would have dost R6. BOO/-. Am I 
comct  ? 
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Shri B. X. LA: Yes. 

Sh14 P. S. Rajagopal Nnidu: But I 
find that you have not made any* ' particular reference with regard to 
these tyres. 

@rJ B. K. Lall: The condition of 
the vehicles as a whole as it stood at 
that time was taken into considera- 
tion. 

Shri P. S. I&jagow Naidu: You 
felt that it was immaterial whether 
the tyre was good or bad. 

Shri B. K. Lall: May be, mechani- 
cally it was not in a good condition. 

Shri P. S. Ibjagopal Naidu: I find 
that you more or less fixed a 
uniform d u e .  Did it not strike you 
to note the condition of tGe tyres? 

Shri B. K. Lall: We looked round 
the tyres also. The condition of the 
vehicles as a whole was good at that 
time. 

Mr. Chairman: What was the dura- 
tion of your cxamination of the vehi- 
cles? How many hours did you spend 
on this examination? 

S h e  B. K. Lall: We used .to start 
from about 6 in the evening till about 
11.30 or 12 at nigkt. 

Mr. Chairman: For how lorn? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I think, it was for 
about two weeks. 

Diwau Chaman Lall: You did the 
checking without a single note. Per- 
haps you trusted to your memory. 

Shri B. K. Lall: We simply checked 
up. We did not make any notes. 

Shn S. V. Ayyar: It was on the 
basis of the assessment of the con&- 
tion of the vehicles on the spot that 
deduction was made. 

Diwaa Chaman Loll: Are you justi- 
fying the procedure that was adopt- 
ed? 1s this sumcient? 

Shri S. V. That is our im 
presrrion. 

Diwm C h a m  Lall: Then what is 
the reason for your writing a note on 
a certain thing? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: That is because 
this question of scrapping the vehi- 
cles was raised and I was ~sked .  to 
deal with this. So, I noted it down. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Was there any 
joint inspection? 

Shri B. K Lall: We used to meet to- 
gether and after I have checked a 
bus--say bus No. 321-for 15 minutes 
or so, I went back and discussed it 
with the other valuers. 

Mr. Chairman: Did you have a pro- 
cedure of checking-say, first engine, 
then tyre, etc.? 

Shri B. K. Lall: We used to start 
the bus. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who is the 
other man? 

Shti B. K. Lall: He was one Mr. 
Arshacon y. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Where was he 
working? 

Shri B. K. Lall: He was the Service 
Manager of General Motors. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How soon after 
you came, did you come across this. 

Shri B. K. Lall: This thing hzppen- 
ed in 1948. I joined in August 1952. 

Shri K K. Basu. Was the report 
signed by both of you? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: There is no m!- 

port. 
Shri B. K. Lall: There was a joint 

report. 
Diwan Chaman L a :  You rnean that 

thing wherein it is stated that Rs. 
500/- have been deducted? That is 
not a report at all. 
SM K. K. Bssu: Now. the report is 

a wmmon report. Suppose bus 240. A 
is accepted a~ roadworthy only by 
ather gentleman, will you acc* w h t  
he says? 



S M  B. K. Lall: We did not jointly 
inspect every minute. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: So, when the 
other gentleman says that a certain 
vehicle is roadworthy, you accept i t .  

Shri B. K. Lall: That is right. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: If you wwe a 

private concern would you have re- 
commended the purchase of these 
vehicles on that basis. 

S M  B. K. Lall: It never occured 
to me at that time. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Mr. Secretary. 
would you have, as a private indiw- 
dual, purchased these vehicles on no 
report? Would Mr. Lail have pur- 
chased these on this basis if he -a!ere 
a private concern? It  is a matter 
where about Rs. 7.6 lakhs are involv- 
ed. Mr. Lall, let us suppose you were 
the General Manager at  that time of 
a private concern. Would you have 
taken them over on this basis with- 
out a report? 

Sbri B. K. Lall: That question does 
not arise. I thought I was c!c;ing 
something good. I did not know that 
I would be questioned later on. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Will anybody 
buy a second-hand car without a de- 
tailed check? Would you :ecommend 
me to buy a second-hand car with- 
out a detailed check? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I did not carry.out 
a detailed check from my point of 
view at that time. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This is a de- 
tailed check. But there is no report. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I quite agree with 
you. When we checked up the vehi- 
cles they were in a running condition. 
From our point of view we rertainly 
carried out a check. We did our btst 
to see that the Government had a 
fair deal in the matter. 

.Mr. Chairman: I would like to 
point out one other difficulty in ac- 
cepting your position. Some of these 
vehicles were registered five, four or 
three vears earlier. From the deduc- 
tions made, you see that they range 
from Rs. 250 to Rs. 500. Mr. Naidu 

put tn you the question whether you 
examined the ~ n d i t i d h  of lyres each 
of which was costing about Rs. 500/-. 
Now, do you want us to believe that 
ynu as experts to assess these vehi- 
cles, could deduct only thls much of 
difference, namely beween Rs. 250 
and Rs. 500, even though the regis- 
tration was done 3, 4 or 5 years ago? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The Agreement 
is there. Could we go out of the 
Agreement? 

Dlwan Chaman Lall. You could 
have conducted a detailed examina- 
tion of the record of each vehicle and 
condemned all those that were within 
12 months. That is what you could ' 
have done. You did not do it. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Where we con- 
sidered that they are.. . . . . 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who ale you? 
You are only from the Audit side. 
considering this matter. I t  is they- 
teohnicians-who 'know about this. 
They have got to satisTy their 
superior officers. Now, there is not 
even a single record to show what 
actually happened. But there is the 
fact that 113 of the vehicles were 
condemned and that resulted in a 
loss to the Goverriment to the extent 
of about Rs. 7.6 lakhs. Suppose there 
was a proper record, then we could 
now call for the record and check it  
up. We could then find out whethrr 
what y ~ u  are saying is rignt or what 
we arc saving is right. As it is, this 
is complet'ely gucs:; work. 

Mr. Chairman: You see you were 
bound down by t,hat condition. If the 
technical cxperts had given you de- 
tails with regard to the valuatian, 
how are you bound by this Rs. 500? 
Why should you get bound by this 
Rs. 500? You could straightaway re- 
ject them. If the report h a t  they 
h a w  given with regard to the condi- 
tion i.; bad, you could have rejected 
or you could have found out yourself. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We considered 
it was not. .  . . . . . . 

Mr. Chairman: As a matter of fact 
you have confined yourself within 
that short range of Rs. 250 and 500. 
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Shri S. V. Ayyar: Under the Agree- 

ment that was the provision. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Let us take 
the Agreement. Is this the policy of 
the Government to appoint 2 non-offi- 
cials, and ask them to come and ex- 
amine these vehicles, without fee? Is 
that part of the Agreement? Have 
you no technical men in other Minis; 
tries? If you had no technical men 
then you could appoint some and put 
the responsibility on them to tell you 
whether these aTe serviceable or not. 

S k i  S. V. Ayyar: That is +I ques- 
tion of policy. 

Diwan Chaman La11: It is not a 
question of policy. It is a question of 
ordinary commonsense. 

Mr. Chairman: In regard to the 
Acreement, you had tried to follow 
the U. K. formula, but you did not 
fcllov it fully. Why have you intro- 
duced this clause about Rs. 500? It 
i n  not found in the U. K. Transport 
Act, 1947. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: It was mare 
favourable to Government. 

,Mr. Ohairman: What was favour- 
able? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Whatcver 
it IS. It was a little more favourable 
to Government. 

Mr. Chairman: "In every c:,se, i i  
it is cstaolishcd that the physlr.al 
condition of the vehicle is material- 
ly better or worse at the date of 
transfer than the normal physical 
condition .at that date of a vehicle of 
the same type and age. its value 
will be arrived at by addinp to or 
deducting from the sum ascertained 
under paragraph (i) of this rlause, 
such amount. not exceeding Rs. 500 
as fairly renresents the difference." 
This is fr0.n clausr 11 (ii) of the 
Agreement. 
W h y  did you limit it to Rs. 500? 

If you had left it open ns In :he U. K. 
Act, ygu could have had a wider 
range of reduction instead of restrict- 
ing yourself to Rs. 500. On what 

ground do you contend, that is favour- 
able? If you had adopted in toto the 
U. K. clause, you would have had a 
wider latitude. You could have had 
greater freedom and not within the 
range of Rs. 590. 

Mr. Ayyar can pass on a copy of 
that letter and the reply he received. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Let us ask 
another question. Have you any re- 
cord showing who took the decision to 
get rid of these vehicles as scrag? 

Shri N. M. Ayya?: As far as I have 
been able to And out about this Rs. 500 
figure ... .. . 

Diwan Ckaman Lall: We will come 
to that later on. You can take note 
of that and you can send a note about 
it. The Chairman has drawn attention 
to the fact that you had made certain 
exception from the U.K. Act. 

Mr. Ckairman: There is no limit in 
the U.K. Act. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: That is correct. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: When was the 
decision taken, and by whom, to get 
rid of these vehicles as scrap? 

Mr. Parsuraman, have you got any- 
thing to say about this? Do you re- 
member anything about this? 

Shri T. S. Parsursman: In the note 
that we have sent to the Committcs, it 
is stated that out of the U.K.. . . . 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You leave the 
U.K. Act on one side and we will take 
that later on. Whal, does your record 
say regarding the decision taken and 
by whom and for what reasons to sell 
these vehicles as scrap? 

Shri B. K. LaU: There is a qote hore 
which says: 

"Out of the fieet taken over 
from the G.N.I.T. Co Ltd.. two 
lots of 5.5 and 58 unserviceable 
and worn out vehicles were auc- 
tioned in June 1950 and January 
1952 respectively. The first iot of 
55 vehicles was condemned as 
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these buses were in service for 
more than 4 years since the date 
of their original registration and 
were physically and mechanically 
unfit for service in 1948-50. As 
regards the 58 vehicles, these had 
come to the stage of condemnation 
during the course of the year 
1949-50. Both the %ts were, dis- 
posed of by public auction through 
Government recognised aur- 
tionecrs. The auction for !.he 
first lot of 55 vehicles was arrang- 
ed through the Regional Comrnis- 
sioner (Disposals) Kanpur, and 
the second lot of 58 vehicles was 
auctioned departmentally through 
Government recognised a u c  
tioneers.'' 

Dhan Chamin Lall: Whose note is 
this? 

Shri B. K. Lall: This is the informa- 
tion which we supplied. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: On what 
records did you supply this? What is 
your record? Who took the deckion? 
Who was responsible for this decision 
for the Arst sale and the second saie? 

Shri I. Gopalakrishnan: I have seen 
some letters in the D.T.S. Ale which 
show that the first lot of 55 vehicles 
was considered unserviceable by the 
then General Manager. 

Diwan Cbaman Lall: So nobody else 
was consulted in regard to this natter? 

Sbd I. Gopalakrishnan: This has 
got to be looked into. This note was 
prepared on the basis of that letter. 

Diwan Cbaman Lall: These vehicles 
were condemned as unserviceable, 
because they have been in service for 
more than 4 years. Is that the state- 
ment? Am I correctly quoffng?- 
whereas actually some of these bwes 
were reeistered in 1943 and had been 
in service for more than 4 years and 
were purchas6d as good and service- 
able after 6 years of service. Is that 
note regarding this 4 years' service the 
main basic reason for declaring them 
to be useless? Is that to be found in 
(my other mmrd? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnm: There 
must be some supporting record. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Don't y3u 
remember where did you get this? 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: I think I will be 
able to throw some light. In a letter 
dated 21st September, 1950, to the 
Secretary DRTA, a specific question 
was put as to what was the procedure 
adopted by the D.T.S. for the condem- 
nation of the vehicles, which precisely 
is the point which we are trying to 
pursue. The answer that was given. 
was that no set procedure was Eollow- 
ed. They further said: "However, i t  
may be stated that when the physical 
and mechanical conditiom of the vehi- 
cles were such that it would not be 
economical to repair them, the Govern- 
ment was approached for the write- 
off of their book value". 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What is the  
record to show. what examination 
took place of the physical and mecba- 
nical condition of the vehicles? Who. 
did that examination? 

Shri N. M. Anar: I think from the 
sentence: "No set procedure was fol- 
lowed", the inference is probably that 
no set procedure was followed. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: So it was the, 
General Manager and General Mana- 
ger alone who came to the conclusicm 
&hat because thme buses had been in 
service for four years, they were not 
worthy of service any more. Is that 
right? 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: This question 
was specifically put to him and the. 
answer that we could get was this: 
that there was no set procedure of 
examination. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Whatever. 
records you have, would you kindly 
look into them and  as$ them on? 

Shri K. K. Brim: I want to ;:now 
whether the Ministry pursued the 
matter after receiving this repb. 

Shri N. M. Ajyar: From the papers, 
I could Rnd that a Committee was 
appointed to go into this questian. 
There were tsio Member, of PerU8- 
men% on it. 
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Shri T. 8. Parsuraman: That was the 
Sub-Committee of the Standing Fin- 
ance Committee. It met in 1050. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What did the 
Committee report? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: When the 
G.N.I.T. Co. was taken over by Gov- 
ernment in 1948 and fhe matter was 
placed before the Standing Finance 
Committee together with a request lor 
the -Committee's approval for the 
terms of the Agreement, the 
Committee decided' that the arrange- 
ment proposed by the Ministry 
of Transport may be approv- 
ed and that the operation of 
this service on departmental basis 
should be only temporary and that 
before long. satisfactory arrangements 
should be worked out for putting it 
on a permanent basis. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I was present 
at that time. I follow. 

a Mr. Chairman: We stop here and 
we will meet tomorrow at 10 a.m. 

Shri N. M. Ajyar: I thought the next 
meeting was on Saturday. 

Mr. Chairman: Diwan Chaman Lall 
is retiring on the 31st Marrh and we . 
would like to have a meeting tomor- 
row also at 10 A.M. if that is possible, 
because we have got a lot of ground 
to cover. We have not yet come to the 
Audit Reports. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: If you could 
excuse me, I have got to conclude- 
negotiations with the Russlan and 
Polish Delegations tomorrow. 

Mr. Chairman: It  is all right. I 
suppose you will be coming on Satur- 
day. 

Shri N. M. Anar: Yes. I will come 
on Saturday. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Tomorrow you 
can depute somebody else. 

[The Sub-committee then adjourn- 
ed at 6-30 P.M. till 10 A.M. on Friday? 
the 30th March, 1956.1 
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(The Sub Committee met at  Ten 
-Twenty of the clock.) 

(AGREEMENT DATED THE 23RO 
APRIL. 1948 BETWEEN THE GOV- 
ERNMENT OF INDIA AND THE 
G.N.I.T. CO. LTD. RELATING TO 
THE TAKING OVER BY GOVERN- 
MENT OF THE ROAD TRANSPORT 
BUSINESS OPERATED BY THAT 
COMPANY IN DELHI-CONTINU- 
ED). 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Ayyar said yes- 
terday that he was fettered by the fact 
that there was a clause restricting the 
deduction to a maximum of Rs. 500/-. 
Is there any clause in the Agreement, 
making it obligatory on the Govern- 
ment to purchase every vehicle? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The Agreement 
says that the assets would be taken 

-over all stock-in4mde. 

42 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Clause (3) 
of the Agreement says: 

"On the completion of the sale. 
all assets owned by the Vendors 
in Delhi Province in connection 
with the business of transport 
shall be transferred and the pro- 
perty therein .hall pass to the 
Vcndee and the Vendee shall be 
entitled to full possessih of the 
assets including the premises it 
Delhi now held and occupied or 
used or acquired by the Vendors , 
or their agents or their Directors 
or employees." 

Mr. Chairman: That is on the com- 
pletion of the sale. Now we are think- 
ing of the conditions before the sale. 
Is it obligatory on your part to lake 
over every bus that belongs to the 



company? If you complete the sale 
then you must take over. But prior 
to that is i t  obligatory? 

Shri T. S. Parsmaman: It is in the 
Agreement. 

Mr. Chairman: Supposing they have 
hundred damaged vehicles. Did you 
or did you not have the right or option 
to  reject them? Or have you to take 
all of them? 

Shri Parsuraman: On a reading of 
the clause, it seems to me that Gov- 
ernment were obliged to take all of 
*ern. 

Shri S. Gupta: No. Not all. 

Mr. Chairman: If that is so, I would 
ask Mr. Ayyar whether he informed 
them that they should not accept this 
one dozen vehicles beca~se  they are 
not in a good condition. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We have stated 
that. 

Mr. Chairman: It is clear from that 
that it is not obligatory on your part 
to take over every bus. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I must point out 
that in the same paragraph we have 
stated that under the Agreement it 
would seem that these vehicles would 
have to be taken over. 

Shri S. Gupta: There is no Agree- 
ment that everything should be taken 
over. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The first clause of 
the Agreement says: 

"The Vendors shall sell and the 
Vendee shall purchase as from 
the first of May, 1948, all the 
stock-in-trade, tenants' fixtures of 

. leasehold   remises and benefit of 
subsisting agreements and -on- 
tracts and all other assets of the 
business existing on the books of 
the Vendors as on the first day . ~ f  
May, 1948, including the goodwill." 

I don't think under this clause the 
Government has any option to exclude 

any of the assets. The agreemen* 
definitely says "all the stock-in-trade!". 

f' 
Mr. Chairman: What was the num- 

ber of vehicles which that Company 
had before you negotiated this Agree- 
ment. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Whatever we' 
knew we have reported on. 

Mr. Chairman: ~ i n d l y  give us the' " 

figure. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I have not got it, 
readily. 

Mr. Chairman: Will you kindly pass 
on the assessment book, the rough 
calculation which you passed on yes- 
terday? 

Shri S. V. A w a r  It is with you. 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Was' 

anything paid towards goodwill? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What was the- 
date of this agreement? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: 23rd April, 1948. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: So, according 
to the Agreement, you have to take- 
whatever was the stock-in-trade om 
the 23rd of April or the 1st of M ~ Y V  
1948. 

Shri S. V. Aygar: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The stocks 
were obviously rotten and rejectable 
and rould have been rejected as that 
is not part of the stock-in-trade. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I could not follow. 

Diwan Chaman LalI: On the 23rd of 
April, you entered into this agreement. 
As from the-ist of May, whatever is: 
the stock-in-trade you will have to 
take over. On the 23rd of April when 
you entered into this Agreement you 
could have made it clear that the- 
expression "stock-in-trade" does not 
include stock that is no longer usable, 
stock that is reje&ible, stock that is 
rotten. Surely, that is a very ordinary 
precaution to take. Otherwise. stock- 
in-trade may mean anything. 
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S M  S. V. Ayyar: I could not under- 

stand the point. Is it the implication 
that'%&ween 23rd April. 1948 and the 
1st May, 1948 some bad stuff was 
brought in as stock-in-tride? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: In your Agree- 
ment, you could have stated that this 
is what we call stock-in-trade, that is, 
the buses which are in running order 
and buses which are usable 'and the 
rest we do not call stock-in-trade. Tbs 
very fact that you did reject some- 
dhing. ... 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We have not 
rejected anything. 

Dfwan Chaman I d :  Did you take 
into consideration every vehicle that 
was there including useless vehicles? 
Suppose there was a three-wheeled 
vehicle which could not move even. 
Will you take over that and pay for it? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We have listed all 
the assets. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you pay 
for that? 

Shri S. Gupta: On the basis of the 
formula in clause 11 nosing was paid 
for. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I do not ag-ee 
there. We have paid under the formula 
for vehicles which the Committee rcn- 
sidered to be in running order. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Then what is 
the stock-in-trade? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The vehicles, which 
we thought, will have to be taken 

aver, we have taken as the stock-in- 
trade and where we considered that 
the formula should not be complied 
with, we reported to the Government 
-what the Committee considered 
reasonable. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: So, you re- 
ported that such and such things are 
not to be considered as in running 
order. 

Shri S. V. AJJIU: We said that this 
formula should not be adopted for 
them. 

Mr. Chairman: After all, when an 
Agreement is entered into, then you 
must take everything that you have 
committed yourself to. You are con- 
tradicting yourself. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: May I read our 
Report * ? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The Chair- 
man'.~ point is very simple, namely, 
that the expressioli "stock-in-trade", 
under which you took shelter now to 
say that you were compelled to pur- 
chase every type of vehicle that they * 
have, according to us does not cover 
the vehicles that are rejectable. Now ' 
you confirm that. You also reported 
to Govecnment that "such and such 
vehicles are rejectable and, there- 
fore do not adopt that formula". 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The Valuation 
Committee interpreted the clause to 
mean that even if there was a stock 
of scrap, it is to be taken over by the 
Government under this clause at the 
scrap value. You will find that there 
were certain diesd parts, spare parts 
which were not useful to us and we 
pointed out to the Government that 
only about 64 per cent. of the value 
should be paid for it if it were to be, 
taken. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: If you consi- 
der the term "stock-in-trade" in- 
cludes these vehicles also, you would . 

have similarly assessed the value of 
these vehicles which in a year were , 
rejected and sold as scrap. You could 
have assessed them for this value. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We have done it 
where we considered it as scrap. But, 
as I pointed out to you yesterday at 
the close, if you look into the run- 
ning experience of these vehicles after 
they were taken over. you will find 
that all these vehicles have given 
more than about 17,000 to 41,000 
miles. At the time of taking over, 

- -- - - -- -- - -- - - --- 
*Report of the Bonrd of Valuers. 
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could we by any stretch of imagina- 
tion think that after one year, they 
will be sold as scrap? 

Mr. Chairman: We are running 
.away from the point. Were you un- 
der obligation to take over every 
vehicle? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: That was the in- 
terpretation that we gave to the 
Agreement. 

Mr. Chairman: Then, anything that 
stood on four whee~ls or six wheels, 
as the case may be, you were bound 
20 take. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes, at least as 
scrap. 

Mr. Chairman: Did you take over 
14 six-wheelers belonging to them? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes, we have. 
Mr. Chairman:. May I know the 

numbers of the six-wheelers that you 
took? Did you take over these six- 
wheelers? Or, rather 1 will give the 
numbers. IILA 4104, DLA 4105, DLA 
5633. DLA 5645. DLA 5878, DLA 5632, 
DLA 3579, DLA 4102, DLH 5620, DLA 
-4103. DLH 5833, DLH 5764, DLA 3580, 
.and DLH 5868. You bought these? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Thew were valu- 
.ed by us and included in our Report. 

Mr.. Chairman: Were they bought? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It is for them to 
sa:,.. We valued and reported. 

Mr. Chairman: May I know from 
Mr. Parsuraman whether these vehi- 
cles were bought? I havs given the 
number. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I was 
studying the Valuers' Report. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Did you pay for 
everything including scrap? Mr. 
Ayyar says that everything has to be 
taken over. Were these vehicles 
itaken over? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I will have 
Oo check it. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: In the 
Preamble to'  the Agreement, it is 
briefly indicated what should be taken 
over. It reads: 

"And whereas the Vendee is 
desirous of 'acquiring the said 
business and the Vendors, at the 
request of the Vendee, have signi- 
fied their cons~nt  to transfer their 
property including vehicles. 
equipment, workshop equipment, 
machinery, spare parts and all 
their right, title arrd interests in 
the premises. . . . . ." 

Does this commit us to take the scrap 
also? It only mentions about vehi- 
cles. equipment, workshop equipment 
etc. Do you mean to say that this 
includes scrap also? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It may be read 
with the next clause. The Preamble 
is only a Preamble. Clause (1 states 
what should be taken over. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: The 
Preamble indicates that even scrap 
should be taken .over? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes, scrap is also 
stock-in-trade. 

Shri P. S. Raja~opal Naidu: You 
mean that scrap also is 'stock-in- 
trade' ? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. Scrap also 
is included in stock-in-trade. 

Mr. Chairman: How do you value 
it? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It  is valued at 
scrap rates. 

Mr. Chairman: With regard to the 
purchase of these vehicles, you valued 
them with reference to the two con- 
ditions, namely. being roadworthy 
and capable of giving good service. 
Was this applied with regard to the 
14 six-wheelers? 

Shri K. K. Basu: You have just 
now said that you took the vehicles 
with reference to their capability for 
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se&e and their 'road-worthiness. 
Suppose two vehicles bought in the 
same year are both in running con- 
dition. One of them might have had 
a big, accident and some of the parts 
in the engine might have been remov- 
ed and major repairs might have 
been done. In computing the value 
of these two vehicles do you apply 

' the Esme principle that both of them 
are running on the road. In that how 
you have arrived at the formula. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The condition of 
the vehicles was assessed by the tech- 
nical people. To what extent the 
accident etc. had affected the condi- 
tion of any vehicle and what deduc- 
tion should be4 made would be accor- 
ding to the Agreement 

Shri K. K. Basu: I understand that 
the technical people had advised, but 
there is no detailed report as to whe- 
ther the particular bus which had 
suffered some accident and major re- 
pairs .should be taken at the same 
value. It may be that one could run 
after some repairs and another could 
run without any repairs while a third 
could run only for .a few days. As 
far as I can gather from the answers 
that you have given the technical re- 
port was to the effect that a parti- 
cular vehicle could run on the road. 
Unless there' is a detailed report, we 
cannot possibly understand this. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Sf at all you feel 
that there was no dekailed report, I 

, may say that at that time the Valuing 
Committee had not thought that they 
should give such detailed notes about 
each vehicle. The two experts at- 
tached to t.he Committce examined 
the condition of each vehicle and de- 
cided whether they were fit to be 
taken over and what deductions 
should be made for the actual condi- 
tion of the vehicle. That is all that 
they did. If that is to be character- 
ised as a failure it was a failure on 
the part of the Valuing Committee to 
keep full details of each vehicle. It 

was never thought of and it was never 
thought by them to be necessary. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Did you work on; 
the basis that the particular vehicles 
which were just running should be 
brought under the calculation of the 
formula? 

Shri S. Gupta: According to clause 
11 of the Agreement, the valuation in 
respect of both the damaged vehicles 
should be the same except for minor 
items of adjustment within the Rs. 500 
limit. The difference should be Rs. 
500 at the most. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: May I draw7 
your attention to this? If you look 
at clause 5 of the Agreement, it says: 

"The, consideration of the said 
sale shall be such sum as the. 
Valuers appointed in pursuance 
of clause (9) of this Agreement 
assess etc.. . . . . .". 

There were three of them--one is t h e  
Chief Cost Accounts Officer and two 
other technical people. So, it is the 
assessment of these Valuers that fixes 
the price of each vehicle. Then 
Rs. 500/- is an additional safeguard in 
case the Valuers either assessed a. 
little* this side or that. 

Shri S. Gupta: The valuation then 
depends upon the life of the vehicles. 
They can only adjust up to Rs. 5001- 
under clause 11 of the Agreement. 
The difference will be only to the 
extent of Rs. 5001-. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The principle 
of valuation is contained in. clause 11 
(a) (i) and (ii) of the Agreement. 
These are the two conditions. One. 
relates to the deduction of 25 per cent. 
from the date of registration for each 
complete year and the other refers to. 
Rs. 5001- for adjustment. At that. 
time when the Valuers wme valuing- 
it according to this, there was nothing 
to prevent the Valuers from saying 
that a particular thing has to be treat- 
ed as scrap. There was ndhing tcb 
stop them from such an assessment. 
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Mr. Chairman: There is a reference . 

in paragraph 4 of the Valuers' Report, 
Part 11-Section I to the 14 vehicles 
to which I have referred to Mr. , 
Parsuraman, I will save your time. 
These 14 vehicles were purchased. 
With reference to these vehicles, the 
Valuers have, said that they do not 
recommend taking these vehicles as it 
wil! be asking for trouble. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We have put that 
in the Report also. 

Mr. Chairman: In paragraph 4 of 
the Valuers' Report (Part 11-Section 
I),  it is said: 

"In Annexure A we have identi- 
fied by asterisk certain vehicles. 
These are six-wheelers. They are 
not vehicles suitable for efficient 
road transport. We understand 
they were vehicles specially 
manufactured for the exclusive 
use of the army. It is also under- 
stood that they are not replace- 
able at present in the mark& 
As such we would not ordinarily 
recommend the purchase of these 
vehicles for a road transport or- 
ganisation. In view of the agree- 
ment however, it would seem 
these vehicles should also be 
taken over by the Govern- 
ment. . . . . . . . . . 

Did you ask the Ministry for clarifica- 
tion on this point? You. had taken a 
particular strong attitude with re- 
gard to these 14 vehicles. You said 
they were not fit and yet you had to 
go according to the Agreement. 
Therefore you had to find out whether 
under the Agreement you were bound 
to take them over. Did you ask the 
Afinistry for a clariAcation on this 
specific point? 1 shall read out again 
from your Valuation Report: 

". . . . . . . .In view of the Agree- 
ment, however, it would seem, 
theae vehicles should also be 
taken over by .the Government. 
For the circumstances explained 

above, in our opinion, the formula 
laid down in clause 11 (a) I and 
I1 of the Agreement should not 
apply to these vehicles. 14 of 
these vehicles were purchased 
second-hand and reconditioned. 
We would recommend that they 
should be valued at their cost to 
the G.N.I.T. less the usual depre- 
ciation and the adjustments 
which we have recommended in 
this report. The balance of eight 
vehicles were new when purchas- 
ed and we, have assessed a lump 
sum replacement value of Rs. 
10,0001- each for these." 

Did you approach the Ministry for a 
clarification of this clause of the 
Agreement? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I cannot say dell- 
nitely at this length of time. It is 
quite possible that I would have 
consulted because I was work- 
ing in close collaboration with 
the Deputy Secretary, Ministry 
of Ransport. So it .is quite possible 
that I might have asked for the in- 
tention. I have not put it up in writ- 
ing. My files do not show anything. 
I cannot say anything at this time 
whether I asked for it or not. As 
Valuers we valued them in the best 
of our views and our interpretation 
of the Agreement. 

Diwan Charnan Lall: You yoursex 
recommended certain value for vehi- 
cles which you did not want to be 
purchased! 

Mr. Chairman: And that without 
seeking any clarification! h3r. Parsu- 
raman, in the meantime you can 
check up whether Mr. S. V. Ayym 
had referred this matter to you for 
clarification. 

What is the total value assessed for 
these vehicles? 

Ski 5. V. AyYar: The total value 
for the 22 vehicles was Rs. 1.67.021. 
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Mr.' ahairman: I want the assessed 

value for these 14 six-wheelers. 

Diwan Cham- Lall; So, 14 vehiclrs 
were purchased though they were 
second-hand and the rest, ' 8 of them 
were new. 

Mr. Chairman: New, when pur- 
chased! 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The total value 
assessed was Rs. 1.67.621. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Rs. 80,000/- 
is the value which you assessed for 
the 8 vehicles which were new and 
which you purchased. We do not 
know what the value was for the other 
14 vehicles. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Rs. 9,500 was the 
maximum for the new-for 2nd hand 
Rs. 7,451 was maximum and Rs. 6,171 
was the minimum. 

Mr. Chairman: Kindly give us the 
break-up figures in respect of all the 
14 vehkles. 

Diwan Chaman Lnll: You have 
assessed a lump sum replacement 
ra!ue of Rs. 10,000/- each for the new 
vehicles. Let us know what you paid 
for the 14 vehicles. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The new vehicles 
were only valued at Rs. 9,500/-. 

Mr. Chairman: What about the 14 
six-wheelers? 

Shri S. V. AJrSar: Different values 
were gwen for these 14 vehicles. 

Diwan Cbman Lall: What make 
are these six-wheelers? 

Shri S. V. AYYsr: They were all 
Ford make. All the vehicles for which 
thi value was below Rs. 9,500/- were 
old ones. 

Diwan Chaman La11: They were 
valued between 7.000 and 9,000 and 
the difference between them is that 
they were old, second-hand when pur- 
cllased and were reconditioned. And 
Yet, the difference was only a couple 

of thousands or so in spite of their 
being old, second-hand and reeondi- 
lioned. 

Mr. C h a m :  YOU have made a 
note that there is no replacement 
value for the& types of vehicles. If 
that was so. how did you arrive at 
that valuation? 

Shri S. V. Ayy:tr: We have taken the 
original purchaje price. We have 
stated that in paragraph 4'. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How can there 
be a difference of Rs. 2,000? 

Mr. Chairman: Am I right in saying 
that you assessed Rs. 1,08,983 for these 
vehicles? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Rs. .91,620: 
have been paid for these. 

Shri K. K. Basu: What is the basis 
according to which you arrivcd at  
this figure? In the other cases, you 
applied the, old formula. 

Shri S V. Ayyar: The point is this. 
These vehicles were purchased in 1947. 
The prices patd then were second- 
hand prices. There were no prices 
for new ones. They were second-ha1.d 
original prices and there was no re- 
placement valce. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Your principle w2s 
that when a nartirular vehirle c-omes 
out of the manufx1urcr.i that should 
be the period from which you should 
calculate. According ta this, what 
W ~ S  thz value? Even if it is valued, 
you deduct depreciation on the basis 
of 35 pw cent. on the diminishing 
value method. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: As I said, there 
was no replacement value: 

Diwan Chaman L ~ l l :  Unless you .pee 
the point, there is not much use. The. 
point he is raising is this: a new 
vehicle is there worth Rs. 10,000. 
Now, that is the replacement value. 
These are second-hand and recon& 
tioned vehicle purchased on the 14th 
May, 1947. Suppose you were to - -- - -- - - - - - --- - - 

*This relates to the Report of the Board of Valuers. 
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for each and deduct a 25 per cent dep- 
reciation for 3 years, how much will 
~t come to? 

Shri S. V. Ayym But the prices 
adopted are second-hand prices. 

Diwan chaman Lall: Please try to 
understand me. Now, you deduct 
from thc date of regi$ration a t  
25 per cent. You fix Rs. 10,000 as 
replacement value. Let u s .  take it 
even at that fantastic value. After 
first year, it comes to Rs. 7,500. 
After the second year, it comes to 
Rs. 5,000. . . . . . . . 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: You will find that 
practically all the vehicle.; have been 
assessed between Rs. 6,000 to Rs. 7,000. 

Shri K. K. Easu: Because the date 
of registration is four or five years 
earlier. . 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I beg to differ ; 
from you. Some were registered 4 
or 5 years earlier. 

Shri K. K. Basu: In this caye you 
did not apply the terms cf the agree- 
ment which says ?hat the replace- 
ment ... .. . 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Wc have mcntion- 
ed that. We have not minced matters. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: YJU have cer- 
tainly mentioned it; just as somebody 
else mentioned that you have made a 
profit of 3..6 lakhs of rupees. But you 
do not give the reasons. 

Shri S. V. Ayysr: We ourselves have 
stated that. We have not ignored the 
fact because we considered that those 
vehicles were not useful for traffic. 

Diwan Chaman Lnll: But you are 
paying for them. Our imp-ession is 
that you are paying at  an exagaerated 
price even knowing that it is uscless. . Shri S. V. AYY.~: Even though it is 
not useful for nassenger trafic. for 
other transport it may be used. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Therefore, you 
are paying an exaggerated price. 

Now take bus No. DLA 5878. When 
was it purchased? By whom was it 
purchased? To whom was it sold? Give 
us a history of this vehicle. I t  looks 

EVIDENCE [D.R.T.A. 

to me that it was purchased from the 
Disposals. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: All the vehicles 
were purchased from B.E.S.T., 
Bombay. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: F e n ?  

Shri S. V. Ayyar: In 1946 and regis- 
tered on 147-1947. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Where does 
B.E.S.T. Bombay get it from and 
when? . 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It was registered 
by B.E.S.T. during 1944. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Preview to 
that? Wherefrom did they purchase it? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We have no record 
of that. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You did not 
even bother to rind out whether they 
were useless-utterly useless--or whe- 
ther life has gone out of them. But 
you go and value them eveg at a 
h~gtier rate than you would have done 
in respect of new vehicles. Now tell 
us whether B.E.S.T. purchased these 
vehicle second-hand. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Let us 
know the book value of these vehicles 
at  the time of acquisition. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: In the books or 
B.E.S.T.? We have not got anything 
here? 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Accord- 
ing to you. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The book value of 
G.N.I.T. Co. is the purchase value 
wtiich we have mentioned 

Diwan Chaman Lall: After two 
year's service do you still consider 
that as the book value? 

Shri S. Gupta: What about deprecia- 
tion? 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Where 
i; your record to show that they paid 
that particular price? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you check 
it up? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Not with the 
B.E.S.T. but with the G.N.I.T. Co. 
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S M  P. S. Rajagopal Nddu: The 

G.N.I.T. Co. did not depreciate the 
value. Is that right? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The question does 
not arise bechuse they registered it 
only in May 1947. 

Shri K. K. Barn: Do you have any 
record to show how long they were 
in service under G.N.I.T. Co.? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: They were on the ' road at that time. 

Shri K. K. Basu: What was the mile* 
age done in these 11 months? 
S M  S. V. Ayyar: We have examined 

it. but we have no records at present. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Have you 
checked up whether this is the actual 
price they have paid? 

S M  S. V. A m :  So far as B.E.S.T. 
are concerned there was subsequently 
bodies built on them and so that also 
was taken into account. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: By whom? 
Shri S. V. Ayyar: By G.N.I.T. Co. 

Diwan Chaman W. Actually the 
price was paid without the body 
built. We are kept in the dark. I 
asked you to repeat what did B.E.S.T. 
get for these. You do not tell me 
that fact. You take the book value. 
What is the actual price paid to 
B.E.S.T.? Why is this attempt being 
made to hide this little fact? 

S M  8. V. Ayyar: I am not hiding 
any fact. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This bus 'DLA 
1878 was purchased on the 14th May, 
1947. What was the actual price paid 
by G.N.I.T. Co. to B.E.S.T.? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: Without body, 
these fourteen were purchased for 
Rs. 32,000. 

Diwan Cbamolr Lall: How much doen 
it come to? I think it is Rs. 2,500. 

Not even that. Now what have you 
got to say about it? How did you gef 
this figure, that is, the figure accord- 
ing to the Agreement? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: There was the 
body afterwards. 

Diwan Chaman Lall:. Look at your 
Agreement. What does it say? "Re- 
placement value minus this, that and 
the other." 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. Body ha5 t~ 
be taken into account. We cannot ex- 
clude the body when you take the 
body also. 

Shri P. S .  Rajagopal Naidu: How 
much is the cost of construction of 
the body? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: About Rs. 5,000- 
Actually, the cost was taken from the 
G.N.I.T. Co. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You say that 
for each one of these vehicles there 
was body. 

SM S. V. Ayyar: I have to look into 
it. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You can send 
your note. 

It comes to this that the actual price 
paid to B.E.S.T. for this recondition- 
ed second-hand junk was Rs. 2,406 
which you recommended should be 
within the range of Rs. 7,000 to 
Rs. 8,000. 

Mr. Chairman: In paragraph 4*, 
you say: "We would recommend that 
they should be valued at their cast 
to the G.N.I.T. Co. less the usual de- 
preciation and the adjustments which 
we have recommended in this report. 
What is the usual depreciation? 

Shri S. V. Ayym Twenty five pslr 
cent. 

Mr. Chairman: What does it work 
out to? 
S M  S. V. Ayyar: But one year.was 

not completed. 

*This relates to the Report of Valuers. 

50 



rC March. 18561 [D.R.T.A. 

~ r .  Chairman: So you did not take 
any depreciation into consideratjon. 
Under the terms of the Agreement You 
are bound not to give depreciation if 
one year was not completed. YOU could 
not allow depreciation. You were 
bound by that clause. 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 
Mr Chairman: May I draw your at- 

tention to the actual amount that was 
realised by the sale of these 8 vehicles, 
you valued at Rs. 76,000? In 1952 
they have been sold for Rs. 480 each, 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 

Mr. Chhmn: Will you now at 
least agree that your valuation was 
a bit on the high side? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: 1 am sorry it js 
not possible, because the conditicn of 
the market in 1952 might have been 
quite different from the condition in 
1948. We cannot simply argue that 
because in 1952 a vehicle which was 
out of date was sold in the market 
only for Rs. 480, the Valuers assess- 
ment in 1948 was very high, I think 
what the position of availability of 
the motor vehicles in this country in 
1948 was, is a known fact. 

Shri S. Gupta: In 1952, the prices 
were equally high. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: New vehicles 
were available at that time. 

Anyhow so far as the valuation is 
concerned, on the basis of factors 
which were available, we did our 
best and we stated in the report what 
we have done. 

Mr. Chairman: In view of the re- 
marks you have made with regard to 
the condition of these vehicles, ear- 
lier in paragraph 4*, could you not 
think of any other formula than that 
of deducting merely the usual depre- 
ciation when you could not make any 
depreciation on account .of the fact 
that it had not run for one year? In 
view of the fact that the registration 
was not done before one Year, You 
- .  

could not allow any depreciation 
You knew it. You had the Agreement 
before you and you had earlier re- 
marked that you would not recom- 
mend these for any transport orga- 
nisation. And yet you could ~ o t  
think of some other methods other 
than what you have recommended in 
paragraph 4, viz., usual depreciation 
which could not be given effect to. 

Stmi S. V. Ayyar: Yes, but since 
we were not going on the replace- 
ment value, we were only taking the 
original purchase value. We did not 
think it necessary to have' any other 
formula. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Suppose you 
had stuck to the depreciation in the 
Agreement itself and not gone out of 
the Agreement, what would have 
been the result? The formula would 
have resulted .in this that you would 
have taken the price of the new vehi- 
cle at the date of transfer which you 
yourself considered to be Rs. 10,000. 
In the case of the new vehicle you 
have got the figure. YOU would 
have deducted from the year 1943 O r  
1944 whenever these were registered 
right upto 1948 at the rate of 25 per 
cent and you would have come to the 
figure of Rs. 2,000. Why did you de- 
part from this formula in this parti- 
cular case? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: These vehicles 
were considered to be ' unsuitable 
for transport service. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Why did you 
depart from this formula? Suppose 
you had stuck to the formula in the 
Agreement, you would not have paid 
this price. What is the basic reason 
which compelled you to depart from 
this formula? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We thought this 
was not a vehicle on which this for- 
mula could be used, because it was 
not going to be used on road. We 
considered that it will not serve the 
purpose of transport. 

*This nfers to the Rcporc of me Board of Valuers. 
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Uiwan Chaman Lall: It may not 
serve the purpose of transport, but 
the formula applies to the purchase. 
It is a water-proof formula which is 
appiicable to all cases. You delibera- 
tely departed from this in order to 
give advantage to these people. 

Slui S. V. Ayyar: There was no 
replacement value available. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: But the re- 
# placement value has been futed by 

you yourself at Rs. 10.000 for the new 
vehicle. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We fixed it as the 
value of that type of new vehicle on 
that dats and not as replacement value 
by purchase from manufacturers. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How dare you 
say that there is no replacement 
value? If you have anything to say. 
say it frankly. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: There is no ques- 
tion of being not frank. There is noth- 
ing which is being hidden. 

' Diwan Chaman Lall: Give us some 
explanation as to why you departed 
from this formula. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: There is no ques- 
tion of departing from the formula. 
We have stated that we have started 
from the second-hand purchase value. 
.We have mentioned that. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You have 
taken the new value as Rs. 10,000. It 
is absurd to go on like t h i ~  when the 
fact is so obvious. You took the 
value of a new vehicle as Rs. 10,000 
and you pass this. It is exactly the 
same vehicle. Is that so? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 

Diwm Chaman Lad: Why did you 
say you didn't know what the pur- 
chase value was? If you take this 
Rs. 10,000 as the basis and appiy your 
formula, you would not have to pay 
the amount that you paid. Why did 
you depart from the formula? 

Sbri S. V. Ayyiu. That was what 
was considered proper at that time. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: In other words, 
you departed from it. . . . 
S M  S. V. Ayyar: We had no re- 

plac~ment vaiue. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: You had no 

replacement value in splie of the fact 
that you yourself had given the rep- 
lacement value of Rs. 10,000. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It was the value 
then assessed by us. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: There was 
replacement value. So far as these 
vehicles are concerned, it is the 
second-hand value which is to be 
taken into account. You departed 
from the formula in order to give 
advantage to the seller. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I know that in 
the case of 6 wheelers, we have de- 
parted from the formula. 

Mr. Chairman: I will put it in an- 
other way. Mr. Ayyar, you have been 
working on this question and you 
have interpreted the Agreement and, 
therefore, you are fully conversant 
with the subject. In clause 11 (a) (i), 
mere is the provision of one year 
completed service. You knew that 
these vehicles had not completed one 
year. What made you to recommend 
depreciation on these? You must 
have known this when you made it. 
You knew in effect no depreciation 
could be giwn. Knowing it. you 
recommended depreciation. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I do not exactly 
follow you. 

Mr. Chairman: Clause l l ( a )  (i) of 
the Agreement says that there must 
be a completed year. Unless there 
is completed year, depreciation can- 
not be given. You knew from the 
information before you, whether each 
vehicle had completed one year or 
not. You knew that these 14 vehicles . 
had not completed one gear. Yet you 
have recommended that in the case of 
these vehicles, the usual depreciation 
may be allowed. You knew in effect 
that this depreciation could not be 
given effect to. 

Shrl 8. V. Ayyar: The usual depre- 
ciation does not mean. . . . 
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Mr. Chairman: Let me flnish. You 

knew when you recommended that 
n . ~  depreciation could be given effect 
to. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: The principle 
was decided by the Committee about 
the valuation of these vehicles and 
that principle was . applied. When 
discuscing the question of assessment 
of value for these vehicles, it was 

, not considered how that will affect 
particular vehicles in question. When 
the principle was discussed and de- 
cided, it was not considered how it 
is going to 'affect the valuation of 
a particular vehicle. 

Mr. C h a i n :  What is the purpose 
of enunciation of the principle? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: In the opinion 
of the Committee. these vehicles were 
not considered fit to be taken and if 
these have to be taken, they consider- 
ed that this suggested procedure may 
be followed. 

Mr. Chairman: You knew that no 
deduction could be made, and yet for 
the sake of principle you recornrnend- 
ed this gift of Rs. 1 lakh and odd to 
G. N. I. T. Co. There must be some 
purpose in your recommending a 
depreciation. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We considered 
that these vehicles would be of that 
value. That is all. 

Mr. Chairman: You are beating 
about the bush. rhe point is this: 
You knew, even though you recom- 
mended the usuai depreciation, it 
could not bc given effect to in view 
of clause 11 of the Agreement. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I differ from you 
in this. How are these vehicles to be 
valued? When it was purchased, 
how it was purchased is not the ques- 
tion. How are these vehicles to be 
valued is the problem. 

Mr. Chairman: That is not the pro- 
blem that I stated. You knew that 
under clause 11, there must be a com- 
pleted year before you allow deprecia- 
tion. You knew also that these ve- 

[D.R.T.A. 

hicles had not COhpleted one year ~f 
registration. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I took that into 
account after having. . . . 

Mr. Chairman: You knew already 
that these vehicles had not complet- 
ed one year. Therefore, under clause 
11 no depreciation should be worked 
out for these vehicles. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It resulted in 
that. 

Mr. Chairman: Were you aware of 
that? I 

Shri S. Y. Ayyar: No, I was not , 
aware. There were certain vehicles , 
which, the Committee considered, 
should not be taken over and we de- 
cided that we should value those as- 
sets on such and such basis if they 
were to bc taken over. This is the 
starting point. Then the usual de- 
preciation must be allowed Then it 
came to our notice that it has not 
completed on eyear. So we did not 
allow depreciation Recause this was 
the result to say that we knew in 
advance that this would be the result 
and we wanted to give them the bene- 
fit, is, I am afraid, putting into it an- 
other interpretation. I beg to differ 
there. We saw the rebicles and de- 
cided such and such basis mines their 
depreciation should be followed, as 
the general principle. Those which 
had not completed one year, we ex- 
empted from depreciating. It is real- 
ly unfortunate that there were not 
even one or two vchicles which were 
purchased before 1st May, 1947 in 
which case this position would not 
have arisen. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This is an 
important issue that you have raised. 
The issue is very simple. When you 
made the recommendation that the 
usual depreciation should be deducted, 
were you aware of conditions of 
the Agreement? 
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Diwan Chaman, &all: Were you 

aware of the fact that for vehicles 
which are less than -one year no dep- 
reciation should be allowed? 

SM S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: You were also 

aware that these vehicles were less 
than one year. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Afterwards. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: When?. 

S M  S, V. Ayyar: When we started 
valuing. 

Diwan Chsman Lall: By the time 
you made all the recommendations 
you had all the facts before you. Do 
you admit that? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: The facts were 
before us when we took the final 
value decision in respect of these 
vehicles. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: At the time 
when you made this recommendation 

' were all these facts before you or not? 
S M  S. V. Ayyor: Yes. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: You knew that 

these vehicles could not have depre- 
ciation because they were less than 
one year old. 
S M  S. V. Ayyar: We knew thal 

these vehicles have had no deprecia- 
tion when our report was finalized. 

Diwan Chamnn Lall: First of all, 
did you know the terms of the Agree- 
ment. Were you associated with 
the negotiations from the beginning? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: Yes. we knew 
the terms of the Agreement. 

~ i w &  Chaman Lall: At the time of 
the recommendation, did you or did 
you not know that in resped of none 
of these vehicles would any deprech- 
tion be charged? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: That is the point 
which I wanted to explain. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you or 
did you not know? 
Shri S. V. Ayyar: When we decid- 

ed that these vehicles would be as- 
reased on a certain basis, we never 
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linked it up, with what the result is 
going to be on the vehicle. 

Mr. Chairman: We are not concern- 
ed with the linking up. Were you 
aware of that? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: After the princi- 
ple was decided and after the valua- 
tion was made, we were aware. In 
this case, there was no depreciation. 
Mr. Chairman: Knowing full well 

that this depreciation could not be 
worked out, why did you lay down 
the principles? . 
Shri S. V. Ayyar: The committee 

considered the matter and laid down 
the principles. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: When you 
wrote that thing with your own hand 
writing or dictated to your Typist 
that the usual depreciation should be 
deducted, were you or were you not 
awate at that time that no deprecia- 
tion can be deducted because it is less 
than one year? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: I am afraid you 
are putting the cart before the horse. 

Diwan Cbaman Lall: I am putting 
a simple question. On the 23rd April, 
1948 when the agreement was signed 
and on the 1st May when the 
assets of the G.N.I.T. Co. were taken 
over, you knew that according to the 
terms of the Agreement no deduction 
could be made in respect of these 
vehicles. - 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: No. No deduction 
has becn made. 

Diwan Chnnun Lall: No. No deduc- 
tion could be made. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I beg to diPTer. 
We decided that these vehicles would 
be valued on such and such basis and 
on the application of that principle 
it happened that there was no dep- 
reciation. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Will you list- 
ten to my question? You were part 
and parcel of the negotiating team. 

Shri S. V. mar: Oi the Valuation 
Committee. 
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Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you k n m  

that these vehicles were taken over 
on the 14th May, 1947? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You knew 
about the terms of the Agreement 
and Clause 11. 

Shri S. V. Ayya: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Clause 11 laid 
down certain procedure. Therefore, 
did you not know that any recom- 
mendation that you make regarding 
depreciation being deducted was of 
no value? 

S M  S. V. Ayyar: 1 don't see that. 
That is where I beg to differ. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You thougnt 
you can g6 out of the Agreement. 

Shri S. V. m a r :  Actually we have 
gone beyond the Agreement. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: SO you made 
this recommendation knowing full well 
that you are going beyond the Agree- 
men*. 

S M  S. V. mar: We have stated 
that. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Yet you made 
that recommendation for this parti- 
cular purpose. In the Agreement, 
the signature was not even dry and 
you violated that in this respect. 

Shri S. V. Anar: We have only 
stated that we have not followed the 
Agreement. We have made a recom- 
mendation. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: If the Agree- 
ment is to be adhered to strictly, then 
your recommendation has no value. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Quite true. 
Shri K. K. Basu: What did you 

mean by the expras- "usual d e p  
reciation". You have recommended 
that it may be purchased with the 
usual depreciation. 

slh4 S. V. mar: Depreciation as 
is applicable to other vehicles. 

ski E. &  ha^^ You have already 
said in answer to my frlend that You 
could not allow any depredation under 
the terms of the Agrgement. But in 
this case you recommended that mme 
depreciation should be allowed. 

Shri S. V. m a r :  In the case of 
vehicles which have a life of more 
than one complete year, depreciation 
was allowed. It  does not carry any 
other meaning. 

S M  K. K. Basu: In this case, you 
h e w  full well that this vehicle has 
not completed one year of its service. 

Shri S. V. mar:  That is what I 
want to say. We decided on the prin- 
ciple that depreciation will be allow- 
ed if the vehicle has completed one 
year. -In this case, the vehicle had 
rot  completed one year. Therefore 
no depreciation was allowed. It  
did not mean that knowing that 
these vehicles will not be affect- 
ed by any depreciation we decid- 
ed that the principles should be 
followed. The decision was taken 
that this should be the basis to be 
followed and we applied it. Eventual- 
ly, in this particular case+-it resulted 
in this way that no depreciation was 
allowed because one year had not 
been completed. 

Shri K. K. Barn: When you made 
that recommendation, you were of the 
opinion that this vehicle should be 
depreciated 25 per cent on the date of 
one completed year. 
S M  S. V. AYY~I: That was the 

idea. Taking the book value on the 
date, it sfiall be depreciated by 25 
per cent. 

S k i  K. K. B W :  When you com- 
pleted the Agreement and you found 
that it was not possible to allow any 
depreciation under the terms of the 
Agreement, did you advise the Gov- 
ernment that so far as these vehicles 
are concerned when they are taken 
over, some other principle should be 
applied? 

S. V. A ~ y u :  We have men- 
tioned in the report* whatever we 
thought necessary. 

*Refered to the Report of the Board of Volue. 
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Shri K. K. EQsu: In the report you 
,.use the expression "usual deprecia- 
tion". When you found -out that it 
:is not possible to allow any deprecia- 
!:on because of the tenns of the 
Agreement., and in view of the fact 
that you yourself had recommended 
that these vehicles should not be taken 
over as they are not serviceab!e so 
far as transport service is concerned, 
did you advise the Government to 
apply some other principle if the Go\.- 
crnment wanted to take over them? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: We did not. 

Shri S. Gupta: You yourself stated 
.that these vehicles were not road- 
worthy and they cannot be used. You 
.also recommended that these vehicles 
.should not be purchased. If however, 
these vehicles are to be purchased 
you wanted that this formula should 
not be applied. You possibly thosgh~ 
that it would be b-tter to use some 
other formula. Was it not ynur duty 
.to actually work out both formulae 
2nd find out which wss favourable') 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: There was no 
possibility of knowing which formula 
was advantageous. 

Shri S. Gupta: Why not? You had 
rlll the data before you. 

Shri S. Gupta: No official replacr- 
ment price was known. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: What do you 
mean by the extraordinary expr-ssion 
"no official"? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: This was nn6 I , ( . -  
ing manufactured even by the originai 
manufacturers a t  that time. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You yourself 
put clown the official price. You put 
it do..vn at Rs. 10,ODO/-. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: That was the 
Committee's assessment. 

Mwan Cbaman Lall: Which n o s  
accepted by both parties. - 

Shri S. V. . . Ayyar: Yes, eventually. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Therefore, 
what is the difficulty. Let me look a t  
clause 11 again. Rs. 10.000 IS the 
price that you yourself put down for 
a new vehicle. This goes back +o the,. 
year 1943. That is to say, if you h ~ v e  
corked within the four cowers o th-. 
Agreement in respect of this particular 
matter when both the vendor and the 
vendee are agreed upon a particular 
price for the new vehicle, which gives 
you the starting point, you would then 
have saved the Government over a 
lakh of rupees. But by going outside 
tkis Agreement and making an extra- 
ordinary demand, which you need not 
h a w  done, by making a recomrncilda-* 
tion that the usual dcprec,.ltion could 
WJt work in this cSase, you made the 
Clovcrnmcnt lose money. Supposc:  yo^ 
have stuck to the agreement itself. 
Is it a fact that you would have to 
start with the depreciation from 1943 
downwards 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Ycs. Orn full 
replacement value. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Please work 

out this figure for me from 1943. If 
it is Rs. 10.000/- in 1943, what does it 
come to in 1948. Don't tell me that 
you people were so innocent that- you 
did not know what it will be. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It never struck 
me. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: It  would 

naturally have struck ,you. Now let 
us see the figure. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Parsu:smac. 
have you found out with regaid to  
clause (1) of the Agreement whether . 
we were bound to take everythng 
that they had? Could we reject any- 
thng? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: We think 
Government have no option. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Ayyar scvs we 
me bound to take everything. 

S k i  S. V. AD-: For 4 years it 
will be Rs., 3,164. 

Diwm Chamsn Lall: Mr. Lall. w b t  
i the price now? 



Oiwan Chaman LaU: The figure that 
Mr. La11 has given would be the cor- 
sect figure-Rs. 2,300 and odd. What 
I am saying is, apart from the ques- 

: ition whether under the Igre,:mml 
Atself you would be compelled io fake 
'these goods or not, the question a~ises  
'that when the vendor and the vendee 
are agreed on the price of a new vehi- 
cle. which can be taken as the I -dace- 
ment value of this vehicle, why do you 
depart from the Agreement i n  this 
particular case? If, you had not de- 
parted, it would not have resulted in 
the loss of about a lakh and a quarter 
to the Government. 
I 

Why did you specially depart frcm 
r .  the Agreement? What is your speci~l 

motive for departing from the agree- 
ment itself in respect to this particu- 
lar matter? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: There wa* noth- 
ing in particular. We only pointed 
,but that these were unusual vel?icles. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: So. 1.w un- 
usual vehicles. you ado~ted  an ullusila~ 
procedure! Is- that the reason to go 
outside the Agreement, the result of 
which is this? If you had slrictly 
followed clause 11 of the Agreement, 
knowing the date of purchase by 
8. E. S. T. (which niay not pernaps 
be a correct date of their purchabe- 
they may have purchased second-hand. 
we do not know) yoli would nsl? habe 
fixed this very high price. Yau fixed 
this high price as an extraordinary 
measure which does not bene5t the 
Government but benefits the vencior. 
But ~f you had strictly followed the 
Agreement, there would have been no 
loss to Government. 

Mr. Chairman: I think this Sub-Com- 
mittee can draw its own conclusions. 

Mr. ~arsuraman,  you will see that 
,in paragraph 4 of the Valuers Report, 
attention was drawn specific.al!y to 
this clause of the Agreement. May I 
know whether the Ministry considered 
this asp:.ct with reference to t ' w e  14 
vehicles and also the question of the 
2nterpretation of this Agreement? Was 
this question of interpretation of the 
Agreement referred to you? The Point 
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is whether the Government were bound 
to take all the vehicles. 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: The Valua- 
tion Committee was appointed on 23rd 
April, 1948. Their report was receiv- 
ed by the Government on the 13th Sep- 
tember, 1948. My records do nor. hdi- 
cate that In between these two dates, 
there was any reference rrzde by that 
Cdmrnitiee to Government. 

Mr. Chairman: Did the Ministry a t  
least bestow any attention to this 
valuation report? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I do not 
find any particular reference of any 
discussion on this paragraph of the 
Valuation Rzport. 

Mr. Chairman: Do you know that 
the Ministry should have referred this 
particular issue to the Law Ministry? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: This was 
referred to the Law Ministry with- 
ou: that paragraph being specially 
brought to their notice. They have 
said that th: Valuation Committee's 
recommendations should be accepted 
il l  Loto, with refereme to par,?greph 5. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Even if they 
had stuck strictly to the Agreement in 
respect of the items we are  now dis- 
cussing, the loss would have been 
greatly minimised. That is our point. 
But they departed most unusually 
from the Agreement. 

Mr. Chairman: With a view to help 
th: Government! But unfortunately 
it worked the other way. 

With regard to the introduction of 
3s. 500/- in the clause, did you try 
to follow the U. K. Act? Why was 
this introduced? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Under the 
U. K. Act, the percentage is 20. Under 
this formula, it has been increased to  
25. 

Mr. Chairman: Probably on the 
ground that the road conditions here 
are not good. 
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S M  T. S. Pamuraman: Yes, it is 
fbr that reason. 
S M  S. Gupta: Then why did you 

depart from the other clause? 
S M  T. S. Parsuraman: So far as I 

can see, there is nothing here about 
the discussions as to how Rs. 500/- 
was taken. But the implication is 
that it relats  to a figure of Rs. 500/- 
which was mentioned in a White 
Paper laid before the Parliament in 
1946 in which the principles for ac- 
quisition by Government of private 
undertakings was laid down. 

Mr. Chairman: That is not the 
point. 
S M  T. S. Parsuraman: What I said 

is that there is a mention of Rs. 500 
in the White Paper. 

Mr. Chairman: The White Paper 
was in 1946, but we are concerned 
with the U. K. Act of 1947, which is 
later. The U.K. Act of 1947 is differ- 
ent. - 
S M  T. S. Parsuraman: Presumably 

the U. K. Act was adopted and Rs. 500 
was taken out of the White Paper 
recommendation where it was men- 
tioned as allowance for the condition 
of the vehicle. 

Mr. Chairman: You preferred the 
White Paper recommendation which 
is earlier to the U.K. Act which is 
later? 

Shri T. S. Pamuraman: The U. K. 
Act was only adapted, but we took 
into account also our White Paper 
recommendation 

Mr. Chairman: Whatever that point 
may be, the White Paper was in 1946. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: It was 
copied verbatim in the Agreement. 

Mr. Chairman: Subsequently the 
Act of U. K. was passed and the 

. acquisition was only in 1948. 

In the U. K. Act it is provided: 
"by adding to or deducting from 

the said cost, as reduced by the 
.deductions, if w, falling to be 

made under paragraph (a) of this 
sub-section, such amount as fairly 
represents the difkrence". 
There is no limiting factor. There 

is no limit of Rs. 500 or any amount., 

Shri T. S. Parsnuaman. That was 
the U. K. Act. I was saying that 
the U. K. Act was, only taken as a .  
starting point. The line of action 
that was being adopted in India was 
set out in the White Paper laid in 
the Parliament in 1946. 

Mr. Chairman: Why do you prefer 
the White Paper of 1946 to the U. K. 
Act of 1947? 

Shri T. S. Parmuaman: The Act was 
not Indian. 

Shri S. GuDta: The 1946 policy was 
followed. The crux of the whole 
problem is that if they had not ~8 
this limiting clause all this trouble 
would not arise. If this limiting 
clause was not there they could 
have made deductions in the case 03 
vehicles less than one year old. 

Shri K. K. Basu: What was the 
reason behind the decision-going 
back from the earlier decision? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: The com- 
pany had a monopoly and the Gov- 
ernment were taking it over and then 
worked out the tern- 

Shri K. K. Basu: We would like to 
know what weighed with the Govern- 
ment for deviating from the principle 
already adopted? c! 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: It  was only 
the exigencies of negotiation with thb 
company. 

Ski K K. BWU: Were you there at 
the time of these negotiations? 

Shri S. Gup* This formula was 
favourable to the company. In 
Madras, 1 believe, they assessed on 
€he original cost and not on the re- 
Blacernent cost. Here theg have not 
followed even the Madras method. 
They have neither followed the U. K. , 
Act nor the White Paper nor #he 
Madras method. 



30 March, 19561 Mnrsu~~s 

~ h r i  T. 5. Pamuamam There was a 
meeting presided over by Shri , Sukthanker with the representatives 
of the Ministry of Financethe De- 

-buty Secretary of the Ministry o f .  
Finance-the Solicitor to the Gov- 
ernment of India. . . . . . 

Shri K. K. Basu: We do not want 
to know about the meeting. Actual- 
ly. who were those who negotiated 
with the company? Who discussed 
about the terms on which they would 
take it over? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who was the 
Officer who negotiated with the 

%anaging Director of that company? 
Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I have only 

4. this record. At this meeting there 
were both parties. Apparently there 
have been talks in the matter. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I know that 
there was a meeting of the Standing 
Finance Committee where it was 
decided to accept it in principle. It 
was decided further that the Depart- 
ment should not run it but alterna- 
tive arrangement should be made. I 
was there in the Standing Finance 
Committee. There must be one or 
two officers deputed for the purpose 
of these negotiations. You cannot 
negotiate with 30 people on this side 
of the Table and 30 on the other. 
Who was sent to go and negotiate 
with the company? Some individual 
must have drafted these terms. Some 
individual must have settled these 

s t e m s .  
S M  T. S. Parauamon: There was 

*discussion about the terms on which 
it can be taken over and the meeting 

' that I referred to was the Anal meet- 
ing. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: First and 
last, it is the Transport Ministry 
which is responsible for this taking 
over. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Have you all the 
correspondence that passed between 
the Government ant¶ cornpaw? 

J 8 M  T. S. Patsaraman: I only have 
a letter from the 

the Finance Minister requesting 

that the matter may be placed before 
the Standing Finance Committee. 

Shnl K. K. Basu: Are there nc 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: There is no 
record of any correspondence. 

Shri K. K. ,Basu: Why did you 
deviate from the principle of th8 1946 
White Paper or the U, K. Transport 
Ad, 1947, or from ihe principle fol- 
lowed by the Madras Government in 
the case of nationa1isati:~n of Motm 
Trarisport, of which I am not aware. 
What was the issue raised? 

Shri T. S. Pamuaman: There is no 
record of any discussion, stating the 
reasons as to why this principle was 
followed. 

Mr. Chairman: 59 vehicles taken 
over from the Company had not com- 
pleted one year after their registra- 
tion? 

Shri S. Gupta: 59 vehicles were 
taken over by the Government from 
the Company in the first year of pur- 
chase by the company. Since they 
had not completed one year, no de- 
preciation was charged. The point is 
they could have at  least deducted 
Rs. 500/-. That was done in some 
cases but not in all cases. 
Mr. Chairmap: 59 vehicles, we take 

it, is the number, to which clause 11 
of the agreement became applicable 
and therefore depreciation could not 
be allowed. Even in those cases-in 
some ob those cases-you have not 
deducted Rs. 500/-. Why? 
Shri S. V. Ayyar: I am not certain. 

We And here that in most of the 
cases at least one year's depreciation 
has been deducted. 

Mr. Chairman: My point is this: 
You could not deduct depreciation by 
virtue of clause 11 of the Agreement. 
Could you not have exercised the 
right of deducting Rs. 5001- and saved 
the Government some money? 

Shnl S. V. Ayyar: We And that the 
number of cases where we have de- 
ducted less than Rs. 500/- is very 
f v .  
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Mr. Chaman: What is the num- 

ber of cases where there is no de- 
duction at  all? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: I will just look 
into it. There are only 10 vehicles 
where there is' no deduction at all. 

Mr. Chairman: May we know why . you did not make any deduction? 
Shri S. V. Ayyar: That is because 

most of them were purchased in Janu- 
ary 1948, and technical people con- 
sidered that it was sufficient. 

Shri S. Gupta: It is said that if i't is 
established that the physical condi- 
tion of the vehicles. . . . . . 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Clause 2 does not 
come into operation. 

Mr. Chairman: The rpoint is this: 111 
view of the fact that you could not 
carry out depreciation, at least you 
could have deducted Rs. 500!- under 
clause l l (2 )  of the Agreement. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: If you say that 
we could have done that, we cannot 
say t $ ~ t  we could not have done 
that. But the Committee thought that 
under the clauses of the Agreement 
and under the principle in which it 
was enunciated, we could not do so. 
We thought that we were not expect- 
ed to take that type of attitude. I do 
not think it was the intention of this 
clause. We thought that the condi- 
tions were good enough. 

Mr. Chairman: I am sorry to get 
into details. I find from the notes 
that the cases where the deduction 
is not made and where the registra- 
iion was in January are not men- 
tioned here. There is nothing here to 
show from the Audit side the date 
of registration. 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: It is shown in our 
Report. Every registration of a 
vehicle is shown here. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: I would 
like to know the history o f  vehicle 

~. . . ~ -- . 

No. DLA 3571. At the time of pur- 
chase you have paid full amount. 
But it has been sold only for Rs. go/-. 
This is in the statement showing the. 
details of vehicles taken over. from 
GNIT Co. and their disposal. See, 
page 1 of the statement*. It is S. NO. 
25. The other vehicle is DLH NO. 
8572. One has done 86,000 miles and 
the other has done about 21,000. 
miles. 

Shri B. K. Lall: This was obviously 
according to tihe .condition of the 
vehicles. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What was 
wrong with these vehicles? Who de-a 
cicfed that they should be sold at this 
price? 

Shri K. K. Basu: What is the 
departmental way of doing this? 

Shri B. K. Lall: The departmental 
procedure is through public Auction 
or, disposal through the Director Gen- 
eral Supplies and Disposals. 

Shri K. K. Basu: How many were 
sold dcpartmentally? 

Shri B. K. Lall: 58 vehicles were. 
sold departmentally? 

Shri K. K. Basu: What about these 
two? Were they sold departmentally? 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Even a 
scrap vehicle will yield more than 
Rs. 1.000/- at any rate not certainly 
Rs. YO/- .  Even by mere weight, it 
will fctch more. 

Shri S. Gupta: In case of sales by 
auction Government usually fix a 
reserve price. When the price offered 
for the vehicle is bclow this reserve 
price, it is not sold. Here, in this 
case, what was the reserve price? 

Shri B. K. Lall: That procedure I 
think, is followed only since the last 
three years. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Then 
see serial No. 23-DLH 8132. It  hacr 
. . - - 

*Refers to the Statement showing the details of vehicles, taken ever 
from G. N. I. So.. and their disposal attached to a note submitted by 
the Ministry of Tranport to the Public Accounts Committee on 9th Decem- 
ber, 1954. 
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done about 52,000 miles. I t  was also 
sold only for Rs. 90. This was sold 
on the same day. So, S. Nos. 23, 25, 
and 26 were sold only very recently, 
namely;, 281 1 /1954. Other vehicles- 
say S. No. 22-sold previous to these, 
were sold for higher prices. Why 
have these three vehicles sold on this 
particular day fetched only Rs. 90. 

Mr. Chairman: The last part is only 
for the body. 

Shri B. K. Lall: It is quite likely 
that the chassis and the other compo- 
nents must have been removed. 

Dkwaa Clhaman Lall: Mr. Lall, 
neither you should have your officers 
with you or you must have your ie- 
cords. We cannot obviously go on 
day to day like this waiting for in- 
formation. We would like to have 
SomR information about these three 
vehicles and tAe fourth vehicle on 
the other p a g e s .  No. 45.. 

Mwan Chamam Lall: We would like 
to have the full details as to what 
was the price offered; what was the 
advertisement made; how many per- 
sons offered; how is it that the price 
does not go beyond Rs. 480. what 
was the condition of the vehicle, whe- 
ther these vehicles were sold with 
tyres, tubes, accessories, etc. We 
would like to have the complete de- 
tails. And also who condemned them 
and for what reasons they were con- 
demned; were the reasons checked 
by anybody-by an independent au- 
thority. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: With 
regard to DLA 3571, you are sure 
that it fetched only Rs. 90. I! i s  
mentioned here. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: And 

you do not know who is the purchas- 
er of thc vehicle. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Could Shri B. K. Lall: I can get that in- it be that the body alone was sold formation tomorrow. for Rs. 90? 
Shri B. K. Lall: May be that we 

have removed the chassis and the 
other components for our own use. 

Mr. Chairman: This is only in res- 
pect of one case. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopat Naidn: See 
No. 45--DLH 5579. The body is soJd 
for Rs. 90. 

Mr. Chairanan: There is one other 
interesting thing. Mr. Naidu drew 
your attention to the Bus bearing 
NO. DLA 3571. It was sold for Rs. 90. 
The condition of the vehicale was 
so good that not even Rs. 500 were 
deducted. The &duction was not 
made because the report on it was 
mod and yet the vehicle fetched only 
Rs. 90. 

D i w a  Chaman Lall: Have you 
all the facts with you, Mr. Lall? 

S*hri B. K. La1I: No. 
Mr. Chairman: Mr. Ayyar might 

help with this Valuation 'Report. 
-- - 

*Refers to the Statement ibid. 

in a number of cases we pulled the 
engines and other components and 
kept them for our own use. It  is like- 
ly that these vehicles were without 
engines. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: That 
you had indicated in pages 2 and 4 
of the statement?. You had indicated 
clearly where only bodies had been 
sold. 

Diwan Chaman Ldt: You can keep 
this in mind when you are coming 
tomorrow. There can be only four 
reasons for doing it: One that the. 
vehicles were not properly maintain- 
ed; two, that it suffered major damage 
by accident or other causes; three, 
they were so old that they could not 
be put to service; and four, there was 
something made to tIavour some- 
body. We would like to have those 
Officers who were in charge of doing 
this before us in case we want to ask 
them anything. 

+See statement ibid. 
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Bbri P. S. Rajagopal ~aidu:  Mr. 

Parsuraman, in the first instance, I 
would like to know who requisitioned 
the services of Mr. La11 to value these 
vehicles. 
Shri T. S. Pamuraman: The Gov- 

ernment of India. 
ShH. P. S. Rajagopal NaSdu: The 

Government of India wrote tp the 
General Motors to send a qualified 
man for this purpose or did they name 
any person to be sent? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: The papers 
available with me indicate that three 
Officers, Mr. Lall, Mr. Ayyar and 
Mr. Ashacony, were nominated on 

and my contract with them was 
between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. They did 
not control my activities outside 
these hours. 

Shri K. K. BBSU: Is this also the 
case with Mr. Arshacony? 

Shri B. K. Lalk, Yes. 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Can 

you tell me why the General Motors 
refused to value these vehicles? 

Slhri B. K. Lall: They did not like 
to get mixed up with these affairs. 
When I undertook to do this work, I 
thought I was doing a service. 

shd  P. S. Rajagopad Naidy: When 
the Board of Valuers. The history of you valued these vehicles, what were 
their selection is not recorded here. you? 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naih: Will ~ h r i  B. K. Lalk I was the Field 
you kindly trace that in your papers? Service representative of the General' 
Shri T. S. Parstuaman: Yes. Motors. I was controlling the activi- 

ties in Western India, Central India. 
S M  P. S. Wagopal ~aidu:  I think ' Kashmir and U.P. The General 

bfr. La11 will be able to explain the ~~t~~~ had divided India into four 
whole thing as to under what circum- zones. I was controlling one zone. 
stances he was deputed. 

Shd P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Con- 
!%rl B. K. La]]: I was not deputed trolling in what capacity? Is it super- 

by the Company. They turned down vision of sale of vehicles? 
the requests made by different parti- SM B. K. Lall: I was supervising 
es and the Government. Later on they the Engineering side of it. I was 

me and I said I can do supervising the work of dealers in it in my spare time? this zone. 
Diwan L.U: 'pprnach- Sm g -: What is the en- , 

ed YOU? 
gineering work? 

S h i  B. K. Ldk The then Road 
Transport Adviser, Shri P. R. Puri. S M  B. K. Lall: For instance, if 

you purchased a car from the Gen- s ' ~  Ks Was he a eral Motors, they never believed that 
man? they sold you a car and forgot about 

it. They followed the sale with ser- B' K' L.n: He was the Road vicemen. It  was the duty of this Ser- Transport Adviser. He was the Tech- 
nical Omcer or something in the *in- vice Engineer to de\-eiop and build 
Mry of Transport at  that time, a Service Organisation in his terri- 

tory. He used to control the activi- sm P- 9. l & s j r y ~ ~ l  Naidu: When ties of aU the dealers. For instance, if 
the General M d ~ r s  had refused k car gives any trouble and the owner 
help the Government in valuing these complains, he is at' liberty even to re- 

* vehicles, did you take the permission place the enme.  
ai the General Motors tb undertake 
this work? Shrl P. 6. RaJagapal Naidu: You 

ski B. K hll:  1 was not bound are a qualified engineer yourself. 
to do that. It  was an American flrm 8mrl B. K Lall: Yes. 

6a 
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Shri K. IC k u :  How long had mainly to the fact that we have got 
you been working with the General certain makes like CX-9, Albion 40. 
Motors? These buses have gone out of produc- 

Shri B. K. Lall: F& nearly 23 years. tion. There .are no dealers in India 
for supplying spare parts. Import of 

Shl? P. S. Rajaopal Naidu: You spare parts is a problem for these 
said that you have not been paid any- vehicles. Then we have got Bedfords 
thing. You did the work in an hono- 30. Of these I believe 15 are on the 
rary capacity. W a s  no honorarium and 5 of them are ready in the 
paid to you? Central Workshop. About 10 buses will 

shri B. K. Nothing, unless it , 
be coming after doing an average of 

was paid and somebody else got it. 50,000 to 70,000 miles for major over- 
haul. No parts are available in India 

Diwan Chaman You mean for these vehicles. When we bought 
that it aht have been paid and them, pa:ts were available, but while 
somebody else might have got it. we were processing our indents, un- 

Shri B. K. Lall: I did only honorary fortunately the Company closed down 
' work. and the parts went under-ground and 

Diwan Chamaa Lall: You hold them when we negotiated for the purchase 
in a very low estimation. of parts at one time, the prices given 

to us were totally different. When we Shri B. K. Lall: I did not mean 
that. saiq we are willing to buy them, they . 

said that they have not got the parts 
Wonssnors OF D.T.S. and that they have sold them. Even- 

Mr. Chairman: There is another 
point Yesterday, we visited your work- 
shop. We were able to collect these 
figures. There are 87 vehicles in the 
Central Workshop, i e . ,  Leyland 32, 
Bedford 20, Albion 30, and then 
other makes. With regard to these 
87 vehicles, there you have been 
pleased to give us a statement as to 
why they came to you, as to what is 
the nature of the defect, what is the 
action taken and whether they have 
been out-sheded. None of them seems 
to have been out-sheded. They are all 
there. You have stated that every one sf these vehicles is awaiting labour. 
The Arst bus in the serial list starts 

Yhat it wls  taken to the shed on 15th 
November, 1954. Yet in the remarks 
column you say 'awaiting labour", 
"awaiting spare parts"; probable date 
out "Nil". May we know why such 
a large number of vehicles-they 
seem to have come as early as 15th 
November, 1954-are still in the 
shed? May we know the position in 
the workshop? 

Shri B. K. Lall: It is true that a 
qrge numb& of vehicles have been :$ elil in the Workshops for a con- 

siderably long time and it is due 

tually, we placed an indent through 
the D.G.$. & D. on the India Store 
Department, London to get our sup- 
plies. It took considerably long time. 
In the meanwhile, the vehicles started 
coming into the Workshops for major 
overhaul. We asked the agents in 
Madras to give us certain parts. Sup- 
plies of spare parts from U.K. have 
just been completed and I fed  these 
vehicles, will go out of the Workshop 
soon. 

With regard to Albion, some .of the 
spare parts are not available and we 
have boen trying to get these parts 
from the manufacturers and we have 
placed our firm indents. I expect 
some of these to arrive shortly. 
There are a few parts which have 
not arrived. Once these ere put 
right, then we will be able to give 
them to the body-builders to build the 
body. 

In regard to the others, a number 
of vehicles are coming in for major 
overhsul as a routine measure after 
having completed 80 000 miles. 

But there are other vehicles which 
have come in with serious accidents- 
body damage or damage to the diirer- 
ent components or units of the chaah 



These are beink attended to. The 
main hold up wa, due to spare parts 
and labour. Some time back we 
opened a fourth Depot. Most of the 
men from the Central Workshop had 
to be sent to that Depot. Now 
labour has been sanctioned and we are 
trying to employ them. Because to 
pick up diesel mechanism it is very 
difficult. We are going to try some of 
the diesel mechanics from the Central 
Tractor Organisation because they are 
reducing their number. Tho;e engines 
are totally different from our engines. 
These are low-powered engines and 
they are high-powered. So it is 
difficult to train. And in the market 
it is difficult to get diesel mechanics 
who know much about diesel engines 
because most of the mechanics have 
worked only on petrol engines. We 
hqve to train them and put them on 
the Depot. But attempts are being 
made to pick up some people from the 
COD army side, Cantonment Work- 
shop and from the Central Tractor 
Organisation and, I think, within the 
next two-three months we will be able 
to reduce the number of vehicles in 
the Workshop considerably. 

Mr. Chairman: When a vehicle 
comes to your Central Workshop, do 
you have any mechanic who .imme- 
diately checks the vehicle and sees 
what is wrong with it? Does he take 
an inventory of the spare parts that 
are needed and, if 50, within what 
time does he prepare his job card. 

Shri B. K. Lall: It is true that this 
was not being done. But now it is 
done. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This element- 
aiy thing was not being done. 

Shri B. K. Lall: The reason for not 
doing this was: we had no Workshop. 
In Rajghat, we had a temporary 
Workshop with tarpaulin covering and 
all that. Our Central Workshop was 

. at Kashmere Gate which was suitable 
for Albion type of vehicles. We 
could not take the Leyland Comet in- 
side the Workshop. We were repair- 
ing Lkyland in the open. And the 
climatic conditions also, you will agree 

- 
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with me, are not very conducive to 
our work, particularly in hot weather 
with dust storms or in winter when 
it is too cold or when i t  rains. We 
had no Workshop of our own. 

Mr. Chairman: So  it  is not merely 
want of men but want of accornrnoda- 

Shri B. K. Lall: That was the situa- 
tion between 1952;53 and 1953-54. In 
1954, we shifted the Work;hop from 
Rajghat to Karol Bagh. From Karol 
Bagh again we have shifted the Work- 
shop to our new premises where we 
have completed the first phase of the 
Workshop, which you visited yester- 
day. 

Mr. Chairman: With regard to these 
vehicles when did you make an in- 
ventory of the parts that are needed 
and when did you write to the India 
Store Departmenl, London? 

Avuilability oJ Spares 

Shri B. K. Lall: This was done a 
long time ago because the India Store 
Department, L:)ndon takes on an 
average 16 to 18 months or two years 
to give the supplies. In fact to* get 
some of the supplies I had to put a 
long distance call to London and ex- 
plain to them my difficulties and then 
they said "all sight, we will send an 
Inspector to in.rpect the goods". But 
the manufacturers wrote to us that 
the supplies are lying in boxes. but 
the Inspectors have not come and so 
we cannot send it. 

Mr. Chairman: Could you not cor- 
respond with them directly? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I did and they snub- 
bed me. The Ministry of Works, 
Housing and Supply said that I had no 
business to send an indent direct. 
From the bujiness point of view I 
thought I will make four copies of the 
indent, give one to the Director 
General, Supplies and Disposals, one to 
London and another to the manu- 
facturers and tell them to expedite 
despatch. We got a snub from the 
Director General, Supplies and Dis- 
posals that we had no business to send 
'advance copies like that. 
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shri g. K. Baa: Could we not .sub labour strength has not been increas- 

jtitute from some other type? ed. In B.E.S.T., Calcutta and Madras 
Depots they have on an average 

Shfi B. 8. Lall: It  is P ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .  about 3.3 persons per We 
Wherever interchangabilit~ is possi- have only 1-7 strength to look after ble, we do it. the whole thing. vow additional 

Shri P, S. Rajagopal Nafdu: What strength has been sanctioned and we 
is the make of DLC 1340? will have no difficulty. 

SM B. E, La& Leyland Comet. Mr. Chairman: When did you feel 
Shri P. S. Rajakopal Naidu: For the need for extra labour? And 

 hat spares are available? what steps did you take to have extra 
Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. For that we labour? 

' do not have any difficulty in getting 
spares. Shri B. K. Lall: This started some 

time ago. But, unfortunately. the 
S k i  P. S. ~ a j a ~ o & l  Naidu: I am papers were lying with me arld they 

on the subject of Cylinder head were held up. 
gasket. I find this vehicle has been 
held up for one year and one month Mr. Chairman: Some time ago does 

not help u ~ .  How long has it been for want of cylinder head gasket. - with you? I find even with regard to 
Shri B. K. Lall: It mu,st be for 

something else. It could not be for 
cylinder head gasket. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: And 
sear box balls. Does it take 13 
months to get gear balls? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Ordinarily it 
would not take 13 months. If 
they wanted anything they could 
have got it directly and finished it 
and within three months the vehicles 
should be out. There is no justifica- 
tion here, I admit. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Will 
you kindly look into why it was de- 
layed? 

S M  B. K: Lall: I will look into it. 

Delays in the Workshop in repairing 
the vehicles 

Mr. Chairman: We say that many 
vehicles are remaining in the Work- 
shop whether for major repaim or 

'minor repairs. In one or two cases 
nine months have elapsed. You 
hsve to classify them as  major re- 
pairs or minor repairs. If they are 
minor repair,;, you have to send them 
3ut without delay. 

thc vehicle which came on 15th Nov- 
ember, 1954, you have noted "awaiting 
labour". 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will explain. This 
case wa; put up to me sometime-I 
think a year ago. I had been insist- 
ing that some kind of time and motion 
study should be prepared before we 
go forward and ask the authorities. 
There are certain minor and major 
operations which have to be carried 
out to keep the vehicles road-worthy. 
I asked my Works Manager to prepare 
a time study on our own conditions of 
the variou,? operations keeping in 
view the equipment available. After 
this time study was prepared, the case 
was put up before the Standing Com- 
mittee and they sanctioned the labour. 

Mr. Chairman: What I want to know 
is this. These vehicles are lying there 
for the past one and a half years or 
so. You wanted labour. If the re- 
quisite labour was not granted to you, 
let u ;  know who is responsible for 
this delay. If it is not you, some- 
body el.;e must be responsible. When 
did you apply for this requisite labour 
and what was the time taken by 

Shri B. K. Lall: We are having cthers to grant this? Somebody must 
trouble. kq I explained to you, the be responsible for thi,.;. Is the Com- 
workload on the Workshop is , 

mittee the Standing Committee of the 
ing. It has come up from 260 vehicles 
to 400 vehicles. But, as I said, the Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 
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Mr. Chairman: How often do they 
meet? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Whenever there is 
an agenda, it is circulated ' because 
usually important items are put up w- 
fore the D.R.T.A. 

Shri K. K. Basu: How many timer 
have they met last year? 

Shri B. K. Lall: They meet off and 
on; twice a month. 

. Mr. Chairman: If they meet twice 
:a month, when did you make the. 
$demand for extra labour and wnea 
was it sanctioned? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: So far as I. 
recollect, I think about two months 
ago. I cannot now remember the 
exact date. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: That is incor- 
rect. Six months ago they made the 
request. Mr. Parsuraman, ther.e 
seems to be some lack of liaison bet- 
ween you and the General Manager 
and the other member. The General 
Managei- tells us that they had to 
wait for six monthi until that Com- 
mittee could sanction the labour. Yes- 
terday he told us. * 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I was only 
speaking from memory. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Why not then 
aIlow him to say so? You stop him 
from talking and you interpose by an- 
other axwer,  which is not the truth. 
May J m:ilce one request? Mr. Lall, 
you k v e  got to be perfectly frank 
with us and there is nothing to hide. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I take the blame 
Ior thc delay and I am prepared to 
submit my resignation if you feel I 
have done something wrong. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: That is no 
answer. Tell u:; exactly when YOU 
actually applied for this labour. Was 
it six months ago? 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: I think i t  is neces- 
sary to know when it was taken up 
before the Standing Committee and 
when thn Stanfmg Committee took a 
decision 

Diwan Chaman MI: We were told 
that  about six months ago, the re- 
quest was made to the Standing Com- 
mittee and that this Committee fianc- 
ltioned this ;a few days ago-three or 
%our days ago. 

Shri It. G. Abbhi: I believe, i t  was 
;about a little more than six weeks or 
a t  the most two months-between six 
t o  eight weeks-ago that this request 
was placed before the Committee. In 
that very meeting, the Standing Com- 
mittee ascertained from the Works 
Manager as to what was the strength 
immediately required which he could 
recruit before the next meeting of the 
D.R.T.A.; and this staff was sanction- 
ed  III that very meeting, subject of 

t 3  the confirmation of the 
D.R T.A. Then they were asked to 
give thz percentage of the workshop 
staff in B.E,S.T. and in other nationa- 
hsed organisations a5 well as in other 
rounirles and to come up with their 
case for durther staff. That was given 
to us, I believe, a week ago and a 
rncetmg was convened three days be- 
fore and the rest of the staff was 
sanctioned. 

Diwan -Chaman Lall: It is correct 
that the reit of the staff was sanc- 
tioned. Was the request made to the 
D.R.T.A. authorities-not to this Com- 
mittee-carlier? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I do not off-hand 
remember the date, but it was some 
time in September that we opened 
the fourth Depot and naturally 
we wanted more staff. Then I 
had to pick out men from the 
Central Workshop and send them 
to that Depot. D.R.T.A. thought 
it would be advisable if the Finance 
Member and Transport Member went 
there themselves and their recom- 
mendatjons were put up before the 
C.R.T.A. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I am correct 
when I say that about six months ago, 
the request wa: made and three or 
four days ago some part of the staff 
was sanctioned. That is correct. Do 
you think thiq militated against cle. 
ing the arrears of the Workshops? 
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Shri B. K. Lall: If I had the strength 
required, I would have pushed away 
more vehicles. 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: So far m the 
D.R.T.A. is concerned, the question as 
to when the matter was put up before 
the D.R.T.A., whether it was six 
months agp or not, can be verified 
from records. There is a regular 
agenda wherein detailed particulars 
are given. At the same time, if the 
matter was so urgent that staff wa.3 
immediately required and the vehicles 
were held up in the Workshops for 
want of staff, the General Manager 
ha: powers to recruit them temporari- 
ly and then get the recruitment con- 

' 

firmed by the D.R.T.A. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you look 

at this sheet which is dated 24th March 
1956. "Awaiting labour" is the re- 
mark shown in it. If we in this 
Committee had known that labour 
was required, surely as members of 
this Committee we st~ould have been 
fully aware of what wa; happening-. 
we can appreciate it. We are told in 
the statement that the reasons for the 
delay are "body to be repaired" 
"awaiting labour" and so on. I t  means 
that labour was short. You could 
have judged from the remarks. 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: Not only from 
that. Myself and the late Shri 
Parthasarathy (Dpputy Serretafy, 
Minktry of Transport) visited the 
Depot, saw these vehicles and then 
and there asked them to recruit the 
labour. After that, several letters 
were written by me pointing out that 
the vehicles were there still and they 
were being delayed for very long. We 
were not oblivious of the fact. After 
we had seen the vehicles, we a;ked 
them to get the spare parts as well as 
to recruit the necessary staff. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: How 
often . do the Committee memliers 
visit these Workshop;? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Row ofkn 
does the Chairman visit the Work- 
shop? 

Shri B. K. Lall: The Chairman, I 
think, has visited tnree times 

Diwan Chaman Lall: For how many 
years? ' 

Shri B. K. Lall: He was appointed 
Chairman only recently. Every 
Chairman had visited. But the 
labour conditions were not good at the 
time. We were having a lot of trou- 
ble with labour. Twice, I think, the 
Chairman vi;ited. , 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: I know 
that when there was some labour 
trouble, he might have visited. 

Shri B. K. Lall: He visited the pre- 
mises twice, not only because of the 
labour trouble. -A 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What 
about the other Members? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What about the 
Committee? 

Shri P. S. -Parsmaman: They vi;it 
once in about two to three months. 

Mr. Chairman: Could we know what 
is your programme for the repair of 
these vehicles. Have you got all the 
job cards ready for the repairs of all 
the vehicles? Have you got the re- 
quisite spare parts? Have you got the 
requisite mechanics? How long will 
you take to put those vehicles on the 
road? 

Shri B. K. Lall: The job cards are 
ready and labour has been sanction- 
ed. After we opened the fourth 
Depot, most of the labour for the, 
fourth Depot had to be sent from the 
Central Workshop. I hope withiq 
three months I will be able to move 
some of the vehicles out. ,.; 

Mr. Chairman: Have you got the 
job cards for each and every vehicle 
ready? Do you know what has got 
to be done for each vehicle to be put 
on the road-what is required? Have 
you got technical data for each one of 
these buses awaiting repairs? Have 
you got the requisite data completely? 
Has any expert examined them and 
found out what is necessary for them?. 

Shri B. K. Lall: My Works Manager r: 
has assured me that he has got all 
the information and that he i-, prepar- 
ing everything. Even yesterday, I 
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told hlm about this and asked him to 
give me detailed information, parti- 
cularly item-wise repairs required ta 
be done fo:'each vehicle. 

Mr. Chairman: You have been to 
the United States. You have worked 
with the General Motors. When a 
car is sent to the Workshop, imme- 
diately a mechanic comes, finds out 
what is wrong, what i; what, then 
puts up a job card showing the date 
of receipt and the number of the car, 
particulars . of repair and date of 
delivery. The list of spare parts re- 
quired is also attached to each. 

Shri B. K. Lall: That is exactly 
what I wanted to do. 

Mr. Chairman: How long after? 
The job cards are not yet ready. The 
first vehicle went into your Work- 
shop: in March 1954. 

Shri B. K. Lall; Up to September it 
has been completed. My Works 
Manager tell? me that the job cards 
have been completed up to Septcmber. 

Mr. Chairman: It has not been com- 
pleted. 

Shri K. K Basu: May I know what 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Mr. Lall, what 
is worrying us is this. Apart from 
the things which we coniider irregu- 
lar, we have seen that in the manage- 
ment of this service there is lot of 
chance for .improvement. We want 
your assistance in this matter to seq 
that the service works smoothly, that 
work i; completed in time at the least 
coit and with great efficiency. After 
all, you are the executive in charge 
of a very important public sector and 
we expect you to put your best into 
it. If there are any difficulties, tell us 
so that we could make a recommen- 
dation that the difficulties you are 
faced with should be overcome and 
smooth running ensured. If the 
arrears of repairs are .taken on hand 
immediately and if buse; are put on 
the road immediately and if running 
coit is reduced, we can show to the 
world that a public sector organisa- 
tion could function very efficiently as 
it shnuld. You will agree that you 
have grcat many advantages. You 
are the boss of your own show. If 
there are any handicaps, tell us. If 
there are any difficultie; explain them 
to us, in a note if you like, so that we 
can assist you in putting things right. 

Mr. Chairman: We would like to 
know whether you would want to 
have wider Dowers. 

is the experience of the Works Shri B. K. Lall: Yes, I do. No 
Manager? What are his qualifica- General M~~~~~~ would ever refuse 
kions? this. I would like some more poweis 

Shri B. K. Lall: He was working 
with the. Bombay State Corporation. 

Shri K. K. Basu: For how many 
year;? 

Shri B. K. Lall: He is a very good 
man, a practical man. He was with 
the Army before. He has got very 
good experience, and even before 
joining the Bombay State Corporation 
he was with the Ahmedabad City Bus 
Service. e 

Shri K. K. B&u: Is it a private ser- 
vice? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Municipal. 

so that I can show rejults. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: You can give 

us a note. Foi instance, Mr. Parsu- 
raman told us yesterday that his 
main job was to look after light- 
houses-I think it is Ports. I suggest- 
ed to him, not that there is anything 
against him in making a suggestion, 
merely that we would like some 
wholetime attention to be paid to this 
work. If you 'want good results, you 
must have a full time officer. If you 
have to wait for the meetings of Com- 
mittees every two week? or two 
months, it cannot work. If you have 
got any suggestions to make in regard 
to that, please do so. Perhaps, we 
could recommend that the Ministry of 



190 March, 19561 PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COP.IMITTEE [D.R.T.A. 
r r ~ s p o r l  should appdnt whole-time 
Officers to sit with you because the 
Min1:try is in the picture. YOU 
might al.70 recommend that you should 
have one of the workers associated 
with you. You might also recom- 
mend that you should have a repre- 
sentative of the public to assist you 
because it is for the public. 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: They have got an 
Advisory Committee. That Advisory 
Committee repre;ents the consumers 
and had to deal with all important 
changes in time and fare tables. In 
other allied matters also the Advisory 
Committee is consulted. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: That is good. 
Another thing you can suggest in your - lote is this. Perhaps it would be of 
advantage to you if you have got some 
re;ponsible man to deal with the piece 
rate system, of getting the workers 
on to the piece rate, to work out the 
details. The workers should not, how- 
ever, be made to feel that their emolu- 
ments may be cut down-it may not 
be cutting down but probably they 
may earn more. We can have better 
efficiency. Even in a great country 
like Russia, the urfit of work is fixed 
and the amount of work assessed for 
each worker. You might con;ider 
that. Anything else? We are here 
to help you. Attend to this imme- 
diately instead of saying, two months 
hence and three months hence etc. 
Do it immediately and set an example 
to the rest. 

The third thing you should remem- 
ber is about your purchasing policy. 
Survey the whole situation and see 
what particular type of vehicle you 
need-whether it is American, German 
or Britijh, it is immaterial-so that 
you could recommend to the Ministry 
concerned and have it purchased in 
time. 

Direct Purchase of Stores 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. Parsuraman, 
has it ever been considered by your 
Ministry that somebody must be 

. saddled with heavy responsibility and 
given wide powers so that he can go 
ahead with matters and the difficult- 

ies with regard to placing orders. ek. 
call be avoided? Mr. La11 just now 
told us that in one case he wrote @ 

directly to a compan$in England and 
it took a long time to go through , 
several Ministries, etc. Has your 
Ministry considered this problem? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: If any re-' 
quest was made to the Ministry to 
resolve it, certainly we would have 
given all our help. Actually, the 
Authority is not bound by any rule 
to place the indent through D.G.S.&D. 
It is open to them to do so in cases 
where the General Manager considers 
that other means are not sat&factory 
or are open to abu;e .or for such like ' 
reasons. Actually, to my knowledge, 
this has not been brought to the atten: 
tion of the Ministry. 

Mr. Chairman: In view of what Mr. 
Lall said, wiIl y o u  Ministry consider 
this? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: This is a 
matter which need not come to the 
Ministry at all. The D.R.T.A. can 
take its own decision, regarding 
purchases. This need not go to the 
Goverqment. 

Mr. Chairman: Let Mr. La11 submit 
a hate to your Ministry and give your 
views then. 

Expenditure oj D.R.T.A. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Mr. Lall, 
when we perused the statement show- 
ing the break-up of expenditure from . 
1950-51 to 1954-55, we found that the 
Pay and Allowances on the Adminis- 
tration side had increased by nearly 
24 times. It bad gone from about 2 
lakh; to 5 lakhs of rupees. On the 
other hand, on the operation side, it 
had gone up by only 50 per cent.. 
namely. fram Rs. 13 lakhs to 19 lakhs. 
May I kww why this expenditure on 
Administration side had gone up by 
2& emes whereas on the other side, 
that xi on the operation side, it had 
gone up only by 50 per cent. Please 
see page 8. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I am trying to And 
it out and submit a note. 
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Shri P, S. Rajagopal Naidu: This: is 
in the Statement which you had cir- 
culated to us only yesterday or day 
before yesterday. You have given us 
therein a break-up of expenditure 
from 1950-51 to 1954-55. Have you 
got that? Now, I would invite your 
attention to 1A and 1B-Admini-tra- 
tion and Operation. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes, it is practical- 
ly double. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Not 
double but 21 times. Now, I would 
like to know before that what was the 
number of officers in 1950-51 and what 
is the number as on today. 

Shri B. K. Lall: There were about 
11 Officers-if I am not mistaken-in 
1950-51. To-day we have got 24 
officers, 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: May 1 
know the reasons for the increase in 
the number of Officers? Have you 
created any new pods and if so, what 
are those new posts? I would like 
to know whether you have increased 
tne number of officers by 13 since 
then. 

Shri B. K. Lall: We have increased 
the number of Officer;. 

Shri P. -S.  Rajagopal Naidu: Did 
you increase the salaries of Officers 
also to any appreciable extent? 

Shri B. K. Lall: We have increased 
salary only in respect of Works 
Manag?r. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Increass 
from how many rupees to how ma.l.l 
rup-es? 

Shri B. K. Lall: In the early stage, 
h-. was paid only Rs. 500. Now the 
grade of the Works Manager is 
Rs. 1,000 because when we took over 
from the G.N.I.T. Co., the number of 
vehicles was much les; and the type 
3f vehicles also was different. Those 
vehicles were mostly 3 ton, whereas 
today we have heavier vehicles. To- 
day what we have are 5 ton vehicles. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: So, ex- 
c ~ p l  in  the case of the Works Manager, 
the pay of no other officer was in- 
crea;ed. Is that correct? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will just read out 
some of the new posts created: Assist- 
ant General ' Manager (Administra- 
tion), Personnel Officer, Secretary to 
General Manager, Labour Ofncer, Pub- 
licity Officer, Medical Officer, h i s t -  
ant General Manager (Traffic), and 
Officer in charge of D.T.S. training 
xhool. These are. the new posts 
created. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: When 
were they created? Was there any 
re31 necesity for all these posts to be 
created? Was this matter placed be- 
f?;e the D.R.T.A.? 

Shri B. K. Lall: All these posts were 
c,?atcd with the approval of the 
D.R.T.A. and with the sanction of the 
Govcmment of India. 

S h ~ i  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Was 
i'.l.-re any real necesjity for so many 
: :licxs? 

Shri B. K. Lall: On the Administra- 
ti.m side, I felt it was absolutely 
necessary. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Does 
;; not strike you that the expenditure 
;T, the opxation side had gone up 
iliy by 50 per cent.-from Rs. 13 

h k h s  to Rs. 19 lakhs or so? I can 
:.,xi well understand your point if 
the cost on Administration side had 
gone up frcm It;. 2 lak!ls only to Hs. 3 
iakhs. But it has gone up from Rs. 2 
1:ikh; to Rs. 5 lakh,;. What I mean is 
t!mt that proportion is not maintain- 
ed. How do you account for this? 
If the expenditure on the Operation 
side also had gone up by 2f times just 
like the Administration side, there 
wnuld have been some proportion. 
Now. there is no proportion at all. 

Shri B.. K. Lall: If you like. I will 
::er~rl you a full note on this. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Then, 
in the c 1 ; ~  of t ! ~  Store: Oscer, is 
there any increase in pay? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: His present 
scale of pay is Rs. 350 to Rr. 800. 



Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What is 
he drawing now? 

Shri M, Gopalakrishnan: His .basic 
pay is Rs. 625. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: When 
did he join? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: It was in 
September, 1952, I think, and he was 
started on Rs. 550 on that scale. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What 
was the previous Officer drawing? 

Shri I. Gopalakrishnan: He was 
getting the scale of pay of Rs. 250 to 
Rs. 500. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What 
was the necessity to fix this man's pay 
at the higher rate? 

Shri B, K. Lall: Because the previ- 
ous man was tackling things on a 
much smaller scale. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Is it 
the Board that fixed the scale of pay? 
Who fixes the starting pay? 

Shri B. K. LaLI: The D.R.T.A. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: In this 
particular ca;e, what was the occasion 
to fix his pay at  Rs. 550? 

\ 
Shri B. K. Lall: In this case we got 

the services of this officer from the 
State of Jarnmu and Kashmir where 
he was Stores Officer. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I am sure 
Jammu and Kashmir could not have 
afforded to pay him so much. 

Shri B. K. Lall: They were paying 
'him Rs. 450 for a fleet of 450 vehicles. 
All of them were Chevrolets. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The number is 
more than ours. 

Shri B. K. Lall: We gave him some- 
thing ,more and got him over here. 
In Jammu and Kashmir the Stores 
were worth Rs. 19 to 20 lakhs and he 
was handling the stores. The stores 
were in a better condition there and 

30 March, 19561 PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 

72 

COMMITTEE [D.R.T.A. 

there was no complications and no 
trouble. When I took over, I wanted 
somebody who should see to the stores f 

side because stores is like the heart of 
a body. If the stores side is func- , 
tioning properly and supplying parts 
at  the right time, there is no necessity 
for any vehicle being held up in the 
Workshop. 

Diwan Chaman, Lall: What was 
wrong with the previous man? 

Shri B. K. Lall: He had resigned and 
gone. We had deputed him to do the 
work and he had no experience of . 
stores. I t  was only a question of 
make-shift arrangement. a- 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Was the pre- , 
vious man re:ponsible for this state 
of affairs? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. He has left 
the service of D.T.S. 

Diwm Chaman Lall: Where is he 
employed now? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I believe he is in 
Calcutta in a private firm now-in 
Allenberry or so. 

Shri Rajagopal Naidu: In the case 
of Chief Accounts Officer, what t a s  
he before he joined D.T.S.? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Now the 
post -is vacant and Mr. Gopalakrish- 
nan who sits next to me is now acting 
as .Chief Accounts Officer. 

Shr B. K. Lall: For three years, we I 

had a man from the Audit side and 
after completing his term, he left and 
the post fell vacant and the Accounts 
Oficer was promoted to that post till 
the vacancy is filled up. Some Zime 
ago the Government had advertised 
the post and they got applications. 
They asked 20 men to come for intek- 
view and 13 turned up for inteniew. 
Out of these, the Government of India 
have already selected one and they 
have offered the post. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: On what pay? 
Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Es. 600- 

Rs. 1150. 
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amvan Chamm ~ a l k  What about 
:ah .nan? 

Shri T. S. Parmaman: He is the 
Departmental man. He will revert to 
his post. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Is there 
any necessity for two Assistant Mana- 
gers, one on the Trafic side and an- 
other on the Administration side? 

Shri B. K. Lall: On the administra- 
tion side, on an average we get about 
120 cases a month. .There should be 
somebody who should be able to tackle 
all these cases, because there are pub- 
lic complaints where the conductors 
ha\.e misbehaved or where any offence 
has been committed by any of the 
employees. The number of employees 
has increased to nearly 2100 or 2200 
at  the moment in the D.R.T.A. and 
one Assistant General Manager is 
devoting most of his time on this 
side, like disciplinary action, leave 
rules, salary bills. ctc. All that is ad- 
ministrative work. Assistant General 
Manager (Traffic) is doing the work 
entirely on the traffic side. He is hand- 
ling the allocation of duties, where the 
buses should work, which side the bus- 
rr should go, because the Depots are 
cxrlusively concerned with out-sheding 
the buses. Once the buses go out on 
the road, they come directly under 
the control of the Head Office. Once 
the Depot outsheds the bus, it knows 
nothing more about it. It is the Assis- 
tant General Manager (Tramp) who 
controls it. He is in my Office and 
he knows where the bus is. 

Shri P. S. Rzdampal Naidu: Do you 
mean to say that the moment a bus 
is outsheded, the Traffic Superinten- 
dent in that particular Depot ceases 
to have control over the bus and it 
is only the Assistant General Mana- 
ger (Traffic) who controls. 

Slhri B. K. Lall: Yes. The Assistant 
General Manager (Traffic) not only 
controls t h ~ ?  bus, but he diverts it 
from one place to another. He has got 
the full strength or inspection and 
checking staff. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: He has 
his offire in the Scindia House? 

Shrl B. K. Lall: Yes. . 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Bow 

does he control the work of Traffic 
Superintendents. Dues he  do it simul- 
taneously? 

Shri B. K. Lall: The Traffic Supel. 
intendents operate more or less inde- 
pendently. Certain procedures have 
been laid, down. 

b 
Shri P. S. ~aj&opal Naidu: Suppose 

Bus No. 6 is oulsheded say from Vinay 
Nagar Depot. Do you mean to say 
that as soon as the bus is outsheded, 
the Assistant General Manage. is in- 
formed of it. How is he informed as 
to which particular bus has been out- 
sheded at a particular .time. 

Shri B. K. Lall: This is what I a m  
trying to explain. At 9 o'clock, out- 
sheding of buses is completed. I get 
a complete regort of outsheding on 
my table at 10 o'clock from the Assis- 
tant General Manager (Traffic). S u p  
pose if any bus is not outsheded on 
account of staff or something else, 
that information is on that report 
Every morning at 10 o'clock, I know 
how many buses are outsheded and 
the inspection staff is on the line check- 
ing up the buses. / 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Any- 
way if the cost on the administration 
side is to be reduced, what is your 
suggestion to reduce that? 

Shri B. K. LA1: I will give you 
a note on that. 

Shri K .K. Basu: May I know what 
exactly is the function of the Civil .En- 
gineering Wing? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Sometime back. 
D.R.T.A. decided that we should put 
up  our own Depots. Accordingly this 
wing-was createdsThe D.R.T.A. has a 
plan to  put up some more depots. one 
at Shadipur, one at Indraprasta and 
one in the Head OfRce building. The 
Civil Engineering Wing prepares plans 
for these buildings. We are executing 
these works ourselves. 
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Shri K. K. Basu: You are  doing 

this Departmentally and not through 
the C.P.W.D.? 

. Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. . 
Shri K. K. Basu: How many per- 

sons havc you got on this? 

Shri B. K. Lall: On this work, the 
sanctioning of posts was on the work- 
load basis. We have got an Executive 
Engineer on depvtation from U.P. and 
he prepared what is the strength of 
staff required for the total amount 
of work to be executed. This was 
checkcd up by the Superintending 
Eaginccr. Delhi State, and after that, 
the D.R.T.A. sanctioned the posts. 

Shri K. K. B ~ u :  You cannot be 
increasina Depots every three months. 

Shri B. K. Lall: The>? arc purely 
temporary posts. Once the construc- 
t i p  is over al! the pasts will be 
abolis?~ed -nd there will be only a 
maintenance crew. 

Check oxer the misuse of P.O.L. etc. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: During 
our visit to two of the Depots, I was 
asking you as to how you checked 
the issue of petrol and diesel oil. Most 
of your vehicles have no speedo- 
meters. Only by the report lhat 1s 
submitted bv the Drivers or Conduc- 
tors you will be able to knnw as to 
the number of milcs travelled by that 
bus each day. In the absence of thew 
meters how do you calculate the 
number of miles actually travelled by 
these buses? How do you calculate 
the issue of fuel for these vehicles? 
How do you check the use of fuel on 
these vehicles? 

Shri B. K. Lall: When the vehicles 
come back at  night after comnlcting 
their dutp during the day, they go 
straight to the fuel p m n  where the 
tank of the vehicle is filled up. The 
tank capacity for exam~le .  of the 
Comet is 25 gallons. We fill up  the 
tank and w e  know. that there are 2.5 

gallons. of fuel. Before filling up the 
meter reading is recorded and again 
it is recorded after filling up. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: You 
have no meters? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I am speaking of 
filling up of dicscl oil from the f u ~ l  
pump. The meter reading of the fuel 
pump is recorded. 

'Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: That 
will only show how many gallons had 
been put into the vehicle. 

Shri B. K. Lall: After that is re- - 
corded, the fuel pump man signs. th? 
Driver who has taken diesel oil signs 
it. Thcn the vehicle is parked in the 
open yard and then in the morning. 
the Condurtol- comes. Hc is given his 
box of lickrts and he has ~ o t  certain 
route on which he has got to ply and 
the Driver Memo is givcn on which 
wn have already worked out full dc- 
tail.; of milcage. For example, Bus 
No. 250 procecds on route No. . . . .. 
It will perform 8 hours' dutp. If it 
goes out at  5 in the morning and 
comcs back at  1 o'clock, it will be able 
to do 8 trips and the mileage com- 
pleted will be 60 miles. That is already 
recorded If any of the trins are mis- 
sed. that iq deducfed in the mileage 
and the balance is recorded. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Sup- 
posz it misses a trip and it is not re- 
ported. Sunpose, a driver has to do 
10 trips but does only 8 trips. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Fie cannot, bccause 
once he moves out from the Depot. he 
goes first to thc starting point There 
is a Time Keeper and he  makes an 
entry. According to the schedule he 
puts the time. We have got a double 
check. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Are you 
against soeedometers? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I t  is n& that 1 am 
against them. I am all in favour of 
them, but at  the same time, specdo. 
meters are delirate costly mcvhaniaal 
devices and they go out of ordel. 
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Diwan Chaman LaU: What is your 
basis of calculation? 

Shri B. K. Ldl: By certain method 
even if the speedometer is not work- 
mg, we can record the mileage just 
Ihc same as accurately as the speedo- 
meter. The only thing is we cannot 
record the speeding of the bus. 

Shri K. K. Basu: What is the special 
advantage of doing away with the 
speedometers? 

Shri B. K. LaIi: The only advantagt 
is that we need not be spending on 
the repair of speedometers. We found 

.. that even on B.B.s.T. buses there were 
no speedometers. 

Shri' K. K. Basu: The speedometer 
should last at  least for a number of 
years. 

Shri B. K. Lall: A speedometel 
should last that much time, but our 
experience is that they do not serve 
that long. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Look at this 
ligurc for 1950-51 and 1954-55. YOU 
had a large addition of buses to your 
fleet and your consumption of oil in 
1950-51 is 20.56.130 gallons and in 
1954-55 it i!; 15,20.037. What Mr. 
Yaidu is trying to establish is this: 
You had a large flect and increased 
vour trips, but vour petrol consump- 
tion and oil consumption have gone 
down by about 5 lakh gallons. 

Shri P. S. RZjagQpal Naidu: That . is due to the change over to the die- 
sel. I t  costs cheap. 

. Qhri B. K. Ldk I will explain to 
ycu. You must keep in mind another 
thing, i.e., the market price. 1950 
prices are not prevailing in 1956. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: rhey 
have gone up. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Not only the prices 
of things have gone up, but also the 
labour prices have gone UD. The 
vehicle pFice has gone up, but my 
cost is static at  Rs. 0/15/7. 

Shd P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Diwan 
Chaman Lall's question is: In tha year 
1950-11 t# cost of petrol, oil and other 

lubricants amounts to Rs. 20 lakhs 
and odd and in the year 1954-55 with 
the appreciable increase in the num- 
ber of vehicles on the road, the cost 
of pctrol and oil is only Rs. 15 lakhs 
and odd. It has come down. 

Shri B. K. Lall: It  is on account 01 
the diesel oil, as we had petrol Buses 
and Petrol costs double. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You think the 
cfIecK that you have got now is suffi- 
cient. 

Shri B. K. Lall: This check is reason- 
ably good. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: This is 
a rough check. It is not an accurate 
check. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will explain. We 
have pot 5 or 6 tachometers. We know 
of one private operator who has. pot 
practically a tachometer on each o f *  
his vehicle. I wanted to introduce 
rnese tachometers, but so far we have 
not been able lo do that. Each tacho- 
meter costs about Rs. 600 to Rs. 700 
and to put this on nearly 400 vehicles 
will be a colossal expenditure. Then 
again, tachometer is a mechanical 
device and unless and until scmething 
is produced in the country I think it 
would be wise to go on wasting foreign 
rxrhangc for this fancy apparatus. 
But if one puts on a tachometer and 
specdometer, whatever you may do, 
if the busos are in proper order, there 
is no doubt, they will do the same 
mileage. But if there is only speedo- 
meter, the overspeed recording will 
not be there which the tachometer will 
record. 

Shri K. K. Barn: How do you check 
over-speeding? 

Shri R. K. Lall: To check over- 
speccling the restrictions have been 
tightcncd and all the 400 vehicles are 
fitted with governors. Each governor 
is rcgulated and the maximum speed 
is 30 miles each, I do agree that some- 
times when the governor is under con- 
tinuous use, the spring looses its ten- 
sion and the speed may increase. Bu? * 

invariably this never happens. 
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Shri K. & Basu: In many places 
the police pull them up for over- 
speeding. 

Shri B. I$. Lall: If the vehicle is 
, fully loaded with 55 or 60 passengers 
and if the average speed is 30 miles, 
it will hardly be doing 25 or 28 miles. 

SKri K. K. B m :  Supposing the 
traffic people tell you that such and 
such bus is over-speeding. What is 
your machinery to check ' u p  this? 
Your people might actually be over- 
speeding. 

Shri B. K. Lall: For short distances 
we have given each driver for each 
particular route a certain time 
factor:That is to say, h e  has 
to complete his trip in a cer- 
tain time. For instance, if the dis- 
tance is' 1 2  miles, he must take not 
less than one hour. 

Shri K. K. Basu: But how do you 
check it? He can stay for three or 
four minutes in the way and have 
over-speeding. That we have seen in 
Calcutta. 

Shri B. K. Lall: In Calcutta it may 
be possible. Here we have got effec- 
tive checks. From Kashmeri Gate to 
Factory Road it takes so much time 
for a bus to cover the distance. The 
time keeper has got a watch with 
him and he has got to sign on the 
memo that the bus left at  such and 
such time. The time at which it 
reaches the other termini is also 
recorded. Then we know if any of 
the drivers speeded up in between. 
If so, we pick him up. 

Shri K. K. Basu: How is it? 

Shri B. K. Lall: He is bound to 
reach there a few minutes earlier. 

Sbri K. K. Basu: He may just stop 
at a certain place in the way for a 
few minutes. 

Shri B. K. Lall: These things don't 
happen-the driver and conductor s t o p  
ping a bus in the way for some 
minutes. They don't do it. 

COMMITTEE [D.R.T.A. 

Fare Structure of D.T.S. , 
Mr. Chairman: We would like to 

know one other thing. You stated that 
your cost of maintenance is fixed at 
5 annas 1 pie. Could you tell us how 
you fixed it? Is it so much per mile? 
In M.adras, for instance, it is half an 
anna per mile? 

Shri B. K. Lall: The fare structure 
in Delhi. is fixed by the Delhi State by 
orders of the Chief Commissioner 
under the Motor Vehicles Act. They 
have fixed one anna for the Arst mile, 
one anna for the second mile, six pies 
for the third mile, six pies for the 
fourth mile, one anna for the fifth 
mile and again six pies for each sub- 
sequent mile. A person travelling 18 
miles has to pay eight annas. I t  is 
slightly less than six pies a mile. For 
a long distance rider it works out to 
about six pies, for a short hopper, 
who hops in and hops out, it comes' 
to about one anna per mile. 

Mr. Chairman: How does it happen 
that the charges are such? Has the 
transport system not got the power 
to fix its own fare as a commercial 
body? 

Diwan Chaman Ladl: The faros are 
fixed under the provisions of the Motor 
Vehicles Act. It has to Le done with 
the previous approval of the Central 
Government. 

Shri B. K. Lall: The D.R.T.A. can 
revise their own fares so long as it is 
within the fare fixed by the State 
Government. 

Mr. Chairman: You haven't got the 
authority. With the consent of the 
State Gpvernment you can do it. That 
seems to be the position. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: The fares 
are notified by the State Govertment 
under the Motor Vehicles Act. Each 
State ,Government has got the power 
to fix the maximum rate of fare for 
the operators in the State. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: But anything 
that goes against a Central Act is ultra 
wires. $* 
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Shri T. S. Parsuraman: But this also 
is a Central Act. 

Diwan Chaman LPI: There you fix 
it by notification, that is, notification 
of the Central Government. Is that 
right? Here also it is the same thing. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: That is a 
notification by the State Government 
under the Motor Vehicles Act. What I 
am trying to say is that the fares 
have been fixed by the D.R.T.A. They 
have complete powers. The maximum 
limit has been Axed by the Delhi 
State under the Motor Vehicles Act. 

Mr. Chairman: The cost is mounting 
up. Is it not time that you consider 
revisicn of fares? Have you got the 
power to .revise the fares? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: oh,  yes. 

Mr. Chairman: Otherwise, how can 
you balance the budget? 

Shri B. K. Lall: It  is quite true. 

Mr. Chairman: Will you kindly pre- 
pare a note on this? 

SBri T. S. Parsuraman: On the 
other hand, there is pressure for re- 
duction of fares. This mhtter is under 
consideration. For the financial year 
1955-56, the working shows much 
better progress than the previous year 
and the D.R.T.A. has been considering 
how best they could give better service 

t and how the fares could be reviewed. 
All these are now under consideration. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Please give us a 
comparative statement of costs in 
other transport systems. 

Mr. Chairman: In Calcutta, for in- 
stance. I think they are doing for 

, three annas. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: In Calcutta 
* it is the cheapest. 

Shri B. K. LaSl: In Calcutta the posi- 
tion is totally different. 

shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: with 
regard 'to depreciation, I find that the 
life of a motor vehicle is about 1,20.000 
miles. But in the case of the diesel 
buses that have been disposed of, we 
find that none of the vehicles have 
done more than 1.25,000 miles and 
still they were condemned. 

Shri B. K. Lall: We. don't think we 
have disposed of any of the diesel 
vehicles. It was the petrol fleet thar 
was sold and most of the vehicles- 
so far as I recollect, all the chevrolets 
have done much more than 1,25,000 
miles. 

Diwaa Chaman Lall: Only 50, to 
60,000. 

Shri B. K. Lall: That is some of 
them, i.e. the old ones taken from 
the G.N.I.T. Co. I am talking of the 
new ones. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Do you 
think that the .method of working de- 
preciation is quite correct? 

Shri B. K. Lall: At present we are 
working depreciation at the rate of 3f 
arina per mile. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Mr. La11 will 
give us a note, giving full details as 
to how they came to consider that 
these vehicles have to be condemned. 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: 1,20,000 
miles is . the estimated life of 
petrol vehicles while 2,50,000 miles is 
the life of the diesel vehicles. These 
have been approved by the Govern- 
ment of India and the question of the 
revision of these lives is under cor.  
sideration of Government taking into 
account the recommendations made 
by the A11 India State Transporf 
Undertakings Conference. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Is the 
depreciation calculated by the other 
Government Business Concerns also in 
the same way or i s l t  different? 

, 

Shri B. K. Lall: In fact, the maforitv 
of them recommended that it should 
be mileage-wise. 
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Mr.  hadm man: How much does it Shri B. K. LaU: 3 annas means, n 
work? 3 annas per mile. What is the will be about 20 per cent. 
percentage? Mr. Chairman: We will adjoufn now 

Shri B. K. None of the vehicles a d  will meet again a t  9-30 A.M. to- 
have actually done 1,50,000 miles. The morrow. 
life of the' vehicle, particularly of Shri S. V. Arrar: Do you want me 
teyland Comet is 2,50,000 miles. also to come tomorrow? 

Mr. Chairman: What is the per- Mr. Chairman: Yes. 
centage at present? . 

[The Sub-Committee then adjourned 
Shri S. Gupta: 20 per cent on the at 1.30 P.M. till 9-30 A.M. On Saturday, 

. reducing price basis. the 31st March, 1956.1 
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could deduct any depreciation a t  all. 
These are the two points which arise 
out of the paragraph. The valua- 
tion was made according ' to clause 
11 of the Agreement on a particular 

' basis. Because they would not re- 
commend those vehicles for purchase, 
they proposed a different method, 
but in &ect no amouht was de- 
ducted. Did the Ministry examine 
Ulis point? 

Mwau Chaman Lpn: There was 
no necessity to depart from the ori- 
ginal Agreement in this matter and 
the result of this departure has been 
a tremendous loss to Government, 
which was obvious to anybody, who 
looked into the matter even cursorily. 
We have now to fix the responsibi- 
lity. 

Mr. Chairman: We were also able 
to elucidate that if they had not de- 
viated from clause 11 of the Agree- 
ment, Government would have got 
more. 

Mwrn , Chs- W: The podnt 
raised yesterday was that the assess- 
ment of these second-hand recondi- 
tioned vehicles (six-wheelers) pur- 
chased by the G.N.I.T. Co. from 
B.E.S.T. Bombay was very high- 
approximately between seven and 
eight thousand as against Rs. 10,000 
for the new ones. These vehicles 
were as old as 1943 and had been 
overhauled and reconditioned. Had 
the procedure laid down in clause 11 
of the Agreement 'been followed, , 
the price of the new ones taken as { 

.the basis and then the reduction of i 

Co- [D.R.T.A. 
only answer given to us regardin0 
this deviation is that they did not 
know how to IBx the price of a new 
vehicle. It was point4 out that 
they themselves fixed the price of a 
new vehicle at Rs. 10,000/- and they 
could .not say now that they did not 
know. They themselves were fixing 
the price as the replacement value 
of the new vehicle. Then why did 
they depart? 

S M  N. M. Ayyar: From the rele- 
vant noting, it does not appear that 
these points were discussed or rais- 
ed. So, there is also no record in 
the notes that these specific points 3 

were considered or that this parti- 
cular aspect of the matter received 
attention. 

S M  S. GuPC: If they Were c o d d e e  
ed, there would have been a record 
in the notes. The fact that there is 
no record shows that it was not 
considered. 

Mwan C h a m  La11: Therefore, 
somebody in the Ministry has been 
hoodwinked in the matter. 

S k i  N. M. AYYar: This is a matter 
of inference. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: This is obvious. 
Therefore, the responsibility -has now 
got to be fixed as to the wrsrm who 
are now available and who took part 
in the proceedings tnen and who tLem- 
selves suggested, possibly. this &via- 
:- tion from the Agreement. 
?-- I 

Mr. Chaiman: May I also draw the 
attention of the Ministry to this fact? 

25 Per cent from the time of Mr. Parsuraman was referring yester- 
tration calculated, it would day to the white* paper of 1 ~ 6 ,  ~ 0 %  
Rs- 2,300 as against Rs- 7,0* to there is a mention of Rs. 500 in the 
8*000. we have been about the White Paper, but -there is no mention 
m c t i t ~  of the Agreement, that they of a completed year for purp- of could not possibly depart from the depreciation. Why was t W  icor- 
Agreement, that they had to live porated in the Agreement? 
within the four cornera of. the 
Agreement. It was, we were told, shri 8. Glrpta: Yesterday it wus 
as tight as a coffin over a dead body. said that they followed the White 
Yet, certainly over this particular Paper policy and not the U.K. Trans- 
matter there is a deviation, and the port Act of 1047. 

wm laid an the Cable of the House on 20-1-1946. 
$0 



He. ChUrmra: . Two things are 
clar. So far as Rs. 500/- is eon- 
cerned. though you. followed the U.K. 
Act. you incorporated this, whereas it 
is not found in the U.K. Ad. The 
poht about completed year is not 
+d in the White Paper, but you 
have incorporated this in the Agree- 
ment. These two items would have 
been advantageous to the GN.1.T. 
CO. You seem to have taken interest, 
but not in favour of the Govern- 
ment, either way. I do not know 
whether I have made myself quite 
e a r .  

Shri N. 1. Ayyar: But, as I said 
plPviously, there i s  nothing in the 
m d  to show how this was intro- 
duced or why it was introduced. 

Wr. Chairman: So, what we would 
like to know is as to why these two 
points, namely Rs. 5001- and the 
complete year, were introduced. 

8hY 6. Gapta: The White Paper 
hed a clause according to which it 
WRS not binding on ~ Government 
to take over all the material. 

Diwm Chaman Lall: I do not think 
it was binding that everything should 
be taken over. 

Mr. Chairman: You will see from 
paragraph 4 of the Valuer; Report 
(Part 11--Section 1) what interpreta- 
tkm they put on that clause. They 
I& constrained to take over all the 
vehicles. This is their interpreta- 
tlon; and if there. was any doubt, 
the valuers, in the opinion of this 
sub-Committee. should- have referred 
to the Ministry for a clarification of 
the point whether they were bound 
to take over all the vehicles with 
four wheels even though they were 
old and decrepit. S& S. V. Ayyar 
mid that the Valuers felt constrained 
because of clause 11. In the White 
Paper this is not mentioned, namely, 
that they were bound to take over all 
t&e vehicles of the Company. 

Mwrsl Chaman Wl: It would, of 
caurse, rest wfth the Government to 
decide whether the vehicles were 

worth taking over. The POW 
laid down was deliberately not id- 
lawed. 
Mr. Chairman: The last sentence 

of this policy says that it would, of 
course, rest with tiie Government to 
decide whether the vehicles were 
worth taking orer. YOU had the 
option to take over all the vehicles 
or not to take all of them. In the 
face of that, why did the Valuers 
feel constrained to value every junk 
even. 

Shri S. Gupta: The Agreement did 
not follow either the White Paper 
or the U.K. Transport Act of 1947. 

Diwan Cham- Lall: The main 
poky laid down in the White Paper 
is the policy for us to follow. What 
was the reason for the deviation in 
these two respects which the Chair- 
man has pointed out? 

Mr. Chaima11: The White Paper 
says only actual cost. That was not 
worked out. They have taken the 
replacement cost. 

Mwan Chaman Lak They have 
taken the cost of Rs. 10,0001- for the 
new vehicles. 

m. Chrirman. In the latter por- 
tion of the same paragraph (para 
graph 4), you will see that they have 
mentioned that 8 vehicles will be taken 
as new. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Could you tell 
us what the actual cost of the new 
vehicles was. You fixed it at Rs. 
10,00U/-. Was that the cost? 

Shri S. V. Ayyar: Out of these 8 
vehicles, 7 of the chassis were pur- 
chased for Rs. 4,500 and odd and one 
was purchased at Rs. 8?000/- and the 
body cost was about Rs. 6.000/- and 
odd. 

Mwan Chaman Ldl: Who gave you 
the cost of the body? 

Sbri 9. V. Asoar: I have taken it 
from the books of the Company. 
The body was constructed locally by 
them. 



31 March, 19561 . PUBLIC Accovwn, [D.R.T.A. 
M?. Choirmur: There is also another 

mint  which arises, which should have 
been considered by the Ministry. It  
is this: certain vehicles came within 
the period of one year, that is not 
a conglete year. They were supposed 
to have been registered in 
January or so, but they were actually 
taken over in May, 1948. You could 
not deduct depreciation because of 
that clause relating to "complete 
year". But you could have at least 
deducted Rs. 500/- for the use of the 
vehicles for five months. Even that 
precaution was not exercised. Why 
is it so in the valuation? You tied 
Yoursell by that "complete year" 
clause, not to deduct the deprecia- 
tion; but the vehicle was allowed 
to be used for flve months. At least 
you snould have deducted Rs. 500/- 
for the use of these vehicles in lieu 
of the depreciation. Why was that 
not dolie? 

Shri K. K. Basil: Under whose 
advice actually was such a type of 
Agreement entered into? It  is import- 
ant for us to know why they 
have deviated from a certain princi- 
ple. There must have been some 
considerations probably which made 
them come to that decision. We 
would like to know who are the per- 
sons connected'with this. Who was 
be that advised you to enter into 
this peculiar type of an Agreement? 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: We have sent 
you a copy of the proceedings of the 
relevant meeting. 
S M  K. K. Basu: That is at the final 

stage when you practically rubber- 
stamped and 'okayed' what you have 
done. Have you any record to show 
who exactly advised you to enter into 
such an Agreement? 
S M  N. M. Assrr: There were 

several discussions leading to the 
Agreement. 

Mwan Cluman LaU: The point 
was raised as to who were the people 
who actually negotiated with the 
Managing Director of the Company 
and eventually amved at this devia- 
tlon from the White Paper. We a n  
trying to flx the responsibility. We 

cannot obviously fix the responsibil!ty 
on an unpominated body. 
must be some individuals who w'em 
responsible. 

There must be some individual 
who conducted the negotiation om. 
behalf of the Government w d  who 
came to  a certain undetstandlng to 
deviate from this policy thereby caus- 
ing loss to the Government. Who 
are the people responsible? 

Shri N. M. Aygar: I have got the 
names of the people here. 

Diwan Chamam Lall: Mr. Parsu. 
raman read out certain names yester- 
day. That is only from the minutes 
of the meeting-larger meeting. 
Before the larger meeting. there must 
be some negotiations. 

ShnI S. Gupta: We should not ask 
for names of persons. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: After all we 
have to know who is responsible. 

S M  S. Gupta: Designation can be 
given, like Secretary or Deputy Seem 
tary; but names should not be asked 
for. 

Mwan Chaman LaU: Our policy 
usually is not to get the names of 
persons. Our main point is this: Whb 
were the OfRcers responsible for this? 
If it is an outsider, we cannot Ax the 
responsibility on him now. We know 
that in the case of the other vehicles 
-the reconditioned vehicles-Mr. 
Aygar was one of the OfRcers wbo 
made the recommendation in respect 
of these things. I do not know 
what was his designation then. Hen, 
who are the offkers by designation? 

Sbri T. S. Parsllmmau: There was 
the Road Transport offleer of th 
Ministry of Transport. He was the 
primary adviser to Government. 

Diwm Chrmrrn La: What is his 
name? 

S M  T. 8. PuRuaram: Mr. P. R. 
Pwi. 

Bz 
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Diwan ChPn;aa Lall: Where was he 

Wore? 
S M  T. S. Pamuraman: I think he 

was in the private employ. Perhaps 
he came in the year 1947 or so. 

MWsn Chaman mlk Do you think 
we can send for him? 

Shri K E Basa: Is he a Govern- 
ment employee? 

ShY T. S. Parsumman: He ib not 
a Government servant. 

Mwan Chamam Lall: Mr. Chairman, 
.can we send for him? 

S M  T. S. Pamucaman: He was later 
appointed as General Manager of the 
D.T.S. in combination with his 
appointment as Roed Transport 
OBlcer. 

shri E. K. B8sa: When the negotia- 
tions were. going on. was he in the 
Transport Ministry? 

S M  T. S. Pantusnrrra: Yes. 

Shd K. E Banr: Was he appointed 
rrtraight to this post the private 
anployrnent? 
S M  T. S. Parsaraman: That is my 

recollection. Thereafter his services 
were terminated. 

Shri K. IS. Bsw: Was it a contract 
appointment? 
S M  T. S. PamranrSn: Probably a 

contract or temporary appointment. 
p. C b d ~  If necessary, we 

cab call him to find out what exactly 
is the position. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who was res- 
ponsible, over above. him? He was 
a small man. 

Sbrl T. & Parwnrmon: He was the 
O!!lcer next junior to the Secretam. 

Diwan Cbunsn W Who did the 
&a1 negotiation? Did mu auth& 
rise him to negotiate. . . . 

Shri T. S. P a r s a m  Papers here 
do not indicate as to how the negotia. 
tions were conducted. But, as I 
mid, there was a letter from the 

l!hlnlmm [D.R.T.A. 
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G.N.I.T. in January, 1948. Thereafter : 

there was inter departmental discus 
sion between the Finance Ministry and 
the Ministry of Transport md them ' 

after what I find is the minutes of i 
the meeting held on the 28th March, : 

lfM8. 
Diwan Chaman Lak Is there nothing 

to indicate as to who was actually 
responsible for the deviation from the 
Agreement or White Paper? 

Shri T. S. Prvauaman: Nothing. 

Shr K. K. Basu: No papers of any 
meeting you had? 

Diwaa Cham811 LlrII: Ordiaarily, 
there must have been a proposal put 
up by the G.N.I.T. Co. It must have 
been considered by you. Some changes 
must have been made by you. The 
changed proposals must have gone 
back to them and the Anal proposals 
must have come from them. Whelr 
are they? 
8 M  T. €5. Pnrslvrmul: I have a 

dote from the Road Transport Adviser 
dated 27th February, 1948. It refem 
to the minutes of the discussion 
between the representatives of tbD 
Transport Ministry and the GX.1.T. 
CO. in the room of the Hon'ble Minis 
ter of Transport on the 11th November. 
1947 at which a represkmtative of tha 
Minishy of Law was also present. 
That note further says: 

". . .A note has been prep- 
summarising the proposals foT 
taking over the business of the 
G.N.I.T. with effect, if possible, . 
from the 1st April, 1948. This 
note has been informally shown 
to the Ministry of f iance ,  but 
that Ministry feels that the opi- 
nion of the Ministry of Law 
should be obtained in the first 
instance with regard to the claim 
of the G.N.I.T. for compensation 
in the light of the chumdances 
of the case and with particular 
reference to:- 

assurance of the monopoly 
till 1953 granted to them by 
the P.T.A. (Provincial 
Transport Authority); 



(b) the award of the Chief 
Commissioner against the 
Minar Transport Company; 
and 

(c) the case law in the &&as 
High Court. 

This Ministry wili be glad if 
the opinion of the Ministry of 
Law is given as early as possible 
in order to enable the Ministry to 
place the scheme before the 
Departmental Advisory Comrnit- 
tee at an early date". 
MWSm Chaman Lall: This is when 

the cake is already ready. I want to 
know when the ingredients are put 
in before it is put into oven. 

Sbri T. S. PorWihmaa' If you will 
kindly permit me to read the Law 
Ministry's note on this question, it 
may throw some light on the matter. 

Mwan Chamrn W. You can do 
so  but that may be dealing with the 
issues raised by your Ministry. They 
are issues outside what we are discus- 
sing. For instance, the High Court 
case has nothing to do with us. 

shri T. S. Parwuomsn: The ques- 
tion of compensation is also dealt with 
here. 

Mwan Chaman Lsrll: Let me see. 
Shri T. 8. Plrmuammt Law Ministry 

says :- 
'With regard to questions (a) 

and (b) of Mr. Puri's preceding 
note, I have already explained the 
Legal position in my note dated 
10-11-1947 where I have stated that 
the undertaking given by the 
special sub-committee of the 
Provincial Transport Authority 
does not give any absolute right of 
renewal for ten years to the 
company and does not place the 
company in any higher position 
than its rights under section 58 of 
the Motor Vehicles Act. I may. 
however, say that at an informal 
meeting, the Hon'ble Minister for- 
Transport pointed out that if the 
undertaking did not carry the mat- 
ter beyond section 58 of the said 
Act, it would not have been ac- 
ceptable to the company and from 
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that point of view there must 
have been an understanding to 
renew the licence for ten years 
which may have a moral if not a 
legal backing. There is consi- 
derable force in this contention. 
However in view of the judge- 
ment of the Madras High Court in 
Shri Rama Vilcls Service Ltd. vs- 
the Road Trafic Board, Madnas. 
it would seem that the company 
would be entitled to some com- 
pensation in any event. In the 
Madras case a temporary licence 
had been given as in the present 
case instead of a renewal for 
three years. . . . " 
Diwan Chsman LaU: Let us get 

down to something relevant. 
Shri T. S. Parsuraman: It further 

says: 
" . ..The English Transport Act. 

1947, also allows compensation for 
loss of profits for a period of at 
least three years and if the under- 
taking were compulsorily acquired 
by legislation, it would seem that 
on principles of equity reasonable 
compensation would have to be 
given to the company for ressatim 
of its business. . ." 
Dlwan C h m  Lall: Is there any 

reference to these vehicles? 
Shri N. M. Ayyar: This note more 

or less deals with legal points. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: Why was the 
White Paper deviated from in respect 
of these six-wheelers? Not only was 
the White Paper deviated firm but 
even the Agreement was deviated from. 

S M  T. S. parslugman; There is 
no mention of those things here. 

Shri IL K. Bosu: Have you got a 
copy of the minutes of the meetings? 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: I will 
enquire. 
Mwan Chaman Lall: Mr. Chairman, 

this is an important matter and we 
must get this, cleared. Would you 
like to take this up? 
Mr. Chairman: Before we pass on, 

I would like the Ministry also to see 
if the Report of the Valuers was 
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examined by them af rill iu was it that 
they merely accepted it in toto without 
demur? 

ShrS T. 8. PlusPromrur: The records 
indicate that as soon as the Report 
was received by Government, a copy 
of it was sent to the G.N.I.T. Theo, 
they sent certain comments on it- 
that is the GN.1.T.-a few months 
later. Aiter receipt gf those com- 
ments, there appears to have been no 
discussion other than about the parti- 
cular points raised by the Company. 
Mr. Chairmus: So. there is no inde- 

peadent examination by the Ministry. 
8 M  T. 8. PanurPrmm: But there is 

something to the effect that Govem- 
ment are bound to accept the recom- 
mendations d.  . 

Mr. Ch.innan: They are bound to 
accept the findings of the Committee. 
But were they bound to take over all 
the vehicles? This was how it was 
interpreted by the Valuers. 

Ilbai T. S. PPlrsllmuuan: There is no- 
.thing here. 

MWSUI Chsman Lall: Clause 4 refers 
to the six-wheelers. What do the 
Valuers say? Who were the Valuers 
apart from Mr. Ayyar. 

S W  T. S: Pusrmmon: There were 
two others. 

Mr. Chairman: W e  were told that 
in view of clause 11 of the Agreement, 
they were bound to follow this policy. 
SM T. 5. Parearsmrn: There was 

no discussion on the Government side 
on .that paragraph of the Valuers' 
Report. 

Mwon chaman LaU Valuers' Report 
comes on the basis of the Agreemqnt. 
How did the Agreement come to be 
deviated on these two points? 

Shri T. S. P-U: There is a 
clause about depredation for com- 
pleted years. 

Mwrn Chaman Lall: Who was res- 
ponsible to take over everything? 

8hri T. B. Pareurnman: There is no 
discussion h w .  I ~m now looking 

E M W # ~  [DATA. 
up for the lQ47 discussion to whhi  
reference was made. 

MPrrPn Chamall Loll: You ore 
bound to come across soxnetbhl. 
Perhaps you will give up a note about 
it. 

m. Chairman: Can you kindly let 
us know whether the of 
Finance was consulted with -Bard to 
the Report of the Valuers? 

P 

sbri T. a p.IPBPI1U1IPIL: Of -. 
Mr. Chsinnan: Is there a rep- 

tative of the Ministry of Finance here? 
Diwan Chaman Lall: What do the 

valuers say about the reconditioned 
vehicles-these six-wheelers? 

Mr. Chairman: The representative 
of the Finance Ministry may be able 
to tell us what has happened. 

Shri T. S. Panauamon: The records 
of discussions are here. 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: In the Fihance 
Ministry, we have no records. 

Mwan Chamon Loll: What do tbey 
say? 
Mr. CbPirmon: If you are not well 

posted with the information.. . 
S M  5. V. Ayyar: These recondi- 

tioned ones were priced at second 
hand rate 1-s usual depreciation and 
adjustment which we have recom- 
mended in this report. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You say that 
they should be valued at the cost a& 4 
G.N.I.T. less the usual depreciation. 
Did anyone at that stage ask tha 
Valuers as to why in this particular 
instance they deviated from the 
Agreement? 

Mr. ChPirman: There is nothing on 
record. 

Diwm Chaman Lall: So, we take it 
that nobody asked them the reason 
for deviating from the Agreement. 

Shri T. S. Parsaraman: No. ap- 
parently. 
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D h m  Chrmrn Ldl: Mr. Ayyar 

does not know 1himseI.f. The only 
mmer was because of t l ~  impossibility 

f !  out the replacement value. 
Then, it was brought to our notin 
that they themselves had fixed the 
replacement value of the vehiclem at 
Rs. 10,000. There is no n d t y  to 
&I beyond that revlacement value. Am 
I correct Mr. Parsuraman? 

8hrl T. 8. Puzavrmml: Yes. 

m. we ' would like to 
Wow if the Finance Ministry examin- 
ed this report in detail. You will 
w y  send us a note if you cannot 
tell straightaway. 

Bbri T. S. Puslurmm: Yes, we will 
do that. 

Fixation of the CapipitaZ of the 
D.R.T.A. 

Mr. Chairman: We take up the 
repliea received from the Ministry. 
' h i s  is with reference to the qumon 
as to why the initial capital-at- 
charge has not been fixed. Why has 
&ere been delay and why has this 
heen pending for a ~ U U  time? 

%e point is this. From your note,. 
It is feund that the valuation of .the 
-ts taken over from the G. N. I. T. 
Ca was assumed by Government at 
Rs. 41 lakhs or so aUd there bas been 
correspondence between the D.R.T.A. 
md the Ministry. The D.R.T.A. reem 
b have been contending that they have 
ken saddled with extra liability of 
.boat Rs. 14 lalchr and they have been 
wading for redadion in the capitat 
This seems ta have been Analf!md in 
January, 19%. The matter was 
teierred to thk M%istry of Law in 
January, 1953. I read from page 3 of 
this Pate. The Law MLnMrp 8eems to 
be of the opinion that in view of 
Sections 30 and 31 of the D. R. T. A. 
Act, I950 it would be necessary to 
amend the Act. There was rurther 
discussfon on 26th June, 1953 and 
prr thought it flt to amend the Ad. On 

page 4, you say that the matter has 
been under continuous discueslon since 
then. Finallv in December. I Y M .  the 
Auditor General agreecl that the 
D.R.TAss claim may be accepted if 
the Government are sahsned as to the 
correctness of the fact. Why has it 
not been lnallmd yet -4 whait is 
delaying it? C~uld you kindly tell ud? 
W T. 8. PamuuIILM'. There h.s 

unfortunately been a. delay, because of 
sorue confuslon of ideas rt the bertin- 
nuyC as lt now appears in retrospect 
over a matter where prima facie indi- 
cauons were that the Act n M  
amendment. Such a viyw was expres- 
sed by the Law Ministry. 

8 M  8. Gupti: Audit exprewed the 
opinion that the Act should be amend- 
ed. The Ministry of Law agreed bD 
that. 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: Finally 
the Audit atso agreed that &am 
course of action should be taken if the 
facts could be verified and the facts 
hav= been verllled by tfre Audtt 
and they have advised that a legisla- 
tion should be enacted 

Mr. Cbrrirman: The D. R. T. A seems 
to lay further clam on reducUrkr 
Where d w  it stand now? 

. .SM S. Gupta: That matter may W 
left to Audit and the Ministry tion- 
cemed. 

s M  T. S. Puslurmaa: The IeplsLR- 
tion is required to be undertaken on 
the basis of the advice and ctltrclsln 
offered by Audit. 
'8bri S. GuDtn: Are they flnrrliaed? 
S M  T. S. Famumman: Thb mm 

munration wan recelved only 10 ot' 
13 dam ago. 
Mr. Chairman: Could you kindly tell 

US how long it wil l  take? 
S M  T. 8. Part~lraman: I think it 

should be flnallsed shortly. 

. 'This was submitted by the Ministry or. Transport in February, 1956. 
86 



m. ~hrtnrr~n: ~ l y  f know from Wonts whtch accruea a mat of 
IYr. frlrll that in 195e-55 he heir vrepar- the working of the depame~tal 

Y~ Balance on the basis of undertaking went to the Central . 
RE. 28.17 l a m  capital right through. Revenues whereas the hbilitka ware 

e w  t,, have prmumttd that the LKansferrerl to the D.R.T.A. undq the 
Government have accepted the conten- terms of the Act. 

for t& reduction of Rs. 14 l a k k  
Purchase of Stores in Excea by the 

Bhri R K, Loll: The Go~erIment D.R.TA. 
have more or less practically conced- 
ed thia Mr. Chrirmsn: Is there anything 

more on this point? I think we will 

Bhri 8. Cinpta: One point arises out 
ai this. The other day when you 
were asked as to why this Organisa- 
tk could not show any profit. one :r? 
the points that you made was that it 
was over-capltalised. That was not 
correct. You are ' working on tbe 
ba8ls of Ks. 28 lakhs and not on the 
basis of Rs. 48 lakhs. 

Mr. Chairmaa: We were under the 
hpression that your Balance Sheet 
was based on a capital of Rs. 48 lakhs 
end therefore you could not show any 
wont. As a matter d fact, you were 
Vclrklnp: on the basis of Rs. 28.17 
hLhr in anticipation of the decision of 
b e  Government and )iet there is no 
profit. That Is where we are seeking 
YOUr explanauou. 

buses in 1950 itself, why did you place 
orders for stores to the tune of about 
Rs. 6:65 lakhs? You seem to have put 
in indents for over ELs. 6.65 lakhs in 
two orders after deciding in favour of 
diesel engines. Now the whole thing 
has become surplus and you are 
frantically makrng attempts to Jell 
them. 

In the first paragraph of your nbte; 
you nave stated "the bulk of its 5& 
consisted of 125 Chevrolet busei, pur- 
cnased dunng the year 1948-49 whan 
the services were being operated 
aepartmentaUy by the Government. 
During the time of departmental opera- 
tion, the following indents for Chew 
rolet spare parts dere placed, throwh 
the Directorate General, Supplies and 
Disposals: 

UhrI T. 8. P a e n r a m  We are w k -  (1) lndent NO. CS/Chev. P a m /  
lng on the basis of Rs. 28 lakhs. 6-53, dated 5th Oct. 1949 for 

hs. 1,12,877-114. 
R M  6. GuPb: Then you camlot aay 

that it is over-capitalised. One of 
your points was that it was over- 
capitalised and you had to pay a lot 
of interest on the capital. 

8hri T. S. P m a n :  That does 
not affect my point of v&w. Now I 
will speak on, behalf of the D.R.T.A. 
The Authority felt that they have been 
aaddled with liabilities la reppect of 
which the incomes were earned and 
credited to the Central Re~enues. 'The 

(2) Four Indents dating Novem- 
ber, 1949 tb March, 1950 to 
the ampegate vluue d 
Rs. 1,12,877-11-0. 

The value of thcse indents was can- 
rfderably l e a  than the actual requim 
ments for a fleet of 126 vehicles which 
had already run for nearly two yearsn 
and so on. N o w  when you manged 
uver to diesel e ~ i ~ e s ,  why shoukl poU 
place an order on the 14th August. 
1951 idr about Rs. 4,98,27bPnd 

*Aa aubmid by ,he M~niatly of Ttamport in February, 1956. 



anathei for about Rs. 1,66566 totalling 
a b u t  Rs. 6:5 lakhs, which has become 
wholly surplus for you? 

Shri T. S. Parsurnman: The decision 
was taken to &ame over to diesel 
Mradually. It was implemented RU at 
olIce and the spare parts that were 
oraered were Intended to keep the en- 
i d n g  Chevrolet vehicles going for as 
long a period as possible. The decision 
to dieselise completely would come 
into operation when the Chevrolet 
vehicles die out. 

Mr. Chainurn: They had already 
r\m for two years. What was your 
expectation of these vehicles and was 
your order in proportion to the expecta- 
tion of life of these vehicles? It does 
not seem to be SO. 

Shd S. f h ~ t a :  There is another point 
also. *The Enquiry Committee recom- 
mended that these 74 Chevrolet vehi- 
cles should be reconditioned at a cost 
of Rs. 3,000 to Rs. 5,000. Taking 
Rs. 4,000 as the average value, the 
a t  of recmditioning and overhaul of 
the 74 Chevrolet vehicles would be 
.bout Rs. 3 lakhs and this would in- 
clude not only spare parts, but other 
items also. The cost of spare parts on 
account of this would be about Rs. 1 
lakh at the most. Even on the bas t  
of the Enquiry Committee's recom- 
mendation, the indent f q  spare parts 
&ould have been for Rs. 1 lakh and 
not for &. 6.65 lakhs. 

not know that there vehiclg should be 
reconditioned at all. 

8bSB.K-Lan:  At tb ttmc d 
actually placing the indent, there war 
no Enquiry Committee. There WM m 
decision that these 74 vehicles should 
be rtXanditloW. 

Shri 'P. 8. Parauraman: Not in 1951, 
but thls ~~lltence b put In bae to 
indicate that even beyond the mnnal 
life of the vehicles. lt was recommend- 
ed by this latter Committee that these 
Chevrolet vehicles should be re~~ndi- 
tl02led. 

Eihri S. Gupta: After the Enquiry 
Lomrnittee was appointed, It recom- 
mended that these vehicles should be 
reconditioned at  a cost of Rs. 4,000. 
Otherewise there is no justiflcation for 
these spare parts. 

Sbri B. K. LJn: My point is even 
ortlerwtse the spare parts would ham 
been the same. for taking an averam 
of Rs. 4,OOU for overhauling eech 
vehicle, for 74 vehicles, it will be 
about Rs. 3 l a m .  

Mr. Chalhnan: You had dream 
placed two indents valued at  Rs. 5.56 
lakhs even in 1950-51. Please see the 
note** at page 7-the Audit Coni- 
ments. It is stated there: 

8hrl B. K. Lall: This was only for 
reconditioning the vehicles, later on in 
1952 because the main idea of recondi- 
tioning the vehicle at  a cost of 

. Rs. 3,000, or Rs. 4,000 as recommend- 
ed by the Enquiry Committee was 
expected to be carried out some time 
after August or September or during 
the Oart of that year. 

S. Gupta: In other w o w ,  at the 
time : of sending the indents, you did - ~. 

*This Committc.: was appointed by the D. R. T. A. in uly, 1952. 
**Thir was ,ubmittcd by the Ministry of Transport in ebruary 1956. I; 

"As mentioned in the note, two 
indents for Rs. 5.56 lakhs for 
spare parts required for 125 
Chevrolet bwes w e e  alre- 
placed in 1950-51. Again . in 
August 1951, two more indents 
for spare parts for Rs. 6.65 lakhs 
were placed. The fact that spare 
mrts worth Rs. 7.8 lakhs were 
declared as surplus for disposal 

$wen though 125 buses continued 
running during 1951-52 and 1952-53 
aearly shows that the spare parts 
hdented for in 1950 and 1951 
were more than sufficient for the 
rcsumrementa of these buses dur- 
fng the 2 subsepuent years. In 



circumstances, placine of 
Indent. for Rs. 6.65 lahbs in 
1951-52 docs not amear to be 
petiflrd: 

SJwi N. IbL AYYOT. The ineacapablo 
conclusion is that there owr- 
indenting. I would also add that there 
was B certain amount of panic then 
'about the availability of spare parts. 

Bhri K K. Bzeo: Even then the 
Enquiry Cbmmittm was convinced that 
there has been over-indenting and 
there must have been an error in 
judgement at that time. 

: ski T. s. PltmUam~n. It seemed 
to have been justified at that time. 

Mr. Cbsirman: At any rate, it was 
over-indenting. The Secretary has 
himself admitted it. 

ShnI N. I. A Y Y ~ :  If there had been 
no over-indenting, the spare parts 
would not be there now. 

Mr. ~ h a i k :  Now what do you 
propow to do to dispose of these? 
What 1s It likely to fetch? 

Shri B. 11. Lan: Sometime back we 
'advertised in the newspapers. We 
have received tenders. The U.P. 
Roadways are particularly interested 
to oick up two lakhs rupees worth d 
wm-xmrta and the ICIba Transport 
from Bihar are also keen to purchase 
some spares. The statements are 
being prepared and 1 thfnk wltbfn a 
few days this will be put up before 
the D.R.TA for Anal deddon. We 
have invited tend- and we cannot 
have any ex pmte decision. The local 
,fhm have also submitted their offer. 
We want to compare all the figures 
and then come to a decision. 
S M  K. & Barn: So still this type 

of buses are being used by these con- 
cerns? 

8k i  B. K. Lall: l'here are quite a 
number of these buses still plying i i ~  
the fnterior by individual operators 
end as such these parts could be used 
by them. 

Mr. ChaUnua The next question I 
would like to ask is this. S- vehi- 
cles which were purchased at 
ranging between Rs. 6,000 to 8,000 
were sold at Rs. 90 later. 

Shri B. & Lall: I will give you full 
iniumation. I promised a note. I 
have got it with me. These vehicles ' 

were taken over from ex-G.N.I.T. 
One single chassis was priced at Rs. 
90. Our records indicate 96 bodies, 
one body with Chevrolet chassis (only 
chassis), no cross bearers, no engine, 
no front axle, no gear box etc. 

Dlwan . Chsmul Lalk Now you are 
changing your opinion. ' PredOUdY 
you said chassis includes everyth- 
Now you say that it does not include 
enme. 
 hi B. K. La: YMerday I explain- 

ed that some of these vehicles Ware 
sold. So far as I remember, we can- 
nibalised and took all salvagable 
parts which we did not sell. 

Mwnn Cbaman Lall-. We will 
that up later. When we are on the 
subject of spare parts we 
with it exhaustively. We are not 
going to drop that matter. 

Mr. Chairman: On this point anotber 
question arises. You said that # 
changed over to diesel. These Bedford 
buses are petrol bus-. 

S W  B. K Latk These are hePW 
duty petrol bus&. 

m. Chrfrmon: Why did You W Y  
them, in 1953? 

~ h r i  B. K. h:  his was tbe d d -  
sion of the D.R.T.A. They wanted to 
supplement the fleet and they 
heavy duty vehicles and the A~thOde 
decided Rat the only heavy duty 
vehicle which was available in the 
marget shwld be purchased. The order 
was placed with the D. G. S. & D. 
and the D G. S. & D. was requested 
to buy a b- duty bus and not 14 
ton or 3 ton bus. This is a 5 ton bus 
while Chevrolet and Ford are 3 tons. 



[D.R.T.A. 
a. Chsirm8I1: The point is when 

~ b l l  have taken a decision to change 
over to diesel engine, why did you go 
back again to petrol buses in 1958. 

S M  B. IL Lall: Evidently, the 
Authority thought at that time that 
the funds at their disposal were not 
enough to buy diesel buses which were 
very expensive and they wanted more 
buSes on the road immediately to c m y  
the load. 

Mr. Chairman: Would you kindly 
look into the records and tell us wbJ 
they decided upon this? 

Shrl K k 1Wlr. 'XYm Cbwmment 
Would advance money if there b lack 
ol it. 
S M  B. K. Ull: Diesel buses mme 

not readily availqble and it takes an 
mUcb as 8 to lU months to obtarn 
suppltes after the order has been 
placed. Petrol buses were readily 
avaOable and so we purchased these 
vehicles. 
S M  lL & BMI: So, funds was not 

tbe mXerion. It was the amilabilltp 
oi the buses that was the crbrion. 

Sbrl B. K. That is right. 

I&. Ch.tnnm: Tbey have not given 
Ihe -Nice because they are in the 
uhedr.. The& Bedfords have not given 
the servitm 

8 M  B. K. La& If they are In the 
nhed that is on account 61 the non- 
availability of spare Darts when the 
w%lcIei camc ln for the flrat major 
overhaul. 

blr. ChPinam: You got them in 
1953. Whq will be the &st major 
overhaul? 

Shri B. E. Ldl: These buses had 
been on the road thb tfmt- They 
have done, on an average. between 50 . 
to 70 thousand miles and they requir- 
ed major.overhau1 such as grhdlng of 
valves, removal of pi rhgs and 
fitting new piston rin 3 under-si2e 
bearlngs etc. We do not have the 
spare pa-. 

Shri E. K. Bmu: When they have 
done about 60.000 mile8 why were! 
they not overhauled? 

Shr3 B. K. Lall: That was not done 
at 50.000 miles because we do not 
have the spare parts and we kept them 
running. Being petrol driven heavy 
duty vehicles, they usually come for 
major overhaul at 50,000 mlles. A& 
that time we did not have the spare 
Parts and that is why we keep them In 
IlervlcC. 

Mr. Chairman: If you are so sure 
that these petrol driven buses will 
come for overhaul after doing 50,000 
mles, w w  did you not antleipate tat? 
requirements? 

Sbri B. K. La& We did antkipate 
and we placed an indent with the 
D. G. S. & D. 

Mr. Clminnirn: Not in antlapatlan. 

PUlri B. K. L.11: We were making 
provision. Actually we were making 
provision for all the spare parts. If I 
had tried to get the mpplles direct, 1 
would have got the spare parts much 
earlier. But our placing the indents 
with the D. G. S. & D. resulted in 
delay. The indent was placed with 
the D. G. S. & D. in time. 

Mr. (;ihoirman: You have given that 
view once before that you could not 
get the spare parts directly and 
therefore there was delay. That ls 
what you have been saying. 
Finuncial Itregzcklrities Committed by 

the Ex. Stores Oficer of D.R.T.A. 

NOW we will pa- On tb the questl~n 
of the Stores OfRcer. This omcer, 
obviously, mishandled things and you 
were able to get at the fact that t h e n  
was over-writing. d bills and indents 
only very late. So many of these 
things have been subsequently proved. 
Why was no proper action taken 
against him and why was he not 
suspended and mowed to continue the 
whole time? 
$ M S .  CL- )I;e tampered wltb 

the records. 
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Mr. C m :  'I'he Police say that 
certaln records haw disappeared. Is 
it because he was 'allowed to continue? 
When there was some auspiclaa 
against him, why was he not suspend- 
ed? 

Diwln Cbmnan Lall: Who was the 
General Manager at that time when 
this thing happened? 

Ski  B. K. La: Mr. R.. ...... was 
the General Manager at that time. 

8hrl S. Gu~ta: That is' when he was 
flrst appointed. 

Diwan Chaman L When the 
enquiry was held by the then Deputy 
General Manager, and at the t h e  
when this report was recdved, who 
was the General Manager? Will you 
glve US the date of the enqulry? 

S M  B. K. Lall: I will read out the 
papers. 

Mr. Chairman: What was the'pexlod 
...... during which Mr. R.. was the 

General Manager? Is he a service 
man? 

S M  B. K. Lall: Yes, Sir. He is in 
tbe Railways. 

Shri T. 5. Parriarsman: In January, 
1951 he took charge and he reverted 
to the Railways in August. 1952. 

Mr. Chairman: Is he still in ser- 
vice? 

S M  T. S. Panuaman: Yes. 

S M  K. K. Basu: Since August 
1952, you are the General Manager? 

S M  B. K. Lall: Yes. He then read 
out a note* recorded by the then 
General Manager. Mr. P. L.. .. .was 
the General Manager before that per- 
iqi. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Where, is he 
nowl 

8bd B. & W: He is in the Rail- 
ways. 

[D.R.T.A. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Who is Mr. 

T. ...... 
Shri B. IL Loll: He was the 

Accounts Oacer at that time. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Is he still in 

service? 

8hrI B. K Lall: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Where is 'he 
now? 
S M  B. K. Lall: In the Audit 

Department. 

[He further read out the note* 
i b id ]  

Mr. Chairman: The while thing 
started with an anonymous letter. 
Please give us the date of that letter. 
The Stores Ofilcer submitted his 
resignation on 10-3-52. 

S M  B. K. Lall: That was a note 
sent by my predecessor to the Chair- 
man. 

Mr. Chairman: Please let us know 
when this whole business started. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Where is Mr. 
T.. .... .now? 

Shri T. S. Parsurrrman: He belongs 
to the Audit Department. He is in 
the Audit Department. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: A serious 
charge was made against him by the 
Police Sub-Inspector. 

S M  T. S. Pamuaman: That ap- 
pears to have been gone into later on 
and certain conclusions reached. 

D i m  Chaman Lall: What wa6 
the conclusion? 

Shri B. XL Lall: The conclusion 
was that there was no pro* against 
him. That was what the police skt -  
ed. 

Mr. C m .  Why did you not 
go to a higher level than tbe Sub- 
Inspector? This was an imp&amt 
matter. 
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S W  B. 11 Loll: 

not given by the 
Police but by the 
tendent of Police. 

This repart was 
Sub-h~&~tor  of 
Deputy Superin- 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The man who 
investigated the matter first was the 
Sub-Inspector. Is that so? The other 

an officer, the Deputy Superinten- 
dent of Police. 
Shri B. K. W l :  There is a letter 

(dated 20-12-52) which was received 
by the D. T. S. from the Deputy 
Superintendent of Police, C.I.A.* 

Mr. Chairman: I want to know the 
date of the anonymous'lett~ and the 
date of the then Deputy General 
Manager's enquiry. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: If the file had 
been taken away and destroyed, how 
would, you or the police or anybody 
be able to trace it? Was this d- 
cient ground for not proceeding 
against these people? 

S M  B. K. Lall: I shall look it up 
and give the information if it is 
available. 

Mwsn Chaman Lall: There must 
be some note available. There must 
be a receipt register showing the date 
of receipt of all letters, whether ano- 
nymous or otherwise. The complaint 
went to the Police on which the Sub- 
Inspector made enquiries. How could 
he have done so? 

Mr. Chafrman: What is the date of 
your first reference to the Police? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will get the Ale 
in which the Chief Accounts Omcer 
says that theze is no anonymous let- 
ter. The reports are all with him and 
he will be getting the file now. 

IIdr. cbirmam Your note l o w s  
that immediately you had referred the 
matter to the then Deputy General 
Manager, and he came to the conclu- 
sion that the state of affairs in the 
Stares Branch left much to be deeired. 

S M  B. & La& That file is naS 
here. I have sent for it. 
. Mr. Chalmmc Please send some- 
body to get it immediately, and gs 
quickly as possible. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: We want to 
have everything connected with the 
taking over of the private ' flnn. If 
you have not got any of the papers, 
get them quickly. 

Mr. Chairman. Mr. Lall, I am not 
quite clear. Do you mean to say that 
there, was no anonymous letter. 

S M  B. K. Lall: That is what my 
Chief Accounts Officer says. There 
was no anonymous letter. The flle 
thqt was given for safe eustody does 
not contain any anonymous letter but 
it contains other papers. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: W~?J  drafted 
the reply. 

Shri M. Gopalahishm. I drafted 
the reply to the P.A.C.'s (Public 
Accounts Committee's) note. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: That must 
have been on the basis of the anony- 
mous letter. Where is that anony- 
mous lettm? How could you have 
drafted the reply without it? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: There is a 
reference to the anonymous letter in 
the papers that we have. But I draft- 
ed the reply to the note of the PA.C. 
with the available papers on behalf 
of the General Manager. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: If you had 
those papers given to you and had 
them in your safe custody at that 
time, how could you say you did not 
have the anonymous letter. The 
whole basis of this is the anonymous 
letter. Did you at any time ask tbe 
General Manager or anybody else as 
to where the anonymous letter was? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan.. I have 
made all possible enquiries. I only 
took for safe custody the papers that 
were available and they are with me. 

*Letter wm read out to the Su&Comminec & mt printad. 

!m 



31 March, 19661 Mxm~m3 or 
Marn Chrrman Lalk Wlwm did you 

have them in y e  safe cu$tody? 
S M  lK. Glopslakriaharn: Whea the 

reply was drafted in January, 1956. 

D i w e  Chaman Lall: Before that, 
did nobody else have access to it? 

SM M. Gopalakrishnan: This is 
normally done by the General Mana- 
ger. But when I was asked to draft 
a reply, I asked for all the papers 
and requested that further investi- 
gations should be made to trace the 
other papers. 

S M  S. Gnpta: This must have 
been a confidential file. Who was in 
charge of the Ale? 

S M  M. Gopalakrishnan: These 
papers were collected from the Ad- 
ministration Branch. I took whatever 
papers were available from the Mi- 
tant General Manager, Administra- 
tion! 

Mr. Cbatrman: You seem to make 
a definite statement that there was 
an anonymous letter. You say you 
drafted the reply. Was it done with- 
out reference to any anonymous 
letter? 

Slvf M. aopnlakrinanan: In the 
correspondence, there was a copy of 
the report of the then Deputy General 
Manager containing a reference to an 
anonymous letter received by the 
Oilice. In the file that I got from the 
Assistant General Manager, Adminis- 
tration, that particular anonymous 
letter was not there. I dealt with the 
matter on the basis of the informa- 
tion available in the ffle. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Was there a 
separate file for the Palice? Surely, 
that anonymous letter should have 
been shown to the police. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naida: That 
should have been handed over to the 
-Lice. If it had been handed over 
b the Police, at least there should be 
a oopy o! it in thc ffle. 

S M  B. & w: I . have gone 
-through the,  ffle. My predecessor 
when he was vorking as GeP3eral 
Manager used to give correqnmdence 
and other work to Mr. Gopala- 
krishnan. At that time, Mr. Gopala- 
krishnan was also his Financial Assis- 
tant. Later on, Mr. A.. . . . . was ap- 
pointed as Deputy General Manager. 

Mr. Chairman: ~ r .  Lall, I believe 
you saw this statement that has been 
sent to this Committee before sub- 
mitting it to us. There is a specific 
statement that there was an anony- 
mous letter. If that anonymous let- 
ter was not there, you should not 
have sent this statement to us men- 
tioning it. 

S M  B. K. Lall: There is a refer- 
ence to it. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Therefore, 
you took that as a fact and nobody 
has taken care to see that the anony- 
mous letter has been preserved. The 
anonymous letter must be in the then 
Deputy General Manager's me. 

Shri M. GopalaLrishnan: I have 
taken all the available papers while 
collecting them from the Assistant 
General Manager, Administration. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: 'How did that 
anonymous letter now disappear? 
There is no record as to when it &is- 
appeared. All the time it was there 
and obviously it was there at the time 
of Mr. A ...... the then D.G.M. and 
obviously it was also there when the 
Police investigated the matter, It 
certainly must have gone to them. 
When did you last see the anonymous 
letter Mr. Lall? 

SM B. E. Lall: It was some time 
when the Audit raised the query, 
that I went through the me. 

Diwan Chaman Ldl: You never 
saw it yourself? 

S M  B. K. Lall: I only saw the 
notes by the then Dy. General Mana- 
ger. That is the note which I read 
to you of the then General Manager. 
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Shtt B. K. Ldk 

not given by the 
Police but by the 
tendent of Police. 

Thfsreport was 
sub-tor of 
Deputy Superin- 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The man who 
investigated the matter first was the 
Sub-Inspector. Is that so? The other 

an officer, the Deputy Superinten- 
dent of Police. 

Shri B. K. Lall: There is a letter 
(dated 20-12-52) which was received 
by the D. T. S. from the Deputy 
Superintendent of Police, C.I.A.* 

v * 
Mr. Chairman: I want to know the 

date of the anonymous' letter and the 
date of the then Deputy General 
Manager's enquiry. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: If the file had 
been taken away and destroyed, how 
would. you or the police or anybody 
be able to trace it? Was this sum- 
cient ground for not proceeding 
against these people? 

S M  B. K. Loll: I shall look it up 
and give the information if it is 
available. 

Dim Chaman Lall: There must 
be some note available. There must 
be a receipt register showing the date 
of receipt of all letters, whether ano- 
nymous or otherwise. The complaint 
went to the Police on which the Sub- 
Inspector made enquiries. How could 
he have done so? 

Mr. Cbahman: What is the date of 
pwr 5rst reference to the Police? 

S M  B. K. Lall: I will get the Ale 
in which the Chief Accounts Ofiicer 
says that t h e  is no anonymous let- 
ter. The reports are all with him and 
he will be getting the file now. 

m. -. Your note shows 
that immediately you had referred the 
matter to the then Deputy General 
Manager, and he came to the conclu- 
aim that the state of affairs in the 
Sbrcs Branch left much to be desired. 

Shrl B. & W. That file is d 
here. I h a w  semt for it. 
. Mr. e m :  Please send some- 

body to get it immediately, and rs 
quickly as possible. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: We want to 
have everything connected with the 
taking over of the private ' firm. If 
you have not got any of the papers, 
get them quickly. 
Mr. Chatrman.. Mr. Lall, I am not 

quite clear. Do you mean to say that , 
there, was no anonymous letter. 

Shri B. K. Lall: That is what my b 

Chief Accounts m c e r  says. There 
was no anonymous letter. The file 
q t  was given for safe eustody does 
not contain any anonymous letter but 
it contains other papers. 

Diwan Chnrnnn Lall: W b  drafted 
the reply. 

Shri M. GopslaLrishnan: I drafted 
the reply to the PA.C.'s (Public 
Accounts Committee's) note. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: That must 
have been on the basis of the anony- 
mous letter. Where is that anony- 
mous letter? How could you have 
drafted the reply without it? 

SM M. GCopa3akrishnan: There is a 
reference to the anonymous letter in 
the papers that we have. But I draft- 
ed the reply to the note of the PA.C. 
with the available papers on behalf 
of the General Manager. 

Diwan Chaman Loll: If you had 
those papers given to you and had 
them in your safe custody at that 
time, how could you say you did not 
have the anonymous letter. The 
whole basis of this is the anonymous 
letter. Did you at any time ask the 
General Manager or anybody else as 
to where the anonymous letter was? 

SM M. Gopalakriahnan: I have 
made all possible enquiries. I only 
took for safe custody the papem that 
were available and they are with me. 

'Letter war read out to the Su-t- kd mt printed. 

9 
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7.. 

.Ma*n Chunnr W. When did you B M  B. E. W: I have gme 
have them in y F  safe cu$tody? -through the . flie. My pred-r 

when he was yvorking as Gemml *-: the Manager used to give correspondence 
reply was drafted in January, 1956. and other work to Mr. G o W -  

Dlwan C- ~,a: Before that, krishnan. At that time, Mr. Gopala- 
M nobody else have access to it? krishnan was also his Financial As&- 

.... tant. Later on, Mr. A.. was ap- 
Shri M. Go-risbnan: This is pointed as Deputy General Manager. 

normally done by the General Mana- 
ger. But when I was asked to draft Mr. Chairmur: hr. Lall, I believe 
a reply, I asked for all ~ papers you saw this statement that has been 
and requested that further investi- sent to this Committee before sub- 
gations should be made to trace the mitting it to us. There is 8 @C 

other papers. statement that there was an anony- 
mous leitter. If that anonymous let- 

sM s. Qn~h: This must h e ~ ~  ter was not there, you should not 
b- a confidential Ale. Who was in have sent this to us men- 
charge of the Ale? tioning it. 

S M  M GopalahriahtrPn: These 
papers were collected from the Ad- 
ministration Branch. I took whatever 
papers were available from the Assis- 
tant General Manager, Administra- 
tion! 

Hr. Chairman: You &em to make 
a deAnite statement that there was 
an anonymous letkc. You say you 
drafted the reply. Was it done with- 
out reference to any anonymous 
letter? 

8hri M. Gopalnk&baa: In the 
correspondence, there was a copy of 
the report of the then .Deputy General 
Manager containing a reference to an 
anonymous letter received by the 
OWce. In the Ale that I got from the 
Assistant General Manager. Adminis- 
tration, . that particular anonymous 
letter was not there. I dealt with the 
matter on the basis of the informa- 
tion available in the ale. 

Dtwan Chaman Lall: Was there a 
separate file for the Police? Surely, 
that anonymous letter should have 
been shown to the police. 

S M  P. 8. Wagopal Nddu: That 
sbould have been handed over to the 
police. If it had been handed over 
to the Police, at least there should be 
a ~ ~ p r  d it in the Ble. 

S M  B. K. Lall: There is a refer- 
ence to it. 

Diwan Chamam Lall: Therefore, 
you took that as a fact and nobody 
has taken care, to see that the anony- 
mous letter has been pzWe~ed. Tbe 
anonymous letter muat be in the then 
Deputy General Manager's file. - 
S M  M. OopaIakrLshnan: I have 

taken all the available papers while 
collecting them from the Assistant 
General Manager, Administration. 

Diwan Chaman Loll: 'How did that 
anonymous letter now disappear? 
There is no record as to when it dis- 
appeared. All the time it was there 
and obviously it was there at the time 
of Mr. A. ..... the then D.G.M. and 
obviously it was also there when the 
Police investigated the matter, It 
certainly must have gone to them. 
When did you last see the anonymous 
letter Mr. Lall? 
S M  B. 9. Lall: It was some time 

when the Audit raised the query, 
that I went through the me. 

Diwan ChPmnn La: You never 
saw it yourself? 
S M  B. lt. LalI: I only saw the 

notes by the then Dy. General lKana- 
ger. That is the note which I read 
to you of the then Gemeral Manager. 



Diwan Chaman W. Who would , Mr. Chrlrmur: Can the papem p, 
have had the custody of the papers? down to that '1evd-a top sac& mat- 

ter as this. I 
S M  B. K. Lak All these papers I 

S M  K. K. Bunr: Some arrange- 
were with Mr. Gopalakriban. 1 ment should haw kn there * 
said, he was doing most of the work important cases. till Mr. A.. . . . . came in. When Mr. 
A. . . . . came in, 1 suppose the file was 
given to him and when I jojned, Mr. 
R.. . . . . . . gave me the file. 

S M  M. ~ o p a l A :  As far as 
the custody of these papers is con- 
cerned, I did not keep any of these 
papers. I am a Finance man and I am 
supposed to deal with my sphere of 
activities. These papers were handled 
entirely by the then Deputy General 
Manager, Mr. A . .  . . . . He might have 
passed on those papers to the Ad- 
ministration Branch. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The Adrninis- 
tration Branch is not an inanimate 
Branch. It should have passed on 
this letter to some individual. 

S M  M. Gopalakrishnan: The 
Assistant Personnel Officer was in 
charge of personnel at that time. He 
is still working as an Oftlcer of this 
Organisation. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What is his 
name? 

S M  M. Gopalakrishnan: His name 
is Mr. Amar Nath. 

Shri B. E. Lall: He is at present 
!l'raffic Superintendent, Vinay Nagar 
Depot. 

S M  M. Gopalalcrishnan: That is 
my presumption. I have not handled 
the papers till the* last stage when I 
was asked to draft the .reply to the 
note of the P.A.C. The then Deputy 
General Manager is the Officer who 
conducted the enquiries. 

S M  B. K. Lall: At present, we 
have this arrangement. All impor- 
tant files are in.safe custody. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: As head of 
this Organisation, you should have 
had all the papers with you. 

Shri M. Gopalakrlshnan: I wes 
there1 for a few months. I joined the 
Organisation in January 1952. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you see 
this anonymous letter or not? 

Shri M. Gopalalcriehnan: I was not 
handling the case at all. I haw not 
seen it. It is the then Deputy General 
Manager, on behalf of the General 
Manager, who was dealing with it. 
He at times had asked me to draft 
letters. That is all. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did he not 
hand over these papers to you? You 
must have handled it. 

S M  M. aaplrlakrlshnm: No. 

Diwan Chaman La: You mud 
have handled the file. You ceMd 
draft a letter out of the air. Try to 
refresh your memory. 

S M  M. Gopalakriehnan: None of 
these papers was handed over to M 
by the then Deputy General Manager. 

Diwan Chrman Lall: Did you 
draft replies all the time? 

S M  M. Gopalakriahnrm: The Gene- 
ral Manager instructed that some re- 
plies should be drafted and he en- 
trusted it to me. 

Diwan Chaman Loll: Please try Diwon Chaman Lsll: You man& 
and help US. After the thm Deputy - rep~a without ths PO- 
General Manager conducted the en- How ,, y, - rsgllm without 
quiries, the enquiries led to a Police them? 
case and the papers were then handed 
o\m. ~obodr  knows to whom they S M  X. aaprtlriilbnu: I have not 
were handed wer! drafted replies on thirr came. 
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8 M  P. s. Rajagopol N*: The 

Police had reported that some of the 
files were missing and they could not, 
therefore, proceed with the investi- 
gation. What did the General Mana- 
ger do with regard to the missing 
Ales? Did he start an investigation 
and if so on whom was the responsibi- 
lity fixed? Is there any file dealing 
with these points? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I am afraid,,there is 
no file. . 

Shri P. 6. Rajagopal Naidu: Is 
there no file regarding the investiga- 
tion as to how the file was missed? 

Shri R. K. Lall: Not that I know 
of. 

Mr. Chairman: Did you ever think 
of getting at this document? Did it 
ever strike you at any time to look 
into this document-this anonymous 
letter? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Have you 
.wen the letter? 

Shri B. K. Lall: No. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: When the 

Police was givcn this file, was a re- 
ceipt taken from them? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: I could 
only say that I am not in charge of 
this. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: W h o  was the 
person responsible for handing the 
file over to the Police and keeping a 
receipt therefor? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: My answer 
will be that this should have been 
given by the Deputy General- Mana- 
ger (Administration), Mr. A.. . . . . or 
the Omcer who was handling the case. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who was the 
OfRcer? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: It must be 
the Deputy General Manager himself. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: He could not 
keep such receipts in his pocket. 
There must be somebody in charge of 
office. 

S M  M. -: The 
General Manager will be in a pod- 
tion to answer these questions an 
these are administrative details. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I am afraid, there 
is no information. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What happens 
now? Suppose the Police are cfled 
in and some files are handed over to 
them. Would you keep a receipt? 

Shri B. K. Lall: There is a regular 
Fkceipt and Issue Section now. 

'Shri K. K. Basn: Who keeps the 
confidential files? 

S M  B. K. Lall: Each Depart- 
mental Head keeps the confidential 
files in his Godrej Almirah; but the 
others are with me in my safe. Some 
of the files that are very important 
are given to the Chief .Accounts OfE- 
cer for safe custody. 

Mr. Chairman: Can you kindly 
tell us whm the Deputy General 
Manager submitted his report? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: So& 
time in the early part of 1952 I 
think it was in  February or March. 
It was soon after I joined. I will 
send for the file and then I will be 
able to say definitely. 

Mr. Chairman: Was it before the 
matter was sent to the Police? When 
did you first refer it to Police? 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: If this letter is 
not in the custody of the OfRce, it 
may be with the Police. There b a 
possibility for this. 

Mr. Chairman: But you must have 
a copy of it. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Usual- 
ly, the. Ptlice give a receipt. 

Diwan Chaman Ldl: The Deputy 
General Manager Mr. A.. . . . . left in 
February, 1952. ?.%en did Mr. R . .  . . 
leave? 

S M  I. Qo-: *. , R. 
. . . . left . . . . . . in August 1952. 
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-Ch .mmU:  Letushave  
cmything that you have got on 
matter. 

Bbrl B. k Ldl: There is nothing 
more except that the resignation was 
accepted. The note which was dgn- 
ed by the then General Manager was 
accepted by the Chairman with the 
remarks on it that his resignaticm 
should be accepted. 

lKt. Chainmu: The crux of the 
matter is this: You received an a m -  
nymous letter. The then Deputy 
General Manager enquired into it. 
The summary of the report is before 
us. Don't you think that on the basis 
of the Deputy General Manager's re- 
port, the officer must have been im- 
mediately suspended? Why was not 
that action taken? . 
SM B. K. Lall: He should have 

been suspended but that was not done. 

Mr. Chairman: Could you give any 
explanation as to why it was not 
done? 

S k i  B. & hll: I am &aid, I can- 
not give. 

Shri E. K. Waa this matter 
discussed in the Board? 

B M  B. K. Loll: There was only 
one note which was sent and which 
I reed out to you along with the re- 
marks of the Chaiian.  There were 
very few ,meetings those days. 

m. ChPirmm: Was it ever placed 
before the Standing Committee? YOU 
kindly see what are the irregularities. 
There was acceptance of the quota- 
tions of a particular party when the 
rates quoted by the tenderers were 
the same; acceptance of late quota- 
tionn; suspicion of records being 
tampered with to justify ,the course 
of action adopted; procedural irre- 
gularities; collection of quotations by 
clerks personally from various firms; 
acceptance of higher quotations on 
JlcOed grounds that the lower quota- 
&ma were not in respect of genuine 

parts. These are all very important 
mattera. Should not theae matters 
have been conaidered by your Stand- 
ing Committee or whatever it may 
be? 

Shd B. E. Lall: There was no 
standing committee at that time.. 

Mr. Chairman: Should not the h a r d  
have considered this? 

Shri B. K Ldk It was not brought 
to its notice. 

MWM Chamaa Lall: Mr. Parsura- 
man, were you not ig the Board at 
that time? 

'SM T. S. P a c s u l l ~ m ~ :  At that 
time, it will be found from the report 
of the Enquiry Committeeo that very 
few meetings of the Board were held 
because the initiative for calling a 
Board Meeting has to come from the 
Secretary. 

Mr. Cbainnnn: What is that? 

Shri T. S. Porsureman: During the 
time of Mr. R . ,  . . . . . .'s tenure of the 
post of General Manager, the number 
of meetings of the Board was very 
few. There was a meeting soon after 
he took over charge. But after that 
perhaps for various reasons, very few 
meetings were held and most of the 
decisions--which ought to have been 
taken at Board meetings--were taken, 
I believe, by the General Manager on 
his own responsibility in certain cases 
and where he felt that a matter re- 
quired the approval of higher author- 
ity. he took the approval of the 
Chairman. This seems. to be one of 
such instances where he took the 
Chairman's approval. 

S M  & & M u :  Was there no rule 
saying that Board meetings should be 
held every two months or so? 

S M  T. S. Parsuramaa: Yes. It was 
due to this fact that there was a 
chpnp in the iucumbency of the port. - --- 

OTbe Cmu&taa nu set up by tbeDXT.A. in 1962. 
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It is quite obvious that the. Govern- - felt that the then Gmeral Mana- 
gcr waa not pulling his weight. So he 
w8s Changed. 

Dim ChrmaII W: Let us take 
thig m u l a r  instance. When did 
you come to know of these? 

SJmi T. S. Pamrraman: I never 
came to know of 
had told me that 
Jim and whether I could get him an 
a c e r  etc., 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you never 
know of the existence of this letter? 

Bbri T. S. Pamramaa: I remember 
his telling me personally of certain 
irregularities. 

Diwm CbrmPn W. Did you come 
to know about all these irregularities 
that the Chainnarg has referred to? 

Shq T. 6. Parsumamam: This was 
rikrer brought to me. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: So, until you 
came Eere before this SubCommittee. 
yoy never knew about these. Were 
you aware of the Police investigation? 

Shrr T. S. TarjTiraman: I was not 
aware of that except that he (the 
Store's OfRcer) had resigned. 

. D i m  ChamaP w1: Did you then 
draw the attention of the Ministry 
that you-a member of the D.R.T.A.- 
were not made aware of %is serious 
matter that was taking place? 

Shri T. S.. Pamuraman: The serious- 
ness of the matter was not brought to 
my notice because the details were 
not brought to me, except in a vague 
way. 

e 

Diwaa Chunan Lall: You were not 
perhaps told .about this definitely. but 
anly vaguely. What did you do? 

S W  T. 5. Parsuramm.. Soon after 
Mr. R's. . . . appointment, we were 

trying to see how he coald be hclg 
ed to function effectively. 

DiwG chaman l d k  I am taking 
YOU to something else. Did YOU know 
--within your pereenal knowledgt  
at any time that certem things were 
going wrong? You know that the 
Police has investigated the matter. 

shri T. S. Pusru~man: I cannot 
say whether the Police has investigat- 
ed the matter. I know that tire thtn 
Deputy General Madager was going 
'mto several cases of irregularities. 
That I know. I know aho that many 
of them had gone to the Police. I was 
made aware of the resignation of this 
officer (Stores OfRcer). 

Mr. Chairman: That yo< came to 
know in your personal capacity. 

Shri !K S. Pamuaman: Yes. Very 
often we talhed about this. 

Diwm Chomrn Lall: Subsequent to 
that, there was an enquiry conducted 
by Mr. H*. . . . and Mr. N. t . .  . . . . . . 
Did you know that? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I knew that 
the entire thiag needed complete 
overhaul. 

D i m  Chan% La: 1 know that 
there was need for overhauling. 

Shri T. S. Par~uram~n: I felt that 
things were not mwing as they should. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: I want to ask 
you one thing. You knew at the time 
of personal talks with the General 
Manager or otherwise that these 
things had happened, that reports had 
been made to the Police about certain 
instances and that the thea Deputy 
General Manager had made an enquiry 
of a serious nature. You knew all 
that. Is that right? 

Shti T. S. Pusaram~: Yes. 
--. - - - 

*He was then the Chief Accountk Officer of the D.R.T.A. 
tHe was an officer of the Indian Audit Deptt. whose servioes were 

swially obtained for conducting enquiry into the irregularities com- 
mitted by the Ex-Stores OeRcer of the D.R.T.A. 
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Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you, 

knowing all these facts, a t  any stage 
draw the attention of your Ministry 
to this fact that serious things are , 
happening? 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidn: Or a t  
least as a Member of the D.R.T.A., did 
you write to the Chairman of the 
D.BTA. about it? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I have . 
spoken about this to the Chairman. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you write 
to hi? Did you write to the Minis- 
try? 

S M  T. S. Parsnraman: No. 

Shri S. Gnpta: You are the repre- 
sentative of the Ministry and you 
should have brought this to the notice 
of the Ministry. 

Shri T. S. Pamuraman: I brought 
to the notice of the Minister in a gene- 
ral way that such and such things are 
happening. 

Mr. Chairman: But there was 
nothing in writing? 

Shri T. S. Parsnraman: Nothirig. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You are a 
responsible Officer of the Government 
and you were put in a very respon- 
ble position as a representative of 
Government on this Authority. You 
were made aware of a case made over 
to the Police and an enquiry of a 
serious nature was made by the . 
Deputy General Manager, yet you did 
not make the slightest gesture as a 
representative of the Ministry on the 
D.R.T.A. to deal with this matter or 
&form in writing the Ministry. 

Shri T. S. Parsnraman: I used to 
convey everything orally to the Secre- 
tpry. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Is that your 
method of working? 

Shri T. S. Parwwnan: Yes. It  
would be done or,dly first. 1 nothing 
moves by oral discussior~, then I put it 
in writing. 

Diwrn chamam Lon: Any mrious 
matter you refer orally? 

Sbri T. S. Pamuaman: I first mfer 
all matters orally. 

Mr. Chairman: I do pot know whe- 
ther the Secretary approves of this 
method of referring the cases orally 
to the Miristry. 

S M  T. S. Parsaramsn: My Secre- 
tary is here. 

Diwan Chaman Lsll: Suppose a 
serious question arises in the course of 
the duty that is imposed upon yo=. 
Wouid you deal with this matter 
orally? 

Shri Parsumman: I would refer 
that matter orally to the Secretary. If 
rJothing happens. I would put it im 
writing. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: So you are 
merely a hand-piece of the Secretary? 

S M  T. S. Parsmaman: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You did not 
take any initiative in this matter. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Ar.ything 
I have to say 1 told the Secretary 
orally. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Is this your 
method of working? Have you never 
put down any notes in writing? 

Shrf T. S. Parslltaman: I have put 
down notes in writing ... 

Diwan Chaman LaII: Have you ever 
put down any notes in writing? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I may have. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: In this case. 

you did not put do- anything in 
writing? 

Shri T. S. Pamuaman: That is my 
recollection. 

Shri K. 8. Basn: Had you ever seen 
the report of the then Deputy General 
Manager or the other two gentlemen? 
Did you ever ask for the copy of their 
reports? 

Shri T. S. Pamuaman: I had know- 
ledge about this particular Erauiry. 
I knew that the . Deputy General 
Manager was enquiring into this. 
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Shri K. K. Barn: You had know- 
ledge that the Deputy General 
Manager was going into this case and 
subsequerJtly another Committee con- 
S t i n g  of Mr. H ...... and Mr. N ...... was 
appointed. Did you ever as a Mem- 
ber of the D.R.T.A. ask the Guneral 
Manager for the supply of a copy of 
the Report. by these officers to see 
what were their recommendations? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Had you 
brought this matter to the notice in 
writiug of the Ministry. it is quite 
possible that the Ministry might have 
taken serious action. 

Mr. Chairman: Apart from that, is 
not a copy of the Report of the En- 
quiry Committee sent to the Ministry 
along with the Audit Report? 

Shri S. Gupta: The Report of M/s. 
I i . .  . .N.. . . was there. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you know 
these people, Mr. H ...... and Mr. N ...... 

Shri T. S. Parsuramas: I do not re- 
collect the name. I was not continu- 
ously a member of the D.R.T.A. There 
have been several breaks. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What 
are the powers of the Chairman of 
the D.R.T.A.? Has he got any special 
Dowers. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: He has no 
special powers. 

Shri K. K. Basu: In every case, it 
will only bc accepted by D. R. T. A. 
In reality, the authority is the 
D. R. T. A 

Shri B. K. LaJl: Quite correct. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Has 
the Chairman got special powers other 
than presiding over the meeting? Was 
this particu!ar paper seM by the 
General Manager to the Chairman? 

Shri B. X. Lall: Yes, for approval. 

Shrl P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: And 
the Chairman did not place this be- 
fore the meeting? 

Shri B. K. Lall: It  was not do-. 

EVIDENCE [D.R.T.A. 
Shrl P. S. Rajagopal IUaidc Hi. 

action was not even that of ratifyia. 
What are the special powers of the 
Chairman? 

S M  B. JS. Lall: He is not delegated 
with special powers. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Who is 
the appointing Authority, the General 
Manager or the D.R.T.A? 

Shri B. IL Lall: The Central Gov- 
ernment is the Appoi&ing Authority. 

Shri P. S. Itajagopal Naidu: The 
appointment of staff of D.R.T.A. 

Shri B. K. Lall: The appointment 
of Class I11 and Class IV staff is done 
by the ~ e n e & l  Manager and Class I1 
by a Selection Board of the D.R.T.A. 

Shri P. S. Bajagopal Naidu: Who is 
the pudshing authority? 

Shri B. Lall: For Class 111 and 
Class IV the General Nanager is the 
punishing authority and for Class 11. 
it is the Chairman. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: The 
Chairman or the Board? 

Shri B. K. Lall: The D.R.T.A 
Board. No special powers have been 
delegated to the Chairman. 

Shri P. S. Rajagvpal Naidu: In this 
particular case, the D.R.T.A. should 
have accepted the resignatiod and not 
the Chairman. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: These 
powers just now described came in 
after the Enquiry Committee to which 
1 referred. In 1952, it made certain 
recommendat~ons and certain powers 
were drawn up. There was no real 
schedule of powers previously. 
Shri K. K- Basu: Has there never 

been a rule that you as a representa- 
tive of the Ministry should make a 
report every 2 months or 3 months as 
to the manner in which the D.R.T.A. 
has been functioniag? 

Shri T. S. Par~uramm: Ta!king of 
2-monthly reports, or 3-monthly 
reports, not even Annual Reports 
were sent to Gove-nment by the 
D.R.T.A. them. 
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dispensing with services of staff 

are not morted to any one? 

S M  T. S. PusPrrmon: I came to 
know of this case when I was asked 
for a subrtituk Stores Otflcer. I was 
asked whether I could get one from 
the paiways. 

Mwaa Chrmaa LaU: Did you draw 
the attention of the Ministry to this? 

Shri T. S. Pamununan: Yes. 

Mwaa Cluman Ldk In writing? 

S M  T. S. Pamumamn: I will have 
to check up. * 

Mwan Cbrrman U. How many re- 
po& you made to the Ministry over 
all t h a e  matters pertaintng to your 
own duty, I would like to know. 

SM T. s.%BU?Gurn: I will supply 
that. 

Mr. GhsJnnon. Mr. Ayyar, I would 
like to put this to you. I have to 
draw your attention to the repott of 
the then Deputy General Manager. 1 
suppose you admit that these allega- 
tions are quite serious. Do you not 
think that as soon as you receive the 
report, the Stores OfPlcer must be sus- 
pended? 

S M  N. Ad e y u :  Normally, if 
there is a prime! facie case, the Officer 
is suspended. . 

Mr. Chairman: Look at the third 
point made out in the Deputy General 
Manager's Report. It is [ *  * * and 
substitute * *] All the actions taken 
by this Officer were to cause loss to 
the Authority and gain to himself. 
Under these circumstances, as soon as 
the report was received, do you not 
think that this Officer should have 
been suspended. 

Shd N. Y. Ayynr: Any one of these 
allegations would have warranted 
suspension. 

Mr. Ch.irmon: Could you kindly s q t  
why no action was taken? 

Shd N. M. AYW I caq only regret 
that sych action was not taken. 

Mr. C- You will see that this 
man was allowed to function and he 
was able to remove the whole fllcs 
and prevent the Police from launching 
a case against him. We do not know 
yet what is the total loss sustained 
thereby. The Report of the m u k y  
Committee of Mr. H ...... and Mr. N ...... 
only shows that there was a loss of 
about Rs. 2,666. As yet we do not 
know. The whole thing is a mystery. 
I do not know what steps you would 
take to see that there is no such re- 
currence of these things. May I know 
whether the then Deputy General 
Manager is in service? 
S M  B. 6. Abbhi: He is in service. 

Mr. chaimm: Is he in Delhi? 
Y M  R. G. Abbhi: No, he is in 

Rajasthan. 

Mwan (%amam La& I want to ask 
Mr. Parsuraman as to whether, under 
clause 4 of the D.R.T.A. Act, 1850 he 
was appointed as one of the non- 
officials or one of the 3 officials. 

Shri T. S. Parsunman: As one of 
the three officials. 

Diwaa Chaman Loll: You say you 
never saw even the then Deputy 
General Manager's report? 
S M  T. 8. Pamimum: 'Phat is my 

recollection. My recollectiou was that 
the General Manager sent me a note 
saying that the Stores Ofker had re- 
signed and could I help him with a 
substitute Stores Oiflcer from the 
Railways. I took action on that. 

Diwan Chaman' LaIk Who appointed 
the then Deputy General Manager. 
Was he appointed under section 6 of 
the D.R.T.A.' Act, 1950? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: He was ap- 
pointed by the Delhi Road Transpart 
Authority. 
Mwan Chrmaa Ull. Under section 

41 of the D.R.T.A. Act? 

ICO 
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Bhri T. S. Pars~rrrmon: No. That 
was no! an appointment by the Cen- 
tral Government. 

Shri R. G. Rbbhi: He was an officer 
of the Delhi Road Transport Authori- 
ty. Therefore, he made an enquiry. 

Diwan Chnman I.rll:- Were you 
aware of the fact that the then Depu- 
ty General Manager has been appoint- 
ed to make an enquiry? 

. S M  T. S. Pam~raman: Mr. A. .was 
appointed as Deputy General Manager 
and these are some of his numerous 
functions. 

Diwan Chaman Ld1: Were you 
aware that the then Deputy General 
Manager has been appointed to make 
this enquiry? 

Shri T. S. Parsrrmm~a: H e  was not 
appointed to make this enquiry alone. 
He was appdnted as Deputy General 
Manager. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: Who asked him 
to make this enquiry? Did you ask 
him to make this enquiry? 

Shri T. S. Pattmraman: No. 

Shri Mwon Chaman Lall: Who asked 
him? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I think the 
Chairman or the General Manager. 

Mwaa Chrmrra Ull: You do not 
know? 

Shri T. S. Pusuraman: No. 

Diwoa ChPmoa LaU: So you were 
completely unaware of the fact that the 
General Manger has asked him to make 
an enquiry. 

Shri T. €3. PIWSUfimLan: I knew that 
generally the then Deputy General 
Manager was making enquiries in that 
Department. 

Mwan Chaman Lam: What do you 
mean by 'generally'? 

Shri T. S. Pp~spraman: I knew that 
he was making many enquiries. 

Mwan Chaman Were you 
aware that he wan making an enqui- 
ry against this particular person? 
S M  T. 8. P8MwalMn: That he was 

making an enquiry aeinrt the S t o m  
Purchase Officer, I did not know. 

Diwan Charmrn M I :  So, even the 
fact that he was making an enquiry 
was not known to you? 

S M  T. S. P~rsru~mon: I knew that 
he was making an enquiry into m a 4  
things. 

Mw8a ChrmaP Lon: As the Chair- 
man has correctly put it, didn't you 
have the curiosity to get hold of the 
copy of the report made by the then 
Deputy General Manager or to call 
for the meeting of the D. R. T. A. to 
discuss this? 

Shri T. 5. Parsuraman: I would only 
say that all my attempts to call regu- 
lar a meeting of the D.R.T.A. during 
the time of Mr. R.  . . .were unsucces- 
c . 3 .  

Mr. Chairman: Then you should 
have placed it before the Ministry. 

T. 6. P-: I did ttn 
them. 
M m  Ch- LJk Did you get a 

copy of the Deputy General Ma=- 
ger's Report? 
S M  T. S. Parsru~mur: M y  recolhe 

tion is that I did not. 
Diwan chamam Ldl: Don't you know 

that a very serious obligation is cast 
on you? 

Shri T. S. P ~ r ~ s u r ~ m u r :  The condi- 
tion of the D.R.T.A. at  that time was 
such that there were several laxities. 
Shri S. Guptrr: Then it comes to this: 

that as a representative of the Nllnlrrtrl 
you did not pull your weight. 

SM T. S. F8tSPrlll.n: I lmew fulI 
well that the D.R.T.A was working most 
unsatisfactorily and I reported it to 
the Ministry. 

Mr. Chairman: All this is of no 
value to us unless it is put in writing. 
Have you drawn the attention of the 
Ministry and said: this is the position; 
I have no work there and I am being 
flouted. If you have reported like 
that, then we can give weight to your 
remarks. 1 
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Mwm Chaman U. If you had writ- 
ten to the Secretary, as any other per- 
son w o ~ l d  have done, "Please accept 
my resignation as I am unable to func  
tion as you want me to function" then 
it would have been a different matter. 
When an enquiry is being made and 
when. forgeries are taking place, you 
have not the slightest kind of know- 
ledge of all these-things. ' 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: My omission 
to put it in writing is, of course, my 
mistake. But I did inform the Serre- 
tary, the Deputy Minister and the 
Minister of everything that was h a p  
pening and it was as a resdt of those 
reports that they decided to appoint 
an Enquiry Committee. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How did you 
inform them what has happened when 
you yoursclf dld not know what was 
happening? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Certain re- 
ports came to the Ministry. And when 
we sent letters to the D.R.T.A. replles 
did not come. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You are the 
custodian of the Ministry and you have 
to perform the &n&ons as the cus- 
todian. 

Mr. Chairman: If you had given any- 
thing in writing we could have com- 
mended your action and we would 
have thrown the blame for non-action 
on the Ministry. Now all your talk 
is of no use because it dose not carry 
conviction with us. You shourd have 
put it in writing. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You should 
have submitted your resignation as 
other offjcers would have done under 
similar circumstances. If an officer 
finds that he is not able to function 
properly he will immediately submit 
his resignation and say: I do not take 
the responsibility for things that are 
happening and for things that have 
gone wrong; I do not take any reepon- 
sibility unless I am associated with it. 

I would have done it. Any person 
who would have the interest of the 
Ministry a t  heart would have done it. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I certainly 
had the interest of the M~~listry a t  
heart and I certainly reported the rnat- 
ter to the higher authorities. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You did not 
know what was happening. The en- 
quiry was held because an anonymous 
letter came. %%en something was hap- 
pcring, something has gone wrong and 
somebody was making an official en- 
quiry which might lead to the police 
being entrusted with that matter even 
then you did not put your note to the 
Minisry. Had they been informed in 
time about these matters, then some 
action would have been taken. ' 

Mr. Chairman: It is obivious. We 
do not know why he did not put it in 
writing. Coc.:d we know where is Mr. 
H . . . .  now? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: He is in 
the Railways in Calcutta. 

UNAUTHORISED ATTEMPT BY 
THE DELIII STATE TRANS- 
PORT AUTHORITY T O  HAND 
OVER SOME OF TIIE ROUTES 
OPERATED UPON BY THE 
UELIII ROAD TRANSPORT 
AUTHORITY TO PRIVATE 
OPERATORS 

Mr. Chairman: On page 14 of the 
*note it is stated that thcrc was an 
unauthorised attempt by the State 
Transport Authority to hand-over 
some of the routes operated upon by 
the Delhi Road Transport Authority 
to private operators. How does this 
come about? You are having the 
monopoly and you allow the State 
Transport Authority to advertise for 
some routes. How do you justify it? 

Shri B. K. Lall: In this connection 
I will just read out the letter received 
by my predecessor from Mr. G . .  . . t - ---- -- . - . . 

T h i s  was subnitted by the M n. of Trans -on In Feb:uory 1956 
+He wiu Sccrctary, Rehe1 pnJ Rehabilitation Depertmen~, D-lhi Sat.. 



Mr. Chairmnn: We have got a COPY 
of that. But why did you allow them 
to advertise for routes which were 
legit~mately yours? Wny did you allow 
any other party to function within your 
jurisdiction? 

Shri B. K. Lall: There was pressure 
from +Sr? ReYef and Rehabilitation 
Ministry and Mr. K ...... (then Rehabi- 
litatlon Adviser in that Minutry) 
had discussions with us and they want- 
ed more buses to be put on the road. 
They felt that the refugee colonies 
where so many of the uprooted people 
from North were staying were not get- 
ting enough transport service. SO a 
decision was taken that something 
should be done. 

Diwan Chaman LPU: M a j  ! ciriiw 
your attention to page 15* where it is 
stated "As a result of this survey i t  
was indicated to the General Mana- 
ger.. . ." 

Shri B. K. Lall: That was later on. 
That is at  a later stage. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The flrst one 
wc know. We have got a copy of that. 
". . . . . .it was indicated to the General 
Manager. . . . ". Indicated by whom? 

Shri B. K. Lall: The survey was car- 
ried out in conjunction with the 
S.M.T.C. (State Motor Transport Con- 
troller). 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Bnt who incli- 
cated it? It is stated "it was indicated 
to the General hlnn3ger, Delhi Trans- 
port Service that in the circumstances 
then existing, it would be in the 
interest of all concerned if some of 
the routes on which the Delhi Trans- 
port Scrvice were plying buses, were 
thrown open to private operators". 
Who indicated it? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I t  was originally by 
S.M.T.C. 

Dlwan Chaman Lall: Who was he? 

Shri B. K. Lall: State Motor Trans- 
port Controller. 

Diwm Chaman Loll: What is his 
work? 

Shri B. K. Lall: He controls the per- 
mits for all these dfferent routes. 

Diwan Chaman CPII: p=n he give 
Permits if he wants? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes, under the Motor 
Vehicles Act, 1939. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: It is you who 
are concerned with the routes. 

Shri B. K. Lall: No, I was not there. 
Diwan Chaman LsU. It  was he who 

indicated t h ~ s  matter to the General 
Manager. Am I correct? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Was there 
any thing in writing? 

Shri B. K. Lail: There was corresporr- 
dense, exchange of letters. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Please mark that 

letter of the S.M.T.C. as No, 1. W e  
wi3 get hold of it. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: The 
Chairman of tne D.R.T.A. was the 
Chief Commissioner of Delhi. Is that 
correct? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Yes, Mr. 
Shanker Prasad was the Chairman. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: According 
to the D.0. i  the whole thing was done 
with the soncLsrense of the C h i d  Com- 
missioner. The 13.0. says that the 
Chief Commissioner was pleased to 
say that if the Delhi Transport Ser- 
vice are llot able to provide satisfac- 
tory service in some of the farfluing 
colonies they should be prepared to 
surrender those mutes. So the Chief 
Commissioner. who is the ex-oficio 
Chairman of the D. R. T. A. is res- 
ponsible for thc whole thing. 

Shr! S. Gupta: That is the position 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu. We need 
not blame anybody else. It is the 

_ - - _ _ I - _ _  __ ._ -- 
*R&x to note as sub iutted to P.A.C. by M n. of Transpon in Fcbw.y,  1956. 
tT'-i* 1ctt:r wa -cnt t , th. D.K.T.A. by hhrl G.. . . w h ~  wn, th:n Secretary, Relief 

o-~d Rchabilitatian D:partAncnt, Dc1.11 htat:. 
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Chairman of the D.R.T.A. whn is res- 
ponsible for this according to the D.O. 
letter. 

S M  B. K. Lall: Yes. 

Shri P; 6. Rajagopal Naidu: Am I 
correct in presuming that? 

Shri B. K. L.U: It is correct. 
Mr. cbinnan: Did it not strike any - 

one of you that under section 24 of the 
D.R.T.A. Ad. you are glven full mono- 
poly within the State to operate your 
services and that you had no power 
to surrender any of them? You could 
even extend it beyond the preaent 
limits but you had no power to sur- 
render. Was it ever brought to the 
notice of the Chief Commissioner the 
then Chairman? 

S M  & K. Lall: Later on when it 
was brought before D.R.TA. they ap- 
pointed a sub-Committee and that 
sub-Committee went into the whole 
affair and submitted its report. 

Shri S. Gupta: It  was brought to 
the notice of the D.R.T.A. by Audit. 

Shri B. K. LaII: At the same time it 
was considered by the D.R.T.A. Evi- 
dently Audit read in the newspapers 
but the information was there with the 
Ministry. 

S M  S. Gnpta: How do you know 
that audit raised fhe- objection after 
reading the newspapers? 

Shri B. K. Lall: That is my pre- 
sumption. 

S M  S. Gupta: We do not go by 
newspapers. We can tell you that. 

Mwan Chaman Lam: A sub4ommit- 
tee was apointed to go into this. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: This was adopt- 
ed by the D.R.T.A. at its meeting held 
OII 18-1-52. 

Mr. Chairman: If the ~ u d i t  had not 
pofnted out, the mrle would have gone 
k DrtP*tC owners. 

8hri B. E. LaU: There are four rou6sr 
for which there are private bums run- f 
ning parallel with the D.T.S. buses. 
These four mutes are: 

, 
1. From Kalkaji to. Railway Sta- 

tion. 
2. From Mehrauli to Railway Sta- 

tion. 

3. From Tehar to Railway Station. 
4.F'rom Najafgarh to Inder 

Nagar. 
Diwan Chrunan W: Just look up 

your statement regarding your earnings 
for these routes. 

S M  B. K. Lall: M~J I read out the 
letter of the State Moth Transport 
Controller? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: We do not want 
that letter. Let us have the breaL~p 
flgures so that we may know what is 
the reason behind these four routes 
having private buses also. I should 
think that the highest earnings are on 
the Vinaynagar side. 

S M  B. K. Lall: The buses running 
are as follows:- 

D.T.S. Private 
Dclhi to Canronmt 111 . . I I 6 
Del t i  to Mehnuli . . g 5 
Dclhi to Kalkeji . . s 4 
Delhl to Najafgarh . . 3 3 .  

Mwan Chaman WI: Can you give 
us figures regarding your earnings on 
these routes so that we may know the 
position? 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Can 
you tell us from what date these 
private operators are operating on 
these routes? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: On what date 
did these private bus owners start 
operating these routen? 

S M  B. E. Lan: I will have to tlnd 
out.. 



SM P. S. mjagosd N.ldP: Were 
they operating even betore You joined 
here? 

shri B. X, M: Yer. Ih fact. I haw 
been persistently ashing them about 
this. I put on one day three more 
buses to Kalkaji from Railway Station. 
This is a distance ofg 13 miles. 
We are running the service at 
4 annas per mile and the private 
operators complained. The State 
Motor Transport Controller told me 
that we had no permit to run more 
buses. I asked him to cancel the 
permits of these private owners. He 
has not been able to cancel their 

. permits. 

Shri P. 6. ltP)POOpal N a y :  There- 
fore it m a n s  that the Chie! Commis- 
moner of Delhi State who is also the 
Chairman of the D.R.T.A. is a Jis- 
advantage to the D.R.T.A. His inter- 
ests are more towards others than 
towards the D.R.T.A. I correct in 
saying this? 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: In many rases 
there will be conflicting interests. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: Do you think 
that these are profitable routes? 

Shd B. K. W: I will give the earn- 
ings on those routes: Route No. 29 
from Kalkaji to Railway statlon pays 
us 0-15-3 per mile. Route No. 23 from 
Fountain to Nangloi pays Rs. 1-0-3). 
Route No. 17 from Mehrauli to Rail- 
way Station pays us Hs. 13-18. Route 
No. 16 from Najafgarh to Railway Sta- 
tion pays Rs. 0-14-84. and Route No. 3 
from Delhi Railway Station to Cunton- 
ment pays Rs. 0-13-11). 

Diwan Cbaman h l k  What nbout 
the dated from whfch the ~ r iva t e  ope- 
rators are operating? 

Shrl T. S. -n: n o  routes 
operated by D.T.S. were handed over 
to any private operators. If private 
operators were there, t h e  have Men 
there even before the D.T.S. began 
to operate on a line. 

Shri N. M. AJfar: The legal yosftloh 
is that the D.R.T.A. has to apply for 

permits in the usual w w  and it w 
theoreticallj' open to the State M m  
Transport Controller to license the 
D.R.T.A. or private operators or both. 
We are now taking powers in tb 
amending Bill to remedy this anamo- 
1.y. 
S M  B. IL La& Recently we made a 

representation when the renewd d 
these permits was due. but our np* 
sentation was not considered by 
State Motor Transport Controner. 

Dinan Chaman Lall: What is the 
legal position now? 
S M  B. E. Lall; We are just like 

any other operator. We are treated In 
the same way as any other termlt 
holder. 

Diwan Chaman Lan: The Delhi State 
authority IS really responsible tecauae 
they issue the permits. Have you had 
any discussions with them?. 

S M  B. K. La& I have had dimis- 
sions with them and I have also lodged 
petitions. They are not taklng aru 
notice. 

Diwan Chamm Lall: Are the Central 
Government givlng any subsidy? AnJL 
how. I should think that this matter 
will be simplified by October next. 

S M  R. G. Abbhi: Not only were 
objections raised, but in a recent 
meeting of the D.R.T.A. when the 
Transport Minister of Delhi State aIso 
attended it, this question was raised 
and this point about the D.T.S. hav- 
ing to run unremuneratively on the 
routes where private operators are 
allowed was specifically emphas id .  
This was fully discussed and the 
Transport Minister agreed that after 
two months some of these permits 
will be cancelled. 

S M  T. S. Pamuraman: The private 
operators, they said, would not be 
permitted to take the- trip passengers 
on the overlapping sections of these 
routes; that is to say, they would be 
allowed only to pick up passengers 
from outside the city for conveyance 
through to the terminus. 
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S M  K. K. Basu: I presume nobody 
observes these restrictiob. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: It  is only a 
pious hope, but the Minister he said 
he would see to its being strictly fol- 
lowed. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: You 
have the power to acquire those pri- 
vate buses. The D.R.T.A. Act enables 
you to acquir~ those private-operated 
buses. Why did you not do it? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Then again 
the question of compensation etc. will 
arise. 

Jhri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: See 
page 5, section 10, sub-clause 2(b) of 
the D.R.T.A. Act, 1950. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: That does not 
give the power. I haw looked into 
it carefully, but thcre is nothing to 
guarantee your monopoly. 

Shri N. M. Ayyrr: This lacuna is 
being provided for in the Amending 
Bill. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: There is an- 
other remarkable thing. I do not 
know who has givm this explanation. 
They have said in their note* as fol- 
lows :- 

"The Delhi State Transport 
Authority is not required under 
the Motor Vehicles Act, 1939, to 
report to Government and obtain 
its sanction befor: it calls upon 
private operators to submit appli- 
cations for permits for operation 
of transport vehicles. All that is 
required under the Motor Vehi- 
cles Act is that the Delhi State 
Transport Authority should give 
an opportunity to op?rators to 
make any representation against 
the grant of a pewit." 

Shri T. S. Parmraman: There are 
two authorities. One is the Delhi State 
Transport Authority which is the 
Regional Transport Authority appoint- 
ed undzr the Motor Vehicles Act, 1939. 

They are a statutory body working in 
the State and are not controlled by 
the Government. They are quasi- 
judicial bodies. The decisions made 
by them can br? appealed against. 
The Chief Commissioner is the Ap- 
pellate Authority. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Not to the State 
Government? 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: Certain additional 
powers of supervision by the State 
Governments ar2 given in the amend- 
ing Bill. There are two bodies. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Now the posi- 
tion has changed. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: The Transport 
Authority ,even now functions. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You may keep 
all these things in view so that they 
can b? incorporated in the amending 
Bill. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Have you got to 
pay the same fees? 

Shri B. K. Lall: In all respcc.ts we 
are treated like any other private 
operator. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Supposc you want 
to change th2 route from Mehrauli to 
Dclhi Station. 

Shri B. K. Lall: We have to take 
their pcrmission. 

Shri S. Gupt.: The point is that the 
Delhi State Transport Authority. on 
its own, takes a course of action which 
cuts acros? the settled pollcy of the 
Gov~rnment of India. That policy 
was to nationalisc the whole thing. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: Briefly speaking, 
the amending Bill provides that when 
an undertaking is nationalised. the 
scheme b to be approved by the 
Stat? Government when it will be 
obligatory on the part of the State 
Transport Authorities to cancel all 
permits or restrict the services as the 
case may be. - -.-- 

*As submitted to :he P.A C. by :te Minimy of Transport in February, 1956. 
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Shri K. K. Basu: In Calcutta, what- 

ever new routes ar" introduced by 
the State Transport, the private opera- 
tors are shunted out. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: 1 think they do 
it by pressure tactics. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidn: So far 
is Madras City is concerned, it is the 
Govmunent that is operating the 
buses in the City. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: The Madras 
Government have, I think, appointed 
single officers as their authorities. 

Shri B. K. Lall: In Madras City, the 
Transport Commissioner and the head 
of the Department is the same person. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: Here in Delhi 
the Authority is composed of officials 
and non-officials. In Madras the power 
is vested in single officers. 

Shri B. K. Lall: And there they can 
be asked to follow the policies. 

Itscgularities Committed b y  the ez- 
Stores Oficer of D. R. T. A.--contd. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Now, I have got 
the file about the then Deputy Gene- 
ral Manager's report Shall I read 
out? 

Mr. Chairman: What is it that you 
are going to read? 

Shri B. K. Lall: We had sent for 
this file. It is here now. 

Mr. Chairman: I am more parti- 
cular about the dates. Otherwise. 
please pass it on to mc. The then 
Deputy General Manager's report is 
enough for me. 

Diwan Chaman-c all: Is there any 
Supcrintendcnt or Head Clerk in 
your office? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who was the 
Superinkndent at that time? 

S M  B. K. Lall: At that time, there 
was no Superintendent. There was 
an A.P.O. (Aqsistant Personnel Offi- 
cer.) . 

EVXDENCL @.R.T.A. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Ymr ptesent 
Superintendent was psrhaps ramxi to 
that level. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. There was 
even no Head Clerk at  that time. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: When was the 
Superintendent appointed? Is he 
here? 

Shri B. K. Lall: He is not here. 
There were Assistants actually work- 
ing under the then Deputy General 
Manag-.r and the A.P.O. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Are they still 
there? 

Shri B. K. Lall: They are still with 
us. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Which one of 
those Assistants handled this matter? 

Shri B. K. Lall: This was mostly 
handled direct by the then Deputy 
General Managx. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who handled 
the correspondence? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I can check upon 
that. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: B e c a w  they 
will be the best persons . What about 
the Superinkndent? When was he 
originally taken into your servicy' 

Shri B. K. Lall: I filled in these 
posts in December, 1952. 

Shri K. K. Basu: Was there any 
Personal Assistant to th2 then Deputy 
General Manager? 

Shri B. K. Lall: There was no Per- 
sonal Assistant to the then Deputy 
General Manager. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: How many 
Clerks were there? 

S M  B. K Lall: Nine clerks. 

Shri K. K. Basn: Are they all in 
service? 

Mr. ChPlrrmn: We will go through 
this flle now and we shall meet aftex ' 
some time. 
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6brkB,mL]Irll? Thbfuehes not 

gut the original letter s?nt by the 
tbm Deputy General Manager. It is 
only a copy. 

Mwan chrrmpn L.u: Is it missing? 

shri B. K. La11 It is not in the flle. 

Dl- Choman Lall: Obviously it 
was sent to the Ministry. 

SM B. K. Lall: It  might have been 
sent to the Chief Commissioner. The 
OWcer says that he could not get it. 
(The sub-Committee then adjourned 
for lunch to meet at 2-30 P. M .  again) 

- 
The sub-committee reassembled 

atter lunch at 2-40 P. M. 

Mr. ChairmPn: Have you been able 
to find out that anonymous letter? 
Can you kindly give us the date? 

Shri B. & Lall: Mr. Amarnath will 
aplain. He was the Assistant Per- 
wnnel O5cer at that time. 

Shri Amarnath: I do not know any- 
thing about that. All these policy 
matters were dealt with by the Gen- 
eral Manager. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: When did you 
hear about this anonymous letter? 

Shri Amamath: Just now. 

D m  ChPmrn Lall: You never 
heard about it? 

Shri Amarnath: No. 

ChamPn La11 What were 
you at that time? 

8hri AEmnUh: I w a  t\e Assist- 
ant Personnel OfRoer. 

Mwpn Chrman LaU: Did you 
handle any files? 

8hri Ampnuth: No. 

m ' c h . m m  Loll: Them what is 
the Addant Personnel OBBcer? . 

bmup.th: 1 wu dealing with 
routine mawrs. 

la 

Dl- Chaman LrJI: What were 
the routine matbers that y6u M e d ?  

SM Amunrth: Staff cases, suspen-' 
sion cases, leave cases and other mat- 
ters such as involving correspondence 
and other things. 

Diwan Chrmlm Lall: If a particular 
ofiicer had done something wrong and 
action was being taken against him, 
you would obviously know about it? 

Shri Amornoth: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you know 
that there was something wrong with 
the Stores Ofticer? 

Shri Amamath: Yes. In those days. 
as a general news, I heard that there 
was somethins wrong with the stores. 

Diwan Chaman W. Since you 
were dealing with personnel matters, 
obviously if an anonymous letter was 
received about this particular Storea 
OWcer, you would know. 

Shri Amamath: All such letters 
were addressed to the General BXaha- 
ger and whatever letter was given to 
me after havind been endorsed by- 
the General Manager to me. I ussd 
to keep a record of them. About 
other letters which were retained by 
hir.~, I do not know. 

Diwan Chzman Lall: Did you know 
that Police were there making en- 
quiries? 

S M  Amarnath: Police used to 
come there for so many cases. ' 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you know 
that they came for this particular 
case? 

S M  Amarm&: I am not aware 
about this particular matter. 

Dlwm Chamm Lall: But you were 
aware that there was an enquiry 
regarding the Stares Omer.  

Shri Amar~th:  I was not aware of 
the enquiry regarding the Storea 
ofncor. 



D i m  Cbunrn LaU: You just said 
that you were aware of it. 

SM Amam&th: I said I was only 
aware of the fact that there was 
something wrong in the Stores De- 
partment. I was not aware of what 
happened in the enquiry. 

Diwan Chaman LalI: You say that 
you were not aware of .what was go- 
ing on in the enquiry? 

S M  Amamath: Yes. 

Mr. Chairman: You know that the 
Deputy General Manager, Mr. A. . . . 
was conducting an Enquiry. 

Shri Amamath: Yes, he was doing 
it. 

Mr. Chiahman: You said you did 
not know. 

S M  Amarnath: He was cioing it. 
Mr. Gapalakrishnan was helping him 
in a11 these matters. 

Mr. Chairman: MI Gopalakrishnan, 
have you got the filer 

Diwam Chaman Lall: You said, Mr. 
Amamath, that Mr. Gopalakrishnan 
was helping Mr. A.. in regard to this 
Enquiry. Is that correct? 

Shri Amarnath: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Mr. Chairman. 
will you please see the orders that 
were issued by the then Deputy Gen- 
eral Manager in regard to this parti- 
cular Stores Omcer. Are the ori- 
ginals them? 

W. 'Xahmim: We are not able t . ~  
trace it. Please tell us from your 
records. Arc you able to say when 
you got the letter? 

shri M. Gopala. . . : I want to 
make the position clear. These are 
(he ffles on the basis of which I gave 

Evn~m~cc [D.R.T.A. 
answers to the points raised in the 
P. A. C.'s note*. As far as the origi- 
nal papers are concerned. I have 
never dealt with them a t  any stage, 
because all these matters were dealt 
with by thp then Deputy General 
Manager. I was appointed as the 
Financial Assistant to the General 
Manager in January, 1052 and I was 
mostly dealing with financial matters. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you say 
that you were the financial Assistant? 

S M  M. Gopalakrlshnan: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Were you ever 
acting as the Personal Assistant to 
then Deputy General Manager, Mr. 
A . . . .  

Shri M. Gopalakrishnm: No. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Were y ~ u  
working in the capacity of Personal 
Assistant lo the General Manager or 
the then Deputy General Manager at 
any time? 

8hri M. Gopalakrlshnan: Z was the 
Financial Assistant to the General 
Manager. That was my designation. 

Dlwan Ctuman Lalk Were you ever 
performing the work of Personal 
Assistant or not? 

Shri M. Gopalaknishnan: In certain 
cases where the then Deputy General 
Manager Mr. A.  . . .or the General 
Manager asked me to put up some 
drafts or anything of the kind, I u d  
to help them in putting up certain 
drafts on the lines of verbal irlstruc- 
tions. 

Diwan Chaman Ldt: You were not 
working as the Personal Assistant. 

Shri M. Gopddtrisbnm: No. 

Diwan C h m  Lall: Were the 
orders about this Store Keeper in 
your handywriting? 

Shri M. Go-: Not about 
the Store Keeper. 

-. - -.- . . - -- --- p-. 

rhir was subrnirtcd to the PAC. in February. 1956. 
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LMwm Ch- Loll: Where are the 
orders? 

Mr. Chakrman: That is what I want 
to get. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: We are told 
that the orders were in your own 
hand-writing. 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: I do not 
know to what orders you are rcfer- 
ring. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Were you in 
the habit of writing any orders? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: I used to 
write certain letters. For example, the 
Deputy General Manager Mr. A.  . . . 
used to writc out certain notes or just 
used to indicate to me verbally the 
lines on which to write. When he made 
such requests, I used to write. I did 
not see the original papers. I was 
the Financial Assistant, and Mr. -4.. . 
had lot of confidence in me. 

Diwan Ctaman La& He had all that 
confidence in you and yet he did not 
have enough confidence to tell you 
about this anonymous letter. 

Slxi M. Gopalakrishnan: He was 
handling the case fully and complst,ely 
and at the Anal stage. in some caseh. 
he used to ask me to write out the 
orders. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Did you write 
out any orders in regard to this 
matter? 

I 
Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: As regards 

the termination of service, of the 
Stores OfRcer Mr. V. . . . 

Diwan Chaman La& Did you writc 
that order? 

Shri M. Gopalakrlshnan: I (!rafted 
the letter. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Answer me 
frankly. Did you write out the .~rders 
in regard to this OfRcer in vour own 
hand-writing? 

S M  M. Gopalakrishnan: I shall try 
to explain. Under the verbal instruc- 
tions & the then Deputy Qenetal 

Manager. certain orders were writtea 
out bp me and in my hand-writing. 

Diwan Ctaman Lall: Which were 
those orders? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: I remem- 
ber there was. . . . 

Diwan Cksunan Lall: The orders 
about the discharge of this man were 
i l l  your hand-writing? 

Shri M. Gopalakrifinan: Yes, t!le 
draft letter accepting his resignation. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: 1 asked you 
that question five minutes ago. You 
could have given me this answer early 
instead af going round and round. 

Shri M. Gopalakris?man: May I be 
permitted to say that because the 
words "Store Kee~er"  were used. I 
could not exactly follow what you 
were referring to. Mr. V. . . . \\.as the 
Stores Ofllcer and I did write !he draft 
letter of acceptance of resignation 
under verbal instructions. 

Dlwan Chaman Lall: Was there any 
Store Kecper who was discharged. 
You knew perfectly well what I was 
driving at. 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: Since you 
were mentioning Store Keeper, I was 
not exactly in a position to answer the 
question. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Now you admit 
that you wrote out the discharge 
orders and got that signed by the then 
Deputy General Manager Mr. A . .  . . 

Shri M. GopalakrisFnan: Yes. The 
letter of acceptance of the resignahon 
was signed by the General Manager. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Therefore. ,you 
were acting as the Personal Assistr .t 
of Mr. A.  . . . (then Deputy General 
Manager, D.T.S.) in all these matters. 

Shri M. Gopalakdshnan: I was assist- 
ing Mr. A . .  . . . . (then Deputy General 
Manager, D.T.S.) only in such matt- 
as he specifically asked me to do. He 
was the Deputy General Manager and 
I was e Junior Officer who had just 
entered the organbetion. 
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Diwan Chrmon Lalk ~ o u ' s a i d  that 
Mr. A. . . . (then Deputy General 
Manager, D.T.S.) had great confidence 
in you. 

ShPi M. Gap-: He had 
-st in me and he took my help now 
and then. Probably he used me as a 
draftsman. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I just want to 
know this. If he had trust and confl- 
dence in you. how is it that you were 
unaware of this anonymous letter? 

Shri M. Gop-: I did not 
say I was not aware. I knew that some 
enquiries about stores cases were being 
made by the then Deputy General 
Manager. 

Diwan Cbamaa LU: When did you 
come to know of it? 

Mr. Chairman: I think I will lead 
the witness in a different line. 

Mr. Gopalakrishnan, you will kindly 
help us with some facts and dates. The 
file that you passed on to us does not 
help us. What was the date on which 
the then Deputy General Manager 
started his enquiry? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: I can say 
now only on recollection. I never 
handled this case at any stage. 

Mr. Chairman: It does not matter. 
You can take the file with you. We 
want you to kindly help us with cer- 
tain dates and facts, We want to know 
when the then Deputy General Mana- 
ger commerced the enquiry; you can 
refer to the Ale and there is no hurry. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: If I can just 
mention one fact, from the minutes of 
a meeting of the D.R.T.A., I find this 
-question of resignation of the Stores 
Offlcer was mentioned. 

Mr. Chairman: The date please? 
'Shri N. M. AJryar: It  was in the 

nnfnutes of the meeting of 27-8-2952. 
Mr. Chairman: His resignation was 

acoepted in March itself. So it was 
considered before it was accepted. 

Shri N. ' M. Anat :  The date cf the 
meeting was 17th April, 1952. 

Mr. Chairman: Even that is after. 

SM N. M. Ayyar: Yes. That is after. 
Mr. Chairman: Please tell us the 

date. 
Shri N. M. Ayyar: The ex post facto 

confirmation of the acceptance of the 
rdiignation . . . . 
Mr. Chairman: There was no discus- 

sion before? 

Shrl N. M. Ayyar. No. I only wanted 
to correct impression that the ex post 
facto confirmation of the D.R.T.A. was 
not taken. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Was there any 
discussibn in that meeting? 

Sbri N. M Ayyar: In the agenda it 
is mentioned "acceptance of +he resig- 
nation" and then it was confirmed. 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: It  was pro- 
bably somewhere between January 
and March 1952 or even earlier. 

Mr. Chairman: Mr. La, were you 
able to pinch into the anonymous 
letter? 

Shri B. K. Lall: No. 

Mr. Chairman: Then we will give 
you a copy of the letter from our files. 
This is a copy of the letter which has 
been addressed to the then Comptroller 
& Auditor General of India, dated the 
24th September 1951. Earlier there is 
a letter. Since no action was faken. 
this gentleman thought it At to address 
the Auditor General also. This is dated 
24-9-51. It is addressed to the then 
Chairman, and copy to . Accountant 
General F. R. & S. It  is supersubs- 
cribed by the "D.T.S. Workers 
Union". (He then read the letter*) 

Then there is another letter dated 
2-11-55 addressed to the then Comp- 
troller and Auditor General of India. 
(He then read the letter*.) -- ___C 

m o t  printed. 



Is the Store Purchase Assistant still 
in service? 

k. chakan: He gives a list of 
c&es-10 cases Riving details of the. 
fraud, the manner in which it was 
committed and detected and the 
quantity of money that the State was 
deprived of. It must be taken for 
granted that a copy of this letter was 
sent to the Ministry also because the 
very opening sentence of the then 
Deputy General Managers' +report is: 
''I have held an enquiry into the alle- 
gations set out in an anonymous peti- 
iion which was sent to the Ministry 
of Transport." Therefore, this well- 
wisher has sent a copy not only to the 
then Auditor General, not merely to 
the Chief Commissioner (that is, the 
Chairman of the D.R.T.A.) but dso to 
the Ministry af Transport. This is the 
basis on which the then Deputy Gene- 
ral Manager starts. These cases have 
been included in i t  and they &%ve sub- 
sequently proved to be authentic. 
Every one of the allegations has prov- 
ed to be authentic. One would hsve 
naturally thought that on receipt of 
this they would institute an enquiry 
immediately and on getting the report 
suspend the officers concerned. As it 
is, you seem to have referred the 
matter to the police long after acrept- 
'lug the resignation of this man. 

'Diwan Chaman Lall: When was this 
matter referred to the police? 

Mr. Chairman: I have been trying to 
get it another way. Mr. Gopalakrish- 
nan says that this enquiry by the then 
Deputy General Manager was between 
Januaw and March 1952. You will 

D i m  Chaman Lak You are the 
person to give us the facts. Why don't 
you give the facts? 

B r i  M. .GopaSnkrisPnrm: I am giv- 
ing the information as known to me, 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This gentleman 
made an enquiry in your oremises. 

.Did not Mr. H.. . . and Mr. N . .  . . 
conduct an enquiry in your premises? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: Yes. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Were you not. 
aware of it when they were rnaking 
the enquiry? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: I was not 
the Officer dealing with it. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: I am not ask- 
ing whether you are the OfRcer. I am 
asking you whether you were aware 
that these people were making an 
enquiry at that time. 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: I knew 
there was an enquiry later. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Were you not 
'in the premises? 

S M  M. Gopalakrishnan: I was in 
the Organisation when-the enquiry was 
made. 

Mr. 'Chairman: The then Deputy 
General Manager's report is dated 
10-4-52 and Mr. N ......' s report is dated 
25-4-52. From September to April, some 
time after the resignation was made;. 
why was no action taken even depart- 
,mentally? Will you kindiy refer to the 
Deputy General Manager's report? 

S k i  'K. K. Bsisu: That was dated 
kindly remember that this letter -is 10452. He resimed in march. 
i3ated September 1951. The resignation Mr. Chafnnan.. 10th  arch 1952. 
is'dated 'Oth March. Mr. Goma- 'May 1 mow from the Transport Minis- ,Mshnan says that the enquiry by the 
then Deputy Genera) Manager was try when this letter was 'r&eSetd aab 
between January and March 1952. when they forwarded it? - 

After . the ~ e & y  General Mariager ' Shri T. S.' Pamuramin: We will have 
Mr. H.. . .and Mr. N.. . . went into it. to search the records. 
8hri K. K. Bsm: When was that? Mr. Chalrmon: Kindly submit 8 
Mr. Chainnm: We do not know. note on that 
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Shri K. K. Basu: When was the then facts about this affair as early as 
Deputy General Manager asked to September 1951. why was not . any 
enquire? speedy action taken? 

Shri S. Gupts: The conduct of the 
enquiry by the then Deputy General 
Manager and the acceptance of the 
resignation by the Chairman were 
simultaneous. The two things were 
going on fogether. 

Shri K. K. Basu: The then De~utY 
General Manager began the enquiry. 
In the course of the enquiry it was 
found that there was a prima facie 
case for framing charges. This lead 

' to his resignation and the whole report 
was kept pending till he was allow& 
to resign. 

Mr. Chalman: It  is not clear. Even 
the Chief Commissioner, who is the 
Chairman of the D.R.T.A. knew as 
early as September 1951 that things 
were not all right. The Chairman 
was informed, the Auditor General 
was informed and the Transport 
Ministry was informed. They left no 
stone untuned to draw the attention 
of all the authorities concerned with 
regard to the things that were taking 
place in the Stores Department. Will 
you kindly tell us what action the 
Transport Ministry took? I presume 
the Transport Ministry also got it 
simultaneously. 

Shri T. S. Parsur-%man: We will have 
to check it up. 

Shri K. K. Basu: What 1 feel is that 
we should try to And out from the 
records actually when the then Deputy 
General Manager began his enquiry 
because immediately after that some- 
thing might have happened. Then we 
should have the then Deputy General 
Manager to give evidence. It  seems, 
of course, subject to what may come 
out of the records. after the enquiry 
was made and a p@a facie charge 

r was framed, the gentleman was allow- 
ed to resign before the actual enquiry 
report was submitted. 

Mr. Chairman: Even so, if the Chief 
Commissioner, who is the Chairman 
of the D.R.T.A. was posted with certain 

Shri B. K. Lall: It  is regretted that 
no action was taken. There is no 
record to prove that any action was . 
taken except that he submitted his 
resignation and that it was accepted - 
in March. 1952. 

Shri K. E. Basu: Was there any xote 
attached to the letter of resignation 
before it was actually submitted to 
the Chairman regarding the opinion of 
the General Manager or something 
like that or the letter was just ?laced 
before the Chairman? 

Shri B. K. Lall: There was a note to 
the Chairman. 

Shri K. K Basu: You must have a 
copy of the note. Apart from the fact 
that so and so wanted to resign, is 
there any other note on that? 

Shri 8. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Was sng 
conduct certificate given to Mr. V.. . . 
the Stores Officer at the time of 
resignation. 

Shri M. Gopaiahrishnan: I think 
some certificate was given, signed by 
the then Administrative Officer. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Was it 
a certificate of good conduct? 

Shri M. Go~alakrhhnan: I t  yas  
rather a vaguely worded certitlcate. 

SJmi K. K. Basu: Do you have a copy 
of that? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Was it drafted 
by you? 

Shri 116. Gopalakrislaan: I cannot 
exactly say, but it is possible oecause 
I remember certain things I used to 
do under verbal instructions from the 
then Deputy General Manager. 

Diwan Chaman La. It  is quite 
possible that It was drafted by you. 
Shall I put it that way? 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnin: It is possi- 
ble, but on the lines verbally indicated 
to me. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: So, you 
drafted the conduct certiflcate. 
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S M  N. M Ayyar: Shall I read a 

copy of the letter to the Transport 
Manager, Ahmedabad Municipal 
Transport House, Ahmedabad? (He 
then read the letter*). 
This is probably what is referred to. 
This is, probably, a reference from 
another employer. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who sent this? 

Shri N. M. Anor: The General 
Manager. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: We are refer- 
ing to the time of tendering the 
resignation. At that time was he given 
a conduct certificate? 

Shri N. M. Awar: This was given 
In reply to a reference from another 
employer. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: This was 
given subsequently by you to some 
party who wanted to engage him 
when they referred to you. Therefore, 
you gave a direct answer. Now, at  
the time of his departure he was 
given a certificate. 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: Not to my 
knowledge. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What is 
the vaguely worded certificate? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: It was given. 
It will be there. 
Mr. Chairmzyx If you don't mind, I 

will read* only a paragraph from the 
Report of the Deputy General Mana- 
ger. D.T.S. * 

Diwan Chaman Lall: What action 
was taken on this? A General enquiry 
was recommended by an officer. 

Mr. Chairman: I will read some more, 
if you don't mind.* 

* * 
Diwan Chaman Lall: Did the Minis- 

try take any action against Mr. V ........ 
Store Purchase Officer and Mr. T.. . . 
(Financial Assistant to the G. M.) 
in regard to this matter? Was the 
Ministry aware that the report said that 
a t tem~ts  were made to hush it up. 

I think it must have been only in the 
interests of Mr. T.. . . . because Mr. 
V.. . . .is not there. 

Mr. Chairman: Para 5 of the then 
Deputy General Manager's report* 
says and this has been quoted by 
Mr. N. . . .also (an officer of the Indian 
Audit Department) 

May I know whether the Ministry of 
Transport went through this report, 
and if so, what action was taken. 

S M  T. S. Parsuraman: This report 
was not brought to the notice of the 
Ministry of Transport. 

Mr. Chairman: You forwarded that 
letter, according to the then Deputy 
General Manager's opening sentence. 
He commenced the enquiry on your 
forwarding the letter. I presume a 
copy of the report must have been 
received by the Ministry. The then 
Deputy General Manager says: 

"I have held an enquiry into the 
allegations set out in the anony- 
mous petition which was sent to 
the Ministry of Transport." 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Even 
as a Member of the D.R.T.A. were you 
not aware of this report? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: As I said, 
there were very few meetings of the 
D.R.T.A. 

Mr. Chairman: Was it not his duty 
to send a copy of the report to you? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: That is in 
cases where action is necessary on 
the part of Government. 

Mr. Chairman: I want to know if 
the then Deputy General Manager 
sent a copy of his report to you. . 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: According 
to my recollection, it was not received, 
but I will check it up. 

+Not printed. 
114 



t l  March, 19161 Mr~um 
8 M  K. K. BMU: Is it not the duty 

d the Ministry to follow it up? 
S M  T. S. Pamlllpmpll: I will have 

to check up whether the letter was for- 
warded by the Ministry to the D.R.T.A. 

Mr. ChaimiUc Now, this paragraph 
Uiat I read is quoted with approval in 
Mr. N..  . .Is (an Officer of the Audit 
Department) report a copy of Which 
was sent to you. 
S M  T. S. Pamraman: That too 1 

will have to check up. My Office 
says that it was not received. 

Mr. Chairman: We will check it up 
here itself from the Ale which I have. 
These Officers have used very strong 
language only because they seem to 
have felt that everything was stinking 
and rotten. On the 17th June. 195L 
the Accountant General F.R. & S. wrote 
a letter to Mr. R.  . . .Secretary of 
the D.R.T.A. setting out the various 
irregularities. The covering letter 
shows that it is addressed to the Joint 
Secretary, Ministry of Transport, with 
Annexures A and B-Annexure A be- 
ing the report of Mr. A. . . . and An- 
nexure B being the report of Mr. 
N . . . .This letter was sent to Mr. 
C.. .,., then Joint Secretary, Minis- 
try of Transport. He said: 

"Special attention of the Govern- 
ment is drawn to paras li 2, 9, 12. 
13, 14, 15 and 16 and more parti- 
cularly to the last noted para of 
the Audit Report appended to the 
annual accounts. The final orders 

, of Government on the various 
points raised in the report may be 
communicated to Audit in due 
course." 
What action has ,been taken by the 

Ministry on this ? 

S M  T. 9. P1- I do not r c ~  
eollect having seen thls report, but 1 
know that the Joint Secretary had 
some discussions with the Miniskr and 
it was almost immediately thereafter 
that the Enquiry Committee, to which 
I made reference before, ran appoint- 
d That E~Q- Committee r m  
appainied on tha 8th Jub, 1982. 

or ]Cvn,~cn [D.R.T.A. 
S M  P. 8. Rajqmd NalPo: Of whidr 

you were a Member? 
Mwan Chunrrn Lall: Was i t  broUOht 

to your notice or not? 
Shri T. 8. Parsamman: No. 
mwan chaman Lall: You had a 

double role. You were representing 
Government on the D.R.T.A. and you 
were also in the Enquiry Committee. 
A serious enquiry was held by the 
Deputy General Manager, D.T.S. and 
the report was sent to the Ministry, 
and you now say that you have not 
seen this report. Do you realise the 
seriousness of this? 
S M  T. S. Pamuraman: I realise 

that if is serious. I do not recollect 
having seen it. 

Diwan Chaman La& Do you mean 
to say that you did not see it as a 
member of the D.R.T.A.? On top of 
that you hold another enquiry, of which 
you were a member? 

Shri T. S. Parsumman: This Enquiry 
Committee was not informed of that 
Report 

Diwan Chaman L a :  Who were the 
members of that Ehquiry Committee? 

Shri T. S. P-an: Shri Shanker 
Prasad, Chairman, D.R.T.A. was the 
Chairman of this committee. Shri 
Jagdish Prasad, Transport Commis- 
sioner, U. P. and Shri Sankaran, De- 
puty Secretary, Finance, besides my- 
self, were he Members. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Why was this 
Committee not informed of the Report? 
First of all, it is an incredible thing to 
me and it must be so to any ordin- 
person with ordin- common sense. 

Mr. Chairman: I am afraid you an 
not quite correct. 
Mr. PP, I have got a l e t k  

of the General Manager, D.T.S. address- 
ed to Mr. B. . ., Eraminer of Accounb 
in the OfHe oi Accountant General, 
F.R. & S- I shall read out this lettm 
dated 3-1152: 
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his latter dated 10-5-52. You are 
no doubt aware that the state of 
the D.T.S. led to the appointment 
of an enquiry Committee in July 
last, a copy of whose report has + already been forwarded to you. 

I also enclose herewith copies of 
two of the reports. There was a 
general 'discussion in one of. the 
recent meetings of the D.R.T.A. 
and the consensus of opinion was 
that if each and every irregularity 
should be enquired into, it would 
be a waste of money". 

This is the view you seem to have taken 
in the D.R.T.A. You seem to have dis- 
cussed it and you seem to have thought 
that it will be a waste of money. 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: I do not re- 
collect and I shall check it up. 

Diwan Chaman ~ a i k  This has bees 
harked 'SECRET'. 

Mr. Chairman: This is Audit file. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Here is tihe ex- 
tract from the report retained by Shri 
R.. . . All these reports have been 
there with Mr. Gopalakrishnan. 

How did you. Mr. Lall, come to this 
conclusion? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Basing on the re- 
ports I received. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: You say that 
"we are afraid that there was no - material to charge them with fraud" 
etc. Your letter says (He then read 
the letter.) * 
lk. Chairmaa: When you took over. 

did you conduct an independent check 
with regard to this matter or were you 
led to this conclusion by the earlier 
reports? 

Shri B. & Lan: It was only the 
earlier reports on which I was basing. 
In fact I went through some of these 
cases; but when I found that the Police 
had filed r h s ,  I gave up. 

Mr. Chairman: Only one thing I 
would lfke to +oft! from the w$stry. 
'lac SecreWy%as heafd what h a  bden 

going on. There is a letter in Septem 
ber, 1951 making serious allegaticmn 
copies of which were sent to the 
Transport Ministry with factual data 
which has been subsequently proved 
by enquiry. Now, the then Deputy 
General Manager's report was only 
on 10-4-1952. About seven months 
have elapsed before any action was 
taken. Could the Transport Ministry 
explain why this had happened when 
they had this material before them? 
Why did they not take urgent steps to 
have the whole thing enquired into? If 
the Secretary cannot explain now. He 
might as well send us a note. 

Shri N. M. Ayyar: I will certainly 
look into the records and see whether 
the letter was received in the Minis- 
try and if so what action was taken. 
I will look into the matter and sub- 
mit a note on the subject. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: On the 10th 
May, 1952 the then Accountant Gene- 
ral, F. R. & S. wrote to Mr. Shanker 
Parsad. . . .and said that he had deput- 
ed his Assistant Examiner to conduct 
special investigation and that there 
was definitely a suspicion that certain 
frauds had taken place. Was this 
fact brbught to your notice? 

Mr. Chairman: No action was taken 
till the resignation was accepted. 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: I may just 
give some information in this connec- 
tion to the question put by the Chair- 
man. I recollect that the then Deputy 
General Manager-this, of course. 
happened before I joined the Organi- , 

sation-was appointed by Mr. Shanker 
Barsad. . . probably . based on .the 
irregularities that were brought to his 
notice and 2ver since he was appoint- 
ed-I believe it was in the last quar; 
ter of 1951-he went on makine: 
enquiries. . . . 

Mr. Chairman: You are speakiw 
from recollection. That is not going 
help us. 

Not printed 
x16 
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thfnns are within Ws knowledge now. 
He begins to recollect things now. But 
you could not recnllect sometime back 
about the then D :puty General Mana- 
ger's report or about the complaints 
that were received. .. 

Shd M. GwalaLrishnan: I wanted to 
help the sub-Cbmmittee with whatever 
tnformation I knew. 

Mr. Chairman: Have you got anything 
on factual data supported by documents 
in  your hand? If there is anything, 
you may submit it to us through Mr. 
Lall. 

Sale of vehicles at  abnormally low 
prices-contd. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Mr. 
Lall, you say in your report that 9 
vehicles have been sold in three lots. 
Could you give the number of these 
vehicles? 

Sha B. E. Lall: I will check up and 
!turni$h this information. . 

D~WSO Cbaman Lall: You may give 
us a note op this. 

Shri P. S. Raja,gomi Naidu: You 
had given us the information. Now 
please give the numbers of those vehi- 
cles. 

S)wi B. 8. Lg: Registration num- 
bers? 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidn: Yes. The 
first lot consisted of four vehicles. 
First give the numbers of these four. 

Shri B. X. L a :  He is just taking up 
this. 

Shri P. S. sojagopal Naiqa: You also 
say that one chassis does not appear 
to have been taken over from the ex- 
O.N.I.T. Co. q d  hence i t  is not shown 
in this list. .Whereimm dld you get 
this vehicle and what i s  the number 
s f  that vehicle? My questions are only 

m u  P.R.T.4. 
those that arise out of the notes Sub 
mitted by you. 
Shri B. & Lall: I will furnish thosz 

numbers. 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidn: You say 

that the flrst lot fetched Rs. 500/- that 
is, four buses. The second lot fetch- 
ed only Rs. 100. There were two 
buses in this lot. The third lot of 
three buses fetched Rs. 150. In the 
list of details of vehicles taken over 
from G.N.I.T. Co. and their disposal, 
you had indicated that the minimum 
amount for which any bus was sold 
was Rs. 90. 

Shri B. K. Lall: That is correct. 
Those were bodies and not the chas- 
sis. 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: I will 

come to that. You mean to say that 
the 9 vehicles are not included in the 
list. 
Shri B. K. Lall: I will give you the 

numbers of those vehicles. It  is DLE 
8132. 

Shri P. S. IMjagopal Naidn: You say 
it is only body. But here you have 
not indicated that only body was sold. 
Such vehicles you have indicated by 
an asterisk mark. But in this parti- 
cular case, you have not shown that 
mark. Will you kindly see page 1 of 
your statement*? 

You see the next page in the same 
statement. You have indicated by 
asterisk mark cases where only bodits 
have been sold. Take for instance 
No. 45. 

Shri B. K. Lall: It is quite likely 
that while typing this was overlook- 
ed. I t  is only a typing mistake. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopol Naidn: Nor, 
please give the numbers of the 
four vehicles sold. 

-Spwl R JL f a :  DLA 5672 
DLA 5 8 n  
PLA 5675 

*Stateme$ showing *e details of vehicles *en over from G. N. I. T. 
Co. ,and ,their qlgposal as hvnished . .. by the Ministry of '?ransport -to 
#e. P. A. C. on 9-1@4. ' 
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Shii P. S. Rajagopal Ndda:' This 

cannot be. The total sum fetched for 
the first lot of vehicles is only 
Rs. 500/-. Now No. 135 fetches Rr. 480; 
No. 136 fetches Rs. 617/-. 

Sbrl B. K. Lall: These are different 
lots. 

S M  P. S. Rafagopal Naidp: How 
many vehicles have been sold on 
28-1-1954? 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: These 9 
vehicles were sold in three lots accord- 
ing to your note. 

What about this vehicle DLH 6131, 
mia l  No. 135? 
Shri B. K. Lall: There is no vehi- 

cle in serial No. 135. Only its body 
had been sold according to the old 
auction records. 
Shri P. S. RaJampal Naida: what is 

the vehicle No. of serial No. 135. 

Shri B. K. Lak Serial No. 135 re- 
lates only, to the body. 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: What is 

the registration number of the vehi- 
cle whose body alone was sold? 
Shri B. K. Lall: This is a truck 

chassis from which the body was r e  
moved and sold. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naida: Have 
you given that particular number of 
the vehicle in this report that is sub- 
mitted by you? 
.Shri B. K. Lall: .Those are not 

there. 

S M  P. S. -jagopal Naida: How is 
it you had given in this list this item 
No. 23, DLH 8132 where the body 
alone was sold? 

Shri B. K. Lak Mr. Gopalakrishnan 
1s bringing to you the original with 
the ,  signature of the Condemnation 
Board. 

fhri P. ,S. Ra#agopal Naida: Please 
give the registration number of the 
vehicles wherein only bodies were 
mld. 

Shd. B. k LaU: We kept the chassis 
iq our own use. We detached th. 

and odd Un  bod^. 

Shri P.' S. Wryopsl N8idw You 
have given the registration numbera 
of 8 vehicles in this lot of Q. What 
about the 9th vehicle? 

S M  M. Gopalakrishnan: The 9th 
vehicle might not be belonging to the 
G.N.I.T. Co. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Nalda: When 
was that purchased and what is the 
number of the vehicle? Please let me 
know that. I am only concerned with 
that one vehicle. Also tell me wbere-. 
from it was purchased. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will send 'you that 
information. It might be that one of 
these was purchased by the Govern- 
ment during Departmental operation. 
because in 1948-49 they bought quite 
a number of vehicles and some 0E 
-these were condemned in 1954, be- 
cause the Chevrolets purchased in' 
1948 would have completed full 6 years 
of service in 1954. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidtl: Could 
you give me the number of that vehi- 
cle, the origin of that vehicle and 
from whom it was acquired? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I will furnish aU 
that information. 

Administrative Expenditure of the 
D. T. S.-Contd. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Then 
with regard to the note given by you 
about the abnormal increase in the 
administration, you say that the staff 
on the administration side was in- 
creased owing to the recommendations 
made by the Sub-Committee of which 
you were a Member. In the note you 
also say that the Sub-committee had 
recommended the creation of several 
additional posts. Before the recom- 
mendation of the Sub-committee could 
be implemented, an Enquiry Commit- 
tee was appointed by the D: R. T. A. 
in July, 1952 with the prior approval 
of the Central. Government. This 
Committee submitted its report on 
26th 'July, 1952. As a result of the 
recommendations of this Committee 
and the actual needs of the organizatim 



felt subsequently, 15 additional 
posts of officers were created. Can 
you kindly point out the relevant 
portion from that report which is 
submitted in July, 1952 as to the 
increase in s M  on the administration 
side? What are those recommenda- 
tions in this report and in which 
paragraph do you find them? 

Shri B. K. Lall: I can send you a 
note on this. Certain posts were re- 
commended. 

Shri P. S. ~~ Naidu: You had 
. sent this report only this morning.' 
Please point out the relevent para- 
Iraph. 

Shri B. & Lall: We considered 
that considerable change is required 
in the supervisory staff. 

Shri P. S. -opal Naidu: Page No. 
d? 

Sbri B. IC. LgU: Yes. Traffic Depart- 
ment and Administration Section. 

Approved by the Delhi Road Trans- 
port Authority,our proposals are indi- 
cated in hnexure  111. We are inclin- 
ed to think that the Traffic Depart- 
ment should work directly under the 
general Manager with two Traffic 
Superintendents in each of the two 
Depots and two Assistant General 
Managers, one in charge of Adminis- 
tration and another in charge of ins- 
pecting squads, investigation of offen- 
ces, etc. These four Officers should 
be interchangeable. The Traffic 
Superintendent will also supervise 
traffic survey units. Later on, the 
number of Depots was increased to 4. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: This 
report says: Two Assistant General 
Managers, one in charge of Adrninls- 
tration in the place of the Administra- 
tive Officer. That does not indicate 
the creation of an additional post in 
the place of an Administrative Officer. 
This report suggests that there should 
be an Assistant General Manager. 

8hrl B. E. L.l1: Yes. There was no 
Administrative Ofllcer before and 
they suggested that he should be 

designated as Assistant Generall 
Manager. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: It is 
stated here: "We are inclined to think 
that the Traffic Department should 
work directly under the G e n e  
Manager with two T r a c  Superinten- 
dents in each of the two Depots an& 
two Assistant General Manager, one 
in charge of administration,- that is, 
in pIace of the Administrative OW- 
cer,-and another in chaiige of the 
inspecting squads, inspection of 
offences, etc." 

S M  B. K. Lall: Quite right. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: &en 
a then it comes only to 4 Officers. What 
about the other 11 Officers? 

S M  B. K. Lall: I will just give you 
that. We appointed 15 new Officers 
and I will explain the justificatioa 
Assistant General Manager (Adminis- 
tration); Secretary to General Mana- 
ger, this post was created t6 render 
general and secretarial assistance to 
the General Manager. An Officer in 
charge of training school. This was- 
something new. We never had one 
before. This is to impart training to 
candidates, drivers and conductors, 
and to give refresher courses to the 
operational st-; Then Assistant En- 
gineers to have a better grip on our 
maintenance which w a  lacking be- 
fore. It was decided that we should 
have good qualified engineers in 
charge of each depot. 

S M  P. S. Wagopal Naidu: How 
many of them do you have now? 

Shri B. K. Lall: At the moment, we 
have got four Assistant Engineers. 
Now there are three depots. In each 
there is one Assistant Engineer. One 
Assistant Engineer has been posted in 
the Stores to check and inspect the 
goods which are coming in. Previously 
there was nobody to check the good& 
Now proper inspection L being carc 
ried out. 
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Slui P. 8. Rajagopal Naidu: Are 
these Assietant Engineers fresh from 
cpllege or did they have any experi- 
ence? 
S M  B. K. Lall: They came Out of 

their colleges. We picked them up. 
We advertised for these posts in the 
gapers; we picked them and inter- 
viewed them. We chose the best who 
.had good qualifications, for instance, 
from the Victoria Jubilee Institute in 
Bombay where they have done five 
years' training and then have spent 
another six months in practical train- 
ing with B.E.S.T. Bombay or any 
,other Workshop. First we kept them 
as Apprentice Officers on a salary of 
Rs. 100 per month for a period of six 
months. Later on, we promoted 
them in the grade of 200-400. 

Shri P. S. EWagopal N a i d ~ ~  That 
means they are fresh from the Col- 
lege and they were given sufficient 
training. That is al l  There W ~ S  no 
previous experience except that th?y 
underwent training in B.E.S.T. or 
someother Workshop. 
S M  -B. K. .W: Quite right. 
S M  K. SC. Barn: They underwent 

a certain period of apprenticeship? 
S M  B. K. Lall: They did during 

their training period, because when- 
ever they pass any degree course, 
they have got to spend six months 
apprenticeship in a workshop. 
S M  & K. Bam: That is before 

the get their degree. 
Sinl B. IL LJ1: It is part of their 

training. 
Shri K. K. t b :  Apart from that, 

did they work in any other Work- 
shop af'ter their training? 

Shri 8. & LaU: No. 
Mr. Chairman: Mr. LaV from the 

figures you have given, only three 
posts have been recommended by the 
Enquiry Committee. Please see the 
chart you have submitted. There are 
Xead of the Administration Depart-. 
ment, a Bead of the Traf8c Department 
md one Secretpry to &ve mm4arid 

assistance to the General Manager. 
These are the only three posts whicb 
have been recommended by the En- 
quiry Committee appointed in July, 
1952. All other posts seem to . have 
been created later on. 
S M  B. K. Lall: Later on they were 

created with the approval of the 
Delhi Road Transport Authority and 
the sanction of the Central Govern- 
ment. 

Mr. Cbakman: They have approved 
of these? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. There were 
certain posts like the Labour OWw, 
There were statutory obligations, be- ' 
cause in an Industrial organisation 
where the number of employees 
between 500 and 2000, there should 
be a- Labour Officer. If the number 
is over 2,000, there should be two 
Labour Officers. In fact, there is a 
proposal to appoint a second Labour 
Officer. 

Shri K. K. Bpsn: So this matter 
was discussed with the D. R. T. A.? 

Shri B. E. Lall: All these posts are. 
sanctioned, advertised and approved 
by the D. R. T. A. and actually a 
Standing Committee of the D. R. T. A. 
interviews the candidates. 

Mr. Chairman: Miss Radha Bai, is 
it correct that you were in the Labour 
Department? 

Miss Radha w. It is correct. 

Diwan Cbrrsnan Lall: You have got ! 

a Publicity Officer? 

SBri 4 X. Latl: Yes. 

Mwan Chsman L1LI: What is h 
paid? 

sbri B. K La: Rs. 200 to RS. 980. 

S M  B. % Ldl: Yes. I will explain 
the reason why I went to %he D : R U  
and requested them to create at 
post .of a Publicity Officer. The 
DRTA. was gettiqg..#e xevenue of a 



lakh and a quarter or a lakh and a 
half from Publicity. This was the 
first time we tapped this source of 
revenue and to keep all records and 
to keep a liaison with the sole con- 
eessionaire, it was necessary that we 
.should have some officer who would 
be. doing this work. This post was 
approved by the D. R. T. A. and the 
sanction was obtained. 

Diwm Chaman Lall: What were 
.his duties? 

S M  B. K. Lall: He has to maintain 
the statistics of the out-sheding and 
keep liaison with the publicity people. 

OF EVIDENCE. [D.R.T.A. 
Shri B. E W:  he& are 280 

buses on the road and advertisenrent 
for all the different' spaces in each. 
Bus has to be checked. 

S M  K. K. Bsm: But this work can 
be done through the .agency, 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Out-sheding? 

S M  B. JK. Lall: There are certain 
conditions in the Agreement. If the 
number of vehicles is 190, pro rata 
adjustment will be made when the 
space is given. Of course, some offi- 
cer should be there to keep track of 
h t .  

Dlwan Chaman, Lall: Will not a 
clerk be sufficient? In the Govern- 
ment office one Clerk has to make 18 
entries in the course of a day. 

S M  B. & 'Lall: Not only this. There 
is so much work to do. For every 
advertisement which appears in our 
buses, whoever advertises it. the 
agreement has got to be scrutinised 
bp us. 

Revenue from Advertisement 

S M  K. K. Brura: Do they advertise 
directly or through publicity organi- 
satiow? 

ghrl B. E. Lall: They give their 
advertisement through the Delhi 
Publicity Corporation, who are our 
sole concessionaire. We have to re- 
cord the address of the parties con- 
cerned. 

. S M  B. E. LaU: There should be 
somebody to scrutinise all the agree- 
ments. I was looking at it from the 
business point of view. Previously we 
did not have this income. Now when 
we get this extra income, we are 
spending only Rs. 4,0001- for proper 
maintenance of records, 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Do you mean 
to say that you are getting this in- 
come because you appointed a man 
on Rs. 280 pay? 

Shri B. E. L a :  I did not say that. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Then you will 
go on increasing the staff. 

S M  B. K. Lall: If I go on increas- 
ing the staff, there will again be con- 
fusion. 

Shri & K. Ba!sn: Why not you get 
it done through the agency? 

Shri B. % Lall: He does all the 
press-notes all the hand-bills and all 
the advertisements for the D. R. T. A 
We spend, on an average, about 
Rs. 7,000 for advertisement in the 
newspapers. f 

Diwan Chamnn Lall: What for? 
Shri K. K. Basn: What do you ad- 

vertise? Only the change of time- 
table. I suppose. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Change of time- 
tables, hand-bills, printing of time- 
tables and advertisements. 
SM & K. Elaim: Hand-bii can- 

cerning arhatt 
shri B. K. Lalk All the posts are 

advertised. For instance, when any 
.ignitary is visiting Delhi, special bur 
arrangements will have to be made 
and that has to be advertised. If there 
are any changes in routes the pub& 



should know about it at least two Mr. Chrirmarr: We want you to a- 
days in advance, So that has also plore the possibilities of reducing 
Lo be advertised ' expenditure on the administrative sib 

by reducing overhead costs. If, you Di- chaman Im: 'it not will kindly prepare a note, we s h . ~  be done by the Office which is Pre- be thanldul. paring the schedules? Why should 
you have an officer and pay Rs. 4,000 
per annum for advertising in the 
papers. 
S M  .B. K. Lall: I will look into the 

possibility of making a reduction. 
But the pay is not very much. It h 
only Rs. 200 which an Assistant gets 
in the Government of India. 

D i m  Chaman Lall: If it is even 
two annas it is something to worry 
about these days till you are in a 
position to mop up revenues which 
are your due. It is unnecessary to go 
on accumulatiing expenditure which 
can be avoided, 

Ms. Chairman: Mr. Abbhi, was this 
matter considered from the financial 
points of view-the increase in staff? 

Shri It. G. Abbhi: 1 came into the 
picture in September, 1954. I don't 
think it has come up since then. 
Reduction in administrative E- 

ditzrre--contd. 
S M  P. S. Raja*@ Naidn: The 

administrative expenditure was about 
two lakhs three thousand rupees in 
1950-51, two lakhs four thousand 
rupees in 1951-52, two lakhs seventy 
pix thousand in 1952-53, thrze lakhs 
ninety-two thousand rupees in 1953-54 
and four lakhs ninety-eight thousand 
rupees in 195455. So, from 1950-51 
to 1954-55 the increase is nearly by 
three lakhs rupees, whereas on the 
operational side the increase between 
the years 1950-51 and 1954-55-Rs. 
13,45,000 to Rs. 19.99,000--is not much. 
How do you account for that? What . 
is the reason for this disproporti~118te 
increase? Whereas on the operational 
side the increase is only by about 50 
per cent, on the administrative side 
the increase in near by of 250 per cent. 
Did you examine thatt It is only with 
reference to that I ranted you b 
mbmnit a note. But in your nab 
didnotbPth-pasnL 

Shri R. G. Abbhi: I will do that. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The Sub- 
committee want your co-operation in. 
doing this particular thing. As Mr. 
Naidu has pointed out, there is a tre- 
mendous increase in the expenditure 
on the administrative side. 

Sbrl P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Where- 
as on the operational side the incregse 
is 50 per cent, on the administrative 
side it is 250 per cent in the course 
of four years. 

S M  B. K. I m :  I do not know 
how far that is correct. But to Ad- 
ministration Account is debited all 
the head office st&, particularly for 
maintenance, stores. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidn: What 
do you mean by saying "I do not know 
how far that is correct". My 
statement was based on your report. 

S M  B. K. Lall: What we have done 
is-I do not know whether i t  is cor- 
rect even-we have merged the sala- 
ries of the Stores Department and 
the Accounts Department to the ex- 
penditure 41 the Administrative Side, 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Before that 
they were not included in - Adminis- 
trative Expenditure? 

S M  B. E. I d k  Actually the Ad- 
ministration should be the General 
Manager, the Assistant General Mana- 
ger (Administration) and the Admi- 
nistrative staft But now r e  are in- 
cluding even the entire Accounta 
Department with 37 cler4 and the 
Storm Department to our Administ- 
rative Expenditrua 
S M  P. 8. P.S.rsp.1 Nrlda: lf In 

these thin@ are included, the figure 
e O m u l o t r @ ~ . n d o d d ~ ~ f 0  
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Lhe year 1950-51 for the Administra- 
tive side and also for the stores side. 
But in the year 1954-55 there is . 
much more expenditure. 

What is your explanation for that? 

S M  B. IS. Lall: In 1950-51, so far 
as I recollect, there were hardly nine 
Officens and today we have about 25 
Officers. Now there has been consi- 
derable expansion of the D. R. T. A. 
We have got an Executive Engineer 
and his wing for the construction of 
buildings though it is on an elexnen- 
tary phase. But it is necessary that 
either we get it done by the CPWD 
or we do it departmentally. Now we 
have one Medical Officer. That is a 
welfare affair. He was not there 
before. 

Diwan Chaman L ~ I :  The sub-corn- 
mittee are not satisfied that there is 
justification for this .tremendous in- 
creaqe and they, therefore, want you 
to look at it from that point of view 
and till you are not in a position to 
mop up all the revenue, which you 
are not mopping up at the present 
moment, you have to reduce your ex- 
penditure. 

Shri P. IF. Wagopal Naidu: Parti- 
cularly in view of the imposition of 
tax on diesel oil you will have to 
spend four or five lakhs more. 

Shri B. K, Lall: It will be about 
three lams. 

'Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: They 
are going to impose four annas per 
gallon. According to your figures. 
you had consumed Rs. 15,21,000 worth 
of petrol and other lubricants in the 
year 1954-55. On the same basis, you 
have got to pay nearly 25 per cent 
more, that is, 25 per cent of 15 lakhs 
in future. 

Mr. ChaLrmaP: If you put on the 
road all the buses that are lying idle 
in the depot, if you plug all the loop 
boles for leakage and if you mop up 

Evmmc~ [D.R.T.A. 
all sources of revenue, then it would 
be a success. 

D i m  Chnmgn LaU: It can be dq&. 

Mr. Choirman: What is the break- 
up for tyres and tubes? What amount 
do you spend on retreading? 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Till you have 
your own Retreading Plant. 
Mr. Chairman: At Bhalua-Nangal 

we found they were retreading their 
own tyres. 

S M  B. K. La&. The Bombay 
Transport are doing their own retread- 
ing. At one time, I was very keen to 
start retreading. But up till now 1 
have not given much thought because 
the first thing necessary is a building. 
It is not possible to have re-treading 
without a building. The equipment 
does not cost much. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: In Sadar 
Bazar, I found, tiny little shops are 
doing retreading. In B-a also we 
saw that they do it with two sheds. 
They had nothing very much. Over- 
night you can construct those sheds 
for this purpose. You will kindly 
send us a note on when you will take 
up this matter. 

Shri B. K. Lall: I have got all the 
information. I will furnish it just 
now. We are retreading on an aver- 
age, 100 sets. 

Mr. Chairman: Costing? 
Shri B. K. Lall: It (tests Rs. 127/- 

on an average. 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: That 

is, 25 per cent of the value of the 
bT1.e~. 

Shri B. K. Lall: Yes. The retread- 
ing work is entrusted to a firm here. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Surely you can 
do it much cheaper yourself. 

Shri B. K. Lall: If we have the 
plant and building and all that we 
can do. Otherwise, it is no use. ... 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Don't think 
that it is a big plant. It is a very 
simple thing. The Public Accounts " 
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Committee have seen it a t  Bhakra and 
other places. That is a step in the 

.direction of expansion. We would  lot 
mind any kind of expansion. 

S M  B. K. Lall: I will try. 
Irregularities Committed by the Ex- 
Stores Oficer-contd. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Before you go 
b the next question, I want to ask 
m e  or two questions. Is it a fact that 
this Mr. T ...... was receiving Rs. 275/- 
per mensem and then he was taken on 
Rs. 800/-? Do you know that? 

Shri T. S. hrsuraman: He was an 
Officer leah by the Audit Department. 

Diwan Cbaman LBLI: He was origi- 
nally in the Supplies & Disposals 
whme he was getting Rs. 275/- accord- 
h g  to the anonymous letter. Js i t  
not so? 

shri T. S. Parmraman: This will be 
hoked Into. 0 

Diwan Chaman Lall: The conclusion 
is of course probable, and other 
people would like to draw it. Why 
was it that when specific mention is 
made in the then Deputy General 
Manager's repcrt, no action has been 
taken against him? Then, Ih regard 
to Mr. V ......, he had a small job in a 
Workshop and he was suddenly raised 
k, the Stores OiThrs's job. Posters 
and letters, even before this anony- 
mous letter. were sent and circulated. 
These certainly must have come with- 
in the knowledge of the D.R.T.A. 
m. That letter was ad- 

dressed to the Chairman! 
lWwaa a m a n  Lall: Posters were 

gut up. Specific charges against these 
two ofticers proved to be absolutely 
correct-involving Mr. V.. .. . .and Mr. 
T.. . . ..Perhaps you will look into this 
matter again asd see what further 
action is called for now. 

Shrl IL K. Basa: What was the re- 
sult of the threeman Enquiry Com- 
mittee? They must have given some 
kind of recommendations about re- 
organisation: Have all their recom- 
mda t ions  been accepted or some have 
not been accepted? 

Shri T. 8. Parsural~llll: Practically 
all of them have been accepted. The 
recommendations relating to the re- 
constitulZon of the D.R TA. which. 
needed legislation were not accepted. 

Shri K. K. Basu: What could be 
done departmentally for the improve- 
ment of the D.R.T.A. has been done? 

Shri T. S. Parsuraman: Yes. 

Motor Vehicles Insurance Fund 

S M  P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: In the  
case of this Motor Vehicles Insurance 
Fund, why is it that in the year 1955-56 
there is a large amount shown on 
the debit side? In the year 1954-55, 
on the debit side it only s h w s  Rs. 107, 
but in the year 1955-56, it is. 
Rs. 21,979/-. Why is that difference? 

S M  M. Gopalakrishnan: One big 
claim filed by the widow of a peaon 
who was killed in an accident, amoun- 
ting to about Rs. 13,000/- and odd was 
paid. 

S M  P. S. Rajagopa3 Naidu: Wh& 
settled the amount of claim? 

Shri 8. K. Lall: The D.R.T.A. gave 
its decision in the matter. 

Shri P. 8. Rajagopal Naidn: Was 
the claim made to the D.R.T.A. b y  
the widow? 

Shri Lall: She claimed Rs. 75,000/- 
and the case was in the Court and it 
was decided by the D.R.T.A. that it 
should be compromised outside. 

Sui P. S. Rajagopol Naida: So, the 
claim waa settled outside court. 

Diwm ChBman Lall: A rare caae 
of encouraging widows! 
Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: With 

regard to this depreciation that was 
worked out, I presume, it was on the 
mileage. The total life of the vehl- 
cle is taken at 1.25,000 in the case of 
Petrol buses and at  2,50.000 in the 
case of diesel buses. Supposa there 
is replacement of parts due to some 
accident and enormous amount is 



W n t  on the vehicle, how do you 
calculate depriciation? Do you still ' 
calculate on the mileage performed? 

Shri B. K. Iarll: This is debited to 
revenue because after all this is run- 
ning expenses. For instance. If we 
keep these vehicles on the road, we 
have got a Depreciation Fund of 0-3-3 
per mile and in our depreciation fun& 
the current year comes to Rs. twenty 
one lakhs. This is only for the 
depreciation of the vehicle. This 
figure varies from year to year 
depending upon the mileage done. 

Shri P. S. Wjagopal Naidu: I am 
not referring to this ordinary replace- 
ment of parts-replacement of worn 
out tyres and such other things. 
Suppose, there is an accident, the 
radiator is gone, you fiave to replace 
the radiator which will cost you 
roughly about Rs. 2,000/- How do 
you calculate depreciation in such a 
case? 

Shri B. K. Lall: This is debited to 
Revenue. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Suppose 
it is not debited to Revenue but de- 
bited to Capital, what is the result? 
This is done in other concerns. 

S M  B. K. Lall: This is not done. 
It will not be correct to do it. 

Shri P. S. Ralagom Naidu: Don't 
you think it is better? 

Shrl B. K. Lall: In all the nationa- 
lised undertakings. it is not done- No 
nationalised concern is doing this. 
Private operatorg may perhaps be 
doing it. 

'8hri P. S. Rajagopal Naidu: Do the 
private operators do this? Suppose it 
Is added on to capital, you have to 
provide more amount for deprecla- 
tion? 

Shri B. K. Lall: Then we will 
'shW mbre profit. 

Shri P. S. Rajagopal Naidn: On the 
de~reciation slae it will show wrong 
5gures. 

S M  B. K. Lall: That will be dab- 
bling with the figures. We may spend 
Rs. 5 lakhs on heavy spares. If that 
,is debited to capital side, then Rs. 5 
lakhs will be surplus and we will be- 
declaring more profit. 

Mr. Chairman: Natiohalised insur- 
ance will be extended to motor. 
vehicles also. Then we will have 
book adjustments. 

S M  B. K. Lall: We have got our 
own Insurance Fund. We do not go 
to other parties for insurance. We. 
have.got Rs. 2,33,906 In the Insurance 
Fund. 

Mr. Chairman: I suppose there are 
no more points. I believe we have 
thoroughly and exhaustively gone into 
'this matter. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: Who is Mr. 
S . . . . . . . . 

Shri B. K. Lall: He is a Store Keeper 
in Vinay Nagar Depot. There we- 
certain cases according to these , old 
files and I handed those cases some. 
time ago to the Assistant General 
Manager, Administration to open up 
investigation. . There were c!ertain 
cases where I found that the figures 
had been tampered with and over- 
written. So, we asked for his e 6 l a -  
nation and the file has not come back 
to me. 

Diwan Chaman Lall: He 'has been- 
specifically mentioned. What is the. 
.latest position? 

Shri P. D. Mehtta: The latest posi- 
tion is that we called for the explana- 
tion of Store Keeper. In his reply, 
'he had raised certain questions regard- 
ing the -mocedure that was pmvalent 
at that time, instead of giving a 
straight reply to the charges which 
were made against him. I was not 
aware of that procedure and so I sent 
the case to the Stores OWcer to let me 
know the procedure at that time, a d  
his comments on the points raised by 
Store Keeper. The cases are still with 
the Stores Officer. He said that he 
has been able to collect some mat& 
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a n  most of the point0 raised by Store 
Keeper but he has not been able to 

g e t  all the relevant papers. 
Diwan Chaman Lall: When there 

are serious allegations against this 
particular individual, is it not better 
30 hold an enquiry? 

Shri P. D. M e h k  We can take this 
a e o n ,  but we wanted to get his pre- 
liminary explanation first. 

Diwm Chaman Lall: Perhaps he 
does not want to give h y  explana- 
Xonl 

S M  P. D. Mehk. We are trying to 
get these points which have been 
raised by him clarified. 

Diwan Cbaman Lalk When did you 
drst  start this? 

Shri P. D. Mehta: It  was handed 
.over to me on 17th September, 1955, 
:and was passed on the same day to 
the A.S.O. who resubmitted it on 8th 
Octaber, 1955, with his recommen- 
. dations for taking departmental 
action. Then I issued the first Memo 

rcaliing for his explanation on 21st 
.October, 1955. . 

Diwan CXkaman Lall: Who was 
a handling this case before? 

S n I  P. D. Mdhta: The case was 
,either with the Chief Accounts Officer 
dor with the Stores Officer. 

miwan Chaman Lall: Where was this 
.case before? How long had it been 
there? 

S M  116. GoPaiaicrishnan: This case 
relating to Mr. the Store Keeper was 
being handled by the General Mana- 
ger. The C.A.O.* wanted that the in- 
vestigations should be carried out and 

-.it was entrusted to the Stores Officer in 
the first instance. The Stores Officer 

-wanted to give it to the Assistant 
General Manager, Administration as 

:'he said he had too much work. The 
6hes  were held in the safe custody 
sf the C.A.O.* till he left. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: How long 
have these papers been lying in safe 
custody? 

SM M. Go- He rs 
peatedly mentioned that these investi- 
gations had to be carried out. 1 mj- 
self pointed out 'that unless these 
cases were pursued and settled, audit 
would not close the items which were 
outstanding. 

Diwm Chaman La& I t  is not on 
your prompting that Audit made their 
suggestions. Audit had already put 
it on record that they wanted 
that a weekly statement should be 
sent to them until the case was find- 
ly decided. Tell me when were - 
papers put away in safe custody ori- 
ginally? How long were they lying 
in safe custody-one year or 
years? 

Shri M. GopalaLrlshnan: I am not 
in a position to say exactly. 

Mwan Chaman Lall: You may tell 
us roughly 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: The then 
C.A.O. was pointing out to the General 
Manager that these cases which were 
outstanding in the Audit Report 
should be settled. 

Diwan Chaman -11: Give us appro- 
ximately how long ago the cases 
originated and how long they were 
with the C.A.O. 

Shri M. Gopalakrishnan: The cases 
were pending for the last two to two 
and a half years approximately but 
not with the C.A.O. 

Diwan Chaman LaU: Are we correct 
in saying that immediate action could 
have been taken? You go on delaying 
these matters. You demoralise every 
man working in this organisation. 
The concern cannot be running like 
this. Either take immediate action 
when action is needed or just give it 
UP. 

Shri P. D. Mehta: We will take 
immediate action. 

Mr. Chairman: Shall we close? 
Thank you very much, gentlemen. 

-" --... . -. 

*Chief Accounts Officer. 
, ' a .  
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Diwan Cbamam Lall: Thank . you, Mwan Chaman Lan: As quickly as 
Mr. Chairman, for all the trouble that ' you can. 
you have taken and we should also 
thank the Audit for the co-operation Chairman: I must thank all my 
from their side. colleagues for their help. 

Mr. Chairman: Kindly sene up ail The sub-committee then adjourned 
the notes as promised by you sine-die. 

.- -- 
Thief Accounts Officer. 




